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THE CHARLES T. MILLER HOSPITAL \
ST. PAUL 2, MiNN,

Case Title ... ... TRAVATIC DBATH. o
Pathologist Dr. Pano Ikeda - . Autopsy No. A=56-A2h8

Physician Coremer, Pakota Cownty s e .

Patient = .. . GROGKLAGS, Charles W. = = Age BT Sex Male SPeCitais

Date, Hour-—Death ~ Found dead 12-22.56 A.M. Autopsy 12-22-56 7130 P.M. .
 Clinieal Data- The CASE-is that of & man £7 years of age vho vas found|dead, fuce
dowa on the ground, wunder the Mendota bridge im tim merming of December 22, [1956.
The body was frozea and apparemtly had been lying there since the day of disappearanc
three days before.

NECROPSY FINDINGS:

The BODY is that of & vell developed, vell meurished adult vhite
mle measuring 180 em. in lemgth and veighing approximately P25 pounds, lying om the
slab with the left lower extremity spread out vith the knee Joint flexed. The body
is partly frozen and rigid. There is a mettled hypestasis of the amterior aspect of
the bedy. There is no edemm or Jaundice. There is slight eyanosis of the nailbeds.
The right pupil is 3} mm. in diameter. The comjumetiva 4s dloedshot. The right pupil
is & mm. in diameter. The conjunectivm is bloedshot to a lesser extent. There is a
diagonal scar, © em. im length, scross the midline of the firehead. There is another
sear, ¢ em. in length, over the medial aspect of the left amkle. There are several i
superficial abrasions of the skin, imvolving the left side of the meck and the small
of the bagk. The faece is eovered vith bloed, exuding frem
is a vide area of purple discoloration or ecchymesis of the
edem or swelling of the right wpper lid. Rlood fills
a depressien of the left cheekbome with fracture of the
teeth. There is an irregular area of superficial vound,
with tve small eentrel lacerstions, eash about 1 om. im length and
the skull and loecated sbout 6 cm. above and behind the ~
comminuted fracture and disloeation of the left elbow J
distal third of the right leg, producing free movement
neck is loese and freely movable indicating a fraecture

The PERITONEAL CAYITY comtains o smmll amount of blood, partly
congealed and spreading over the peyitemesl swxrfauces. The appendix is not recegaized.
The liver ed.e is vithin the cestal margip. The height dmcnmuu the
second rib on the right and the fourth rid oan the left.

The PLEURAL CAVITIES econtain a smll amount of blecd, partly
hemolysed and songealed. The ridbs, from the first to seventh on the right side, are
fractured im the midslavieular line anterisrly, with the Geyaration of the fragments.
The ribs, from the first to the eighth om the left, are alse frastured inm the pesterior
axillary line with over-lapping of the fragmentis causing puncture and tear eof the left
lung.
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OROSKLAGS, Charles -2~ A-56-4248

The PERICARDIAL SAC is term anteriorly, sbout T em. hhuth,
the pericardial cavity comtains & small amount of bleody fluid.

The HEART weighs 2%0 gms. There is a superfieisl adrasion of the
cpiunuu anterierly. The myseardium is dark browvaish-red and shows no areas of
hemorrhage or laceration. The mwral endocardivm is smooth. The valves shovw no disease.
The root of the acrta shows a smooth intimal swisce. The coromary arteries are normsl.

The RIGHT LUNG veighs 270 gms. Crepitus is well preserved
throughout. On seetiem, the paremchymm is spengy and shows areas of extravasatien. The
pulmonary vessels and bromehi are clear. The LEFT LWNG veighs 260 gms. There is & tear
and laceration of the lateral aspect of the lower lobe vith extravasation ef the
surrounding areas. The parenchyma, W,umhhm-mmnnmpium.
The pulmenary vessels and bronchi are clsar.

The SPLEEN is fragmented, seft and mushy.

The LIVER weighs 1,850 gms. The capsule is pale grayish-brown and
there are multiple rears om the anterior aspect and the dome of the right lobe and
extensive laceration of tas under surface of the right lobe.

The GALLEIADDER appoars nermm).

The STOMACH is collapsed and comtains about 5 ec. of clewdy, grayish
creamy fluid. No food particles are preseant. The SMALL INTESTINE im empty. The COLON
contains some feces in the rectum and sigmoid. The mesentery is term, 12 em. im length
and 2 or 3 em. vide. / :

The PANCREAS appears mormal. mmgunm.
The KIDNEYS appear norml in weight and size. The capsules strip

readily expesing smooth certieal surfaces. Oa sectiom, the cortico-medullary markings
are distinet. The remal pelves, ureters axéd normal. The URINARY ELADDER is collapsed.

The GENITAL ORCANE appear normal.

The PENIS appears te be hypoplastis.
P 3404 The AORTA shows a smeoth intims) swrfuce.

The LYMPHNCDES are net prominent.

The THYROID GLAND appears normal.

The EEAD meves freely om the meek imdicating frasture of the cervical
spine, vhich is not explored. The SKILL shows multiple fractures, imvblving practically
all of the compement bones. The bedy of the first cervical spine pretrudes tlurough the
foramen magnum inte the eranial eavity. The ERAIN is covered with blood and the pems,
medulla and anterier aspect ef the cerebellum are lacerated. There is comgestion of the
vhite matter. m-pmmumummmmwmmdmw
of the first cervieal against the margin of the foramen maguwm.
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GROSKLAGS, Charles

«¥=, A-56-4248
DIAGHOSES 1

1. laceratiom of the brain stem.

2. Mltiple fractures of the shull, facisl beass, cervieal
spine and ribe.

E. Fracture and laceration of the liver and spleem.

$. Compound fracture and dislecatisn of the left elbeu jeint.
6. Fradture of the right tibia and fibula.

I. Tear of the pericardiwm and pleuras.
9. Eemoperitomews.

10. Isceratiom of

nc Bruise

All visceral ergans, inclwding the brain, shew capillary
engorgeaent. There is extravasation of the myecardiwm and
left lung at sites of travumm vith cellapse of the pulmomary
pareathymsa .

The scaly vound shows no cellular reactiom about the laceratiom.
The liver shovs a minimal degree of fatty metamorphosis.
The is slight post-mertem autolysis iz the spleen and pancreas.




State of Minnesota
County of ... LAKOTA ool

To ol R O, T B Dby ey ERTHGLOATST ey

Physician  and Surgeon.. .. duly aubherized to practice as such iu the 8tatc of Minnesota:
You are hersby authorized, requested and directed to forthwith make a post mortem examination at
PRI ) 5 S0 T TR 0 7 6 AN - 50 T
438 ¥ ARIE AV Ei...in the. 8.5 % yofﬁnuhhﬁh..&ulm the
County of ... D.A EOT A ...State of Minnesota, of the body of...... L. H A K L E S .
GROS&{LAGS mlym(thmdnd,forthmofmrtdu&u‘tha
cause of... nis . death; Mbmﬁbmmmuofﬂmmmmofmd

death, wuh all ummiau speed,

J haudthu ....... BB .day o Degemberx............. 4. D. 19 56.
'm“ ' W A s m;*#‘rts‘» J»ﬂlﬂmww LSRR

52:50%»11 Se Klecatsky, Coroner
of... L4d.-X 0.0 A County, Minn.

REPORT OF POST MORTEM EXAMINATION.

Pursuani.to the foregoing order, on the.......2204 “y of......Decenber

4. D. 19 56, at. _Southern Tuneral . Eﬂl s T : s
s in  the cm ...of ............ South Saint Panl.. .. .
oz Dakota . M,qum we did make a post mortem examina-
Charles ¥, Orosklags ..then and there lying dead,

in the County of
tion of the body of ...

and hereby make thh nport tlunof
ThofolloumfuamdponommnMMMaGMWMG“MOIW

Coroner of said County, to-wis: ... S50 S S NALRS

EIXTERNAL EXAMINATION.

Sex..... Male Height 72 1nches . Weighs 328 pownde. _ dge. .27 ... .
Color. ... White EyeeTupily O&nmul _Hair Dark DXown...... Teeth J0tack, ) Belar broken

Yegative Expression countenance. O0AcUred, depressed left cheek
Fompue:.. covgd vith 'blood of T

Matters ﬂmng fm (u..a oorum, m) Mouth.... _Blood : , S
Nose ... . B200d .. . Eare 3008 LXom 1aLt Anus .. JMONB......ooocoermesseserssssessosssssssmmemn i

Presence of forez[n bodies in uﬁ“ e e N 485 A AN P
rovtivmt LTONM. el Noso ....Nowm........ SR """ 3 ..hchn Dite of teeth

Staime on body . 31004 _am. xm“m-mn (blood scmmo_l, T e v s

B

- ..-. » .4..-.‘.. -'.' =2 EN o “M’“ -llt:?u E.&"’W’M v--s Neivid .a)a- FOSE e Wn“ MW ' -‘ ‘{n‘ 3

Two 1nch soar, diagonal, on BAA LOTONOAR. ..o S
Tvo inch scar on the internal aspegt of the lpﬂ ankle, B0y S

T

chm of paca mortem rt’uﬂ.t' nmuv hl tq m ...... A AN A

Nutrition af M ............................. AT PR S S e




Marks of identity ... .01d soar on forehead and inner aspect of the left ankle, described

...................................................................................................................................................................................................

R LA L L I

B L L S S

.. 80810 left side behind ear; superficial abrasions of the skin over right neck,
.mmall of back, etc, Nechymosis of supra and infra orbital areas of face and

swelling of right upper eye 11d, Compound fracture and dislocation at left
-elboy Joint and fracture of lower third of right leg, Depression of left cheek

. movable in spite of rigidity of body, indioating fraoture of cervical spine.

..........................................................................................................................

whish said external infuries and gigne of dissass are indioated and shewn upon the following figures for
the purposs of = ~abing as acsurately - - ture and axtent of the sav e

o e $ABn T Cupi et m kAL d s by v e And Sl SRy b ea 40

s e ALy

A, B

e
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—
(b) Membranes of the brain .. P0rn in sress:. scovered hy.hlaod. g

............ avay from_the pems: lacermtion of the meculla oblongata and partial severanoce
..0f the spinal cord: laceration of adjoiming ceredellunm,

Smell smount of blood in cramisl cavity, partially congealed,.
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i L N % 8. THE THORAX. >

 (a) The Pleural m . SoRAAIN 8Ll sRovRY 0f mm:_mnm... Jrasture,
e Trom Jto. 8th on 1gft in posterior axillary line, fragnents overlapping and tearing
£ "._m Pleurae,  Fracfure of the ribs, from eme to 7th om the right, in the anterior
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(¢) Tha peris Y k. LR s
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(3) The heart .....AUEasion of sploerdive spterforly. .

S T

. 8. THE ABDOMEXN.

(a) The stomash mem fluid, 30 undigested food or

. m,@l.l.lo
The nbdonxm ocavity contains a rg;ﬂintz mall mt of blood, partially
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mcnr of megentery, s
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CAUSE OF DEATH.
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Yractures of s¥uYY, TEATAY. huv m m—m -----------

. §islesation and, soupewnd) righs $1diz sad filmla.

-A.‘.l.."ﬂ“ﬂ‘ifm of broin. stem. cershellum snd. m BPS PPN PU 7 S—

hnss and megentery.

..8ma1) laceration of the scalp.
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FEMALE
4 ° 128

44 oz

,‘ ‘l

Qomi5dr) 48 * 12 dr.
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494 oc.

 Table of avetage weights of the Organs of the Body.
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UnN1vERSITY OF MINNESOTA

BusiNgss ADMINISTRATION
MiNNEAPOLIS 14

February 6, 1957

DEPARTMENT OF PROTECTION AND INVESTIGATION

LeMoyne Snyder, M. D.
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear LeMoyne:

I enclose herewith post mortem exeminations and other pertinent
information on a vilent death which occurred in the adjacent county to
us. 1 am also enclosing pictures taken at the scene.

Let me first state that this is not one of our cases but one in
which we were called in, in an advisory capacity. This is by way of an
apology for the pictures because our department did not take them. I
would like to briefly outline this case for you 8o that you can give me
some possible opinion,

The vietim, Charles W. Grosklags, who was 27 years of age at the
time of death, had recently returned to his wife after being gone for a
period of some two months. It is alleged that he left her because of
her extra-cirricular activities with other men. In fact, she has a
very shady reputation. Several years ago she bore an illegitimate child.
Later she married another man who divorced her. She then married the
victim. She had two children by this marriage. She was employed as
a waitress in several very cheap resturants and beer parlors and had
been involved with many men.

Two days after the victim returned to the apartment to try to
patch up their married life, the victim and his wife went down to a
loan company in Minneapolis and borrowed some $500 to pay off some of
their debts. The loan company gave him this amount in four different
checks, They stopped at Sears and Roebuck on their way home where he
paid part of a bill with one of the checks and received $30 in cash.
They then went to their apartment, arriving there at approximately
7 p.m. After putting the children to bed they decided to eat lunch
and had several bacon and tomatee sandwiches. The victim then told
his wife that he would get up in the morning, go down to the bank and
deposit the checks and that they would then go Christmas shopping.
The wife of the victim states that beside the $30 he had $20 and some
change on his person.

At approximately 8:20 a.m. the following morning the victim
arose, dressed and went out to his car. He drove away, presumably
to go to the bank. The victim's wife was partly asleep at the time
and they did not bid each other goodbye. This was the last time
the victim was ever seen alive.



LeMoyne Snyder
Page 2
February 6, 1957

The body was found below the Mendota Bridge, which is 127 feet
from the platform to the surface below. His car, which was recovered
several days later, was found approximately three miles northwest of
the scene of death and about two miles north of his home. In other words,
taking a point of fix on his home, place where car was found and scene
of death, you form a perfect triangle. In the glove compartment of his
car, his pocketbook was found with all of the checks in tact but the
currency, approximately $2 worth of change, was found in the victimk
pocket.,

The victim was carrying life insurance in the amount of approximately
#15,000, which in case of accidental death would pay approximately
$20,000, Because of the reputation of the wife, she was considered the
logical suspect by the sheriff's office., We gave her ten polygraph
examihations and interrogated her under the Narco technique. Both the
lie detector and the Narco completely clear the wife to our satisfaction.
The landlord of the victim and his wife was also given polygraph examinations
and we cleared him, He, however, admitted sexual intercourse with the
victim's wife on many occasions and under Narco interrogation the victim's
wife told us of many incidents with men while she was living with her
present husband. In fact, it was about the most sordid tale you or
anyone else will ever hear.

It is the sheriff's contention that this man was hit over the head,
robbed of the $50 and his unconscious body then thrown over the bridge.
However, witnesses were found by the sheriff's office stating that they
had seen two young boys, about 16 or 17 years of age, fool around the
victim's car where it was found abandoned some distance from the scene
of death. The car was processed for clues which include both blood and
fingerprints and nothing was found. In fact, not even the victim's
fingerprints were found in the car.

The victim on several ommsions indicated that he might commit
suicide. He not only teold this to friends of his where he was
employed but also to his mother. His wife insists that he was very
despondent on their last night at home.

It is impossible for me to accept the theory of murder. Most
assuredly the post mortem report would indicate that death resulted
from the fall and that all injuries could have been received in that
fall. We have had considerable experience in the examination of
deaths occuring in the Air Corp resulting from the failure of parachutes
to @en and the damage by these falls was almost identical to the
damage done to the victim in this instance. In other words, my
reconstruction of the case is that the victim did leave his home alone
in the morning to go to the bank, that he did drive his car near the
bridge and parked it with the keys in the car and his pocketbook in
the glove compartment, that he did jump from the bridge, that the car
was later stolen and abandoned where it was found and that the $50
in currency, if the victim had it on him, was taken from the pocket-
book by the individuals who stole the automobile, How else can you



LeMoyne Snyder
Page 3
February 6, 1957

account for the absolute lack of finger prints or blood clues in the
car and the lack of fingerprints on the pocketbook.

I would appreciate it as a personal favor to me if you will go
over these reports that I have enclosed to see if they give you any
clues as to the probeble cause of death. I might add in closing that
the investigation conducted by the sheriff's office was not a good or
complete investigation and also that he still insists, regardless of

the lie detector and Narco interrogation, that the wife is involved
in this crime,

Will I see you in Chicaga? —

Yours very truly,

,_txn- /éﬁi_cf}éi N

C. B.-Hanscom

CBH:dd
Enecl.




February 21, 19597

Mr. Ce Be. Hanscom

Department of Protection and Investigation
University of Minnesota

Minneapolis 1%, Minnesota

Dear Chicks
Res Charles W, Grosklags, deceased,

I have studied your letter and the various ehilbits
very carsfully and I can't see anything in this case Chiek, to
sugzest murder, Everything about it is so completely ecompatable
with suilcide that any other conclusion involves an awful lot of
wishful thinking,.

Even the fact that the prior day he had borrowed $500
from a loan company does not in any way cancel out the diagnosis
of sulcide, It 1s a very common thing that prospective suicldes
will buy theatre tickets, make plans for a vacation and even
spend considerable sums of money in preparation for future events.
In fact it 1s so ccmmon that it is almost characteristic,

The autopsy appears to have bacn performed in a thorough
and competent manner. The findings are completely consistent with
death due to the fall and nothing else,

Thank you for letting me see this case and I look forward
to a nice visit with you in Chicago.

8incerely,

LeMo¥ne Snyder, M.D.



March 19, 1957

Mr. Co. B, Hanscon

Director of Department of Investigation
430 Johnston Hall

University of Minneapolils

Minneapolls, Minnesota

Dear Chick:

It was very nice visiting with you in Chicago and
I no doubt will be seeing you before long in connection
with the Ohio Case that we discussed,

Chick, I don't see how in the devil I ean present
a paper at the éeminar in Little Roeck this Angust, The
principle difficulty 1s the time of the meeting which happens
to fall at a Eeriod when we are expecting several house
guests plus other conflieting matters, On top of it is the
fact that there is just no wvay of getting from here to Little
Rock, Arkansas that is not both very time cénsuming and
expensive., Consequently I have concluded that I will have
to mlss thils particular Seminar as much as I hate to do 1t,

' If something turns up that makes it possible for
me to get away at that time I will try to come but please
don't count on me for a paper,

; With all best to Mrs. Hanscom, your daughter and
yourself,

Sincerely,

LeMoyhe Snyder, M.d.




Academy Por Scientific Inteviogation

PRESIDENT
Dr. V. A. Leonard
Professor and Chairman
Department of Police Science
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State College of Washington
Pullman, Washington
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Investigation
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IeMoyne Snyder, M. D.
325 Valley View Drive
Paredise, California

Dear LeMoyne:

I note by the f
date of March 19, 195
cass,
happy to take any ass
regarding this but I
and have advised him

I am sincerely
give a paper at the S

March 22, 1957

irst paragraph in your letter under
7, that you plan to enter the Ohio

It is quite all right with me and I will be very

ignment. I have not written to Erle
am sure you are in touch with him
about our meeting in Chicago.

sorry that you are not able to
eminar at Hot Springs in August,

but most assuredly appreciate your reasons,

Sincere regards

to your wife, family and yourself,

and give my regards to Erle when you see him,
e

Yours very truly,

CBH:dd

To establish and maintain a standard of ethics and professional qualifications




May 23, 19§87

Mr. C., B, Hanscon, President

Acadeny for Scientific Interrogation
Pirector, Dept. of Investigation
430 Johnston Hall

University of linnesota

Minneapolis 14, Minnesota

Pear Chiek:

Gosh, it certainly was a combination of circumstances that

e §tOphon Shep couldn't get any of us on the phone. 1 was
from the office for a couple of days, and usually there is

at least ono resident secretary who can accept calls of this

nature and get in touch with me, However, on this trip I had

h{: secretaries with me, and only a lwuniupor was here at the

place,

I am enclesing copy of letter to Dr. Stephen Sheppard.

I want to be very careful not to place ourselves in a position
where it can be said we are to influence courts of justice.
If one of the jurors absented elf from the deliberations, that
is a legal matter for Corrigan to take up.

Quite frankly, I would want to see a lot of corroboration before
we got our feet wet, If the statement made about the juror is
true, he must have bribed the bailiff, the other members of the
Jury must have known that he was gone; the juror would have
exposed himself to very serious charges of contempt of court

and must have realized that his presence at the party must almost
inevitably be reported.

This is one of the traps we have to guﬂ ngnl.nt in all of these
cases. Ve don't want to become cats'-paws trying to rake hot
chestnuts out of a fire.




Mr. €. B, Hanscon -2= w 33| 19‘7

If you stumble on anything from time to time on the Shep case
which you think is rtant, just reverse charges and give me a
call, or call Harry Steeger, at ALCOSY Magazine, collect.

Your boat certainly sounds interesting and I am looking forward
to seeing it. However, right at the woment they've got me
tied down forty ways from Sunday.

I'm trying to get all these copies into the mail, se will have
1o make this a quickie, '

With kindest regards all around,

Yours,

ESG shr
Ener ce¢, 1tr. to Dr. Stephen Sheppard,




Hay 23, 1957

Dr. Stephen A. Sheppard

22204 Lorain Road
Fairview Park 26, Ohio

Deay Pr., Sheppard:

I am just in receipt of a letter from C.B. Hanscom, containing your
letter to him of the 16th.

You missed me ust an hour or two on your telephone eall. It was
one of the few 130: that I was really out of touch with a phone ecall.

I doubt very much if we would be interested in following up the lead
which you suggest in re to a juror, because that would be entirely
within the province of Dr. San's legal department.

We work through and with an enlightened public opinion. There are
certain facts we can publicize, and certain facts we can’t. I think
that it would be rather prnjunlclnl and improper to publicize some~
thing of this sort in the magazine, at least at this time.

Ke have to be very, very careful not to publicize facts while the case
is pending in cour*, or to publicize facts which may come in court.
This would expose us to & question of ethics as far as the as~-
sociations are concerned, and to the possidility of a citation for
contenpt of court.

I am, however, very much interested in the situation, and would like
to know if your investigator uncovers evidemce backing up the statement
and, if so, what is being done about it.

Very frankly, if further court proceedings are to be instituted, we will
sit tight until those proceedings have been disposed of, remai

alwvays in readiness, however, to give Dr. Sam an examination by our
group of experts.




Dr. Stephen A. Sheppard o Way 23, 1957

kight at the moment we are getting quite a bit of mail, some of
uhgeh may need to be checked with factual investigative work.

Sincerely yours,

ES6 shr

PeS.==In regard to your call to Hanscom that four members of the

lice force im Bay Village would like to discuss some aspects of

@ case with members of the Court of Last lesort, I am very much
interested in following up this lead, and it is quite t:““ le
that we will have Alex Gregory, Marshall Houts, or both, get in
touch with these people. If possible, however, before we send
representatives down there, 1 would like te find out a little
sonothing about the nature of the information.

Once any of our muxi‘cot into the Cleveland area, it will be like
starting a steam calliope down the main street of a country town.
I an afraid they will have very little opportunity to do any tuot
investigative work and the persons whonm 1 contact, or try
contact, will immediately be singled out, refore, if we could
break the ice by finding out just what these people have im mind,
it might be possible to arrange for one of their :gokomn to neet
with one of our representatives at a place where the meeting would
attract no attention. E.S. G.




CSEX

ACADEMY FOR SCIENTIFIC INTERROGATION

May 21, 19587

Erle Stanley Gardner
Rancho del Paisano
Temecula, California
Dear Erles

I an enclos herewith a letter that I received from Dr. Stephen
A, sh.p;m. br. called me on the 16th of May at approxi-
mately 9:00 p.n, Jie stated that he attempted to call you, ‘

and Alex; and when he was unable to contact you, they directed
call to me and wanted to kmow if he should have the matter investi-
ated in Cleveland. I told Dr. Sheppard to do nothing about it but

o forward the information to me and I would relay it to you. Shertly
after talking with br. ppard I called LeMoyne in California and
told him about the information. MHe indicated that he would contact
you.

At 1410 pen. today, I received another long distance telephone
call from Dr. Steve in which he stated that he been contacted
by an intermediary for four of the police officers in Bay Village.
He stated that this intermediary had stated that the four officers
in question wanted to discuss some aspects of the Sam She
‘investigation with some members of the Court of Last Resort, that
they sone information that they felt the Court would be vitally
interested in. 'nuLzurthtr stated that the phetographs taken by
the Bay V Pol Department had been turned over to the
Cleveland Police Department and recently the negatives for these
photographs had disappeared. DIr. f stated that
another murder similar to that of 's had been committed some
plu:dcuttido of Cleveland and that the information would be fore

I told Dr. She that I would contact yon immediately and
that nothing should done until he heard from you.

By the way, Erle, I have purchased a new boat so the next time
you come to the Twin &ﬂiu wWe can enjoy the comforts of it on the
river. It is a 15 foot convertible voyager powered with a 35 h.p.
Johnson motor.
With best wishes,
(signed) Chick

€. B, llansconm
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Stephen A, Sheppard, 0.0,
19027 Inglewood Drive

Roeky River 16, Ohio

5/16/57
Dear Mr. Hanscom:

This evening atigg oximately 9:30 P.M, I received a telephone call
from Attorney William J Corrigan whose office is in the Williamson
Building, Cleveland, Ohio. Tel, Fo. Main 1-8122, He told me that
he had received an anonymous telephone call today in which the ealler
asked, "Have you heard about Juror Jack llansen who sneaked out of
his room at the Carter Hotel to attend a Christmas party held by
the Oliver co:? (Buclid and East 193rd St,, Cleveland, Ohie) on the
second floor the same hotel?” The caller upon being advised that
Corrigan had no knowledge of this matter proceeded to tell him that
(the caller) had attended the above mentioned, had seen the
&lrer, and had heard him discuss the case with a number of mh.
8 was given dur the time that the jury was deld t
the case, all evidence hav boen sented, and the Ju:y‘r bly
locked up and sequestered from outside influence of any .

Corrigan's informant went on-that he hkad been bothered by his cone
science as 2 result of his imowledge of this matter but had assumed
that someone else of the many present had told the authorities 1
ago. He said that he was again reminded of his information re
Juror Hansen as 2 result of the new publicity and interest awakened
as a result of the recent activit the Court of Last Resort and
Argosy magazine in conmection with the case. lie alse said that
Hansen became intoxiecated during the party.

Corrigan asked me to contact members of the Court of Last Resort to
deternine what if any action should be taken and by whom in an
attempt to confirm the information above. After unsuccessful at-
tempts to reach Mr. Exrle 5, Gardner, Alex G::swg and Dr. :
er, I was able to reach you. We discus the entire si ion
and you asked that I send you the memo here presented and ngﬁltod
that I advise Mr. Corrigan to deo nothing about the matter un we
heard further from you or others of your group.

You also asked if we have had a private investigator working for us
since the work of Dr. Paul L., Kirk. 1 =mnswered in the affirmative
and stated that Mr., Harold Bretnall of New York City, New Yerk has
done extensive work for us and is still active in the case. I be~
lieve it might be of some interest for your group to establish con~-
tact with if you so desire and find it convenient. This because
hohImmndmuttmorﬁnt interest and we believe of
irmportance. ¥e did not mention this phase previously because we
mMuMnn:ih:uuw:fﬂtr%mm?:h- v
PO} any investigators not members your group. ' |
?ﬁt"{. unbeco: of us te st that he be consulted bu

that we know you Dbetter since you have asked please feel
free to l.mmtmmfmmifm“«m. He will prob=-

ably tell you net unless he sees a copy of this letter or con-
firms it with me by telephone.

(signed) Stephen A. Sheppard
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September 3, 1957

Robert D, Steel
4528 Lucille Drive
San Disgo 15, Callfornia

Dear Bob:

Thank you so much for your nice letter telling

about the A.S,I. Seminars, I was very sorry to miss it

but I've been exiremely busy this summer rot the least

of which is the coming TV »nrogram on the Court of Last
Resorts Starting October bth, 1t will appear over the
NeBesCe network every Friday night at 8 pems Consegquently
I have had to spend a great deal of time in Hollywood this
SUMMer o

I hope to get out to Austin for next years meeting
especially in view of the fact that my son John 1s an
assistant professor of Geology at the University of Texas.

Thank you also for the enclosures which I'vse roead
wlth great interest, Your Prcspectus has been arranged in
wonderful shape and I hope that it has a wide distribution.

If I ever get as far gouth as San Diego I most
certainly will make it a point to visit you and I hope that
1f anything brings you to this part of northern California
you will not fail to let me know and plan to stay ovare

Sincerely,

LeMoyne Snyder, M.D,
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4528 Lucille Drive
San Diego 15, Californila
28 August 1957

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder
325 Valley View Drive
Parpdise, Californis

Dear Dr. Snyder:

It was a real diseppointment that you were
not in attendance at the A.S5.I. Seminar gnd Con-
vention last week at Hot Springs.. The program
was completely enjoyable and Carl Miller pro-
vided us with the finsst accomodations. The
Convention next year will be 1in Austin, Texas;
where Program Chairman, Dee Wheeler, 1s making
arrangements for spaces in the new million dollar
alr-conditioned headquarters building of the Statse
Department of Public Safety.

This promises to be the finest seminar ever
and I hope you will mgke plans to be present
(3ra week in August). I believe 1t would be the
crowning touch, 1f you would add to the excellencs
of this program by presenting a papser at that tims.

In spite of strong opposition to the Certi-
fication Progrem, (particulerly by our mutual
friend, Alex Gregory),I think it has passed its
crisis. Several of the nswer members have plans {
to be certified in Austin next year..

Next time you are down San Dlego way, please
drop in to see me, and be our house-guest.

Sincerely,

—
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Ronert D, Stsel

To establish and maintain a standard of ethics and professional qualifications



September 26, 1957

Mr. Robert D, Steel
4528 Lucille Drive
San Diego 15, California

Dear Bobs

Many thanks for your nice letter and your comments about
the work of the Court of Last Rescrt.

I have just received a copy of ACADEMY LFCTURES ON LIE
DETECTION edited by V. As Leonard and am most favorably impressed
with it. This certainly adds greatly to the prestige of the Academy
and I think goes a long way in putting our organization way out
ahead of Inbau's group.

I don't what to tell you about appzaring on the progran
at Austin next year largely on account of the fact that I have no
idea at this time as to whether I will be able to make it. A great
deal depends on whether the new TV show proves to be a success or
not., If the public likes it well enough so that 1t is continued
next year I doubt i1f I will be able to make it to Austin because
the meeting comes at a time of great activity and preparation fer
the fall serlies. Why can't we just let that question ride for a
couple of months or so until we are able to see how things are
shaping up?

I haven't any idea whether or not Erle can be prevailsad
upon to write an article for Police on the Court of Last Resort.
I know that he is extremely busy and has commitments for three
books plus a story for a magazine to get out in the next three
monthse I think it is quite 1ikely that he won't want to take on
anythin: additional at this time,

This TV show is gilving a lot of attention to lie detection
and we have gone to great pains to see that the whole procedure will
be shown in the proper light and that the actual administration of an
inggrrogation 1s properly shown., I think it may do the cuase some
£00d ,

My very best personal regards and I hope you can get up
thls way before too long.

Sincerely,

LeMoyne Snyier, M.D.



4528 Lucille Lrive
San Diego 15, California
22 BSeptember 1957

LeiMoyne Snyder, M.D.
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear Dr. Snyder:

Thanks so much for your prompt letter of 3 September. I was
elated to receilve word that you hope to be present at the 1958 A.S.I.
Seminar in Austin. It was news to me that you have a son in Austin.
Since my birthplace 1s not far from there, I know the arsea well.. Tha
University of Texas 1s blessed with almost unlimited financial re-
sources resulting from state oll royalties sndowed long ago through
leglslation. I would think the Geology Department is second to nons,
and expect your son ls most happy there as an assistant professor..
Austin 1s also a pleasant little city to live in, with a beautiful
group of lakes close by which offer good fishing and recreation.. It
1s almost a virgin territory with plenty of undevelcped homesites still
avallable along the lake fronts.

I am anxiously awaiting the first performance over TV on 4 Octo-
ber of the "Court of Last Resort" program. No doubt this has required
a lot of planning and work on your part. My assumption 1s that the
ol' master, Erle Stanley Gardner, has had a hand with the script;
and this should insure its success as to suthenticity, as well as sus-
pensa, I hope the polygraph will play a maj)or role 1ln the productions.
Undoubtedly this program will be a huge success as the content will be
so unusually appealing to all, - yet factual, I realize that most any
program cannot survive without an adequate budget, and a convenlent
spot. 0ld Gold should have smple funds to meet the first requlrement,

cularily for a nsw program,.

Thanks for your kind words about my paper. I realizs how little
free tilme you have dus to your many cormitments, but let me agein urge
you to present a paper, at Austin.. You made no commsnt in this regard
in your response, and this gives me hope that the door is not clossd on
the subject. I recently wrote to Mr. Gardner, at which time I solicited
an article from him for the Polygraph and Interrogation Section of
POLICE concerning "Ths Court of Last Resort"; as to its orgin, purpose,
mechanics of operation, biographical sketches o7 staff personnel, and
a synopsis of "court" work to date (with emphasis on polygraph usage).

I attached a copy of my prospectus to this letter. Mr. Gardner promptly
replied with a nilce letter regarding his views as to the need of poly-
graph usage under proper circumstances., He d4id not, however, discuss
whether or not an article would be forthcoming; or make mention of 1it.

It seems to me that such an zrticle in FOLICE, sultably 1lllustra-
ted, with mention of the present IV series would bebeneficial to all
concerned., Would you please do what you cen to get Mr. Gardner to
favor us with such an article. At the same time, you realize that all
papers at the Seminars are now being published annually by Chas. C,
Thomas Publishing Company under the editorship of Dr. Leonard. It




seems to me that if you could present a paper at Austin, in a similar
vein as to the article I have suggested to Mr. Gardner, that we would
then have excellent coverage; an article in POLICE, your pressentation
at Austin, and the subssquent appearance of your papsr permanently in
book form, "Academy Lectures 1958". Your name on our 1958 Seminar
Program will give it a mubh needed boost. The Texas Department of
Public Safety has its own printing press, and has two full-time public
information men. They are available to A.S.I., "program-wise", at no
cost. You can be assured we will get "the word" out if you will do
this.

Please let me hear from you.
Sincerely,

%{f/

Robert D. Stesel
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DENVER 1. COLORADO
November 8, 1957

Mr. C. B, Hanscom

Director of Safety

The University of Minnesct:
Minrneayclis, Minn,

Near Mr, Hanscom:

Following our recent telephone conversation about the possibiliuy
of a narco-analysis test of Jce Sam Walker, in the tLolnrado State
prison for the murder of Thereaz Foster, herewith a collection of
meterial which should give you a pretty gcod picture of the case,

As I told you on the telephone, Walker recently was interviewed by

a psychiatrist during a sodium amytal test and claimed, while under
the drug, that Miss Foster was killed by s blond young man who was

a graduate student at the University of Colorado., The neme will be
made avadilable to you if you need it.

Please return this material when you are finished. The typewritten
statement was borrcwed from Walker's attorney.

The lenver Post's interest in this affair is to determine, once and
ffor all, if possible, the truth of Walker's unwavering claim of
innocence., We are not, by any means, beating the drums feor Walker.
We would be just as interested in proving that Walker actually did
kill the giri.

As I told you con the telephone, I don't know if we could get the
state of Colorado to underwrite this project, if you should decide
to undertake it. But I believe that if the cost were not too high
The Denver Post would pay it. If you could give us an estimate, we
can go from there,

Welker's attorney, incidentally, has agreed to any test we suggest,
and there would be no objection on the part of state officialse.

Let us hear frcm you as soon as possilble.

Sincerely,

\ A
(P
]

””Jéck Guinn
City Editor

r L e —
—
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THE STATFMENT

The following statement was made by Joe Sam Walker in the Boulder County
Court House, on the fifth floor, November 23, 1948, at 7:15 P.M. Present were
Hatfield Chilson, District Atty., Arthur T. Everson, Sheriff, and Joseph Holindrake
and O, A, Carter, Netectives assigned to the case from the Denver Homocide Bureau.
It was recorded in question and answer form, as it was given, by Dolores Kiser,
stenographer,

After the preliminaries, Walker said: He was 111, didn't go to work
on November 9th, We went into town at 5:00 or thereabouts to pick up his wife,
Eleanor. They stopped at the Food Center or Food Mart, on Pearl Street. Then
they went by Yocum's Studio on Bdway near Arapahoe to pick up some proofs for a
neighbor of theirs, Lilllian Fidler, at her request, They weren't ready. Then
they drove down Arapahoe to the Nifty Nix, They went inside, he had a beer, she
had a sandwich and coffee. There possibly 30 minutes. They then went home, He
stumbled in gulch, got scratch on forehead and bump, stopped at Fidler's next
door, said proofs weren't ready. They had dinner, he asked Eleanor if she wanted
to go into town with him to pick up a magazine. She said no. He left about 8:00.
Came into city on Marshall Highway, and right on into Broadway, and down the hill,
Picked up a young man on the hill, dropped him at l4th and Pearl downtown. Didn't
know his name. TYoung, blonde, English accent, but saild he was from Wisconsin. No

hat, topcoat.

Went around the block, returned to Texaco station at Broadway and Arapahoe.
Talked with Ted Fitzgerald, the attendant. First went into drugstore for magagzine,
didn't get it. City Drug, 14th :nd Pearl, next to Montgomery Wards. Then went
back to Nifty Nix. Talked to several men, college students. Man named Boitoms
who runs a garage came in, Talked to him. Had maybe six Pabst bears. Left

somewhere around 10:00,
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Drove up University to Broadway. Turned by high school off Arapahoe,

went up the hill, turned into University. _Stopped at Bdway, (at time of statement

a portable stop light had been installed.) A young couple was crossing the street,

from University, on colleges side. Young man threw up his hands and asked if I

was going down. I invited them in. I turned towards town.

Q.
A.

Qe

Qe
A,
Qo

A,

A.
Q.

Could you describe the man?

In height he was shorter than I, possibly five-eight, or maybe five-seven,

He was hieavier, maybe ten, maybe twenty pounds heavier; that would make

him weigh about 160 to 165 pounds,

And what was the color of his hair?

His hair was kind of blond, not real blond, real light blond, but blond, andee=
I wouldn't call it wavy, maybe it was just kind of touseled. His complexion
was llight.

Did he waar glasses?

No, he didn't have glasses on.

How was he dressed?

He had on «~ I'm not sure - he wore a coat, one of those slick gaberdine coats,
that wae gray---

Tull lengthf?

Yes, it was a topcoat.

What did he have on under 1t?

His scarf was a solid color, I believe; it wasn't red, but a marron or burgundy
or wine, I'm not too good un colors. He had on a white shirt and his tie

was some shiny material and about the same color of his scarf. The stuff was
wool, not & shiny wool, but just a rough wool,

Could you estimate his age, in the neighborhood?

Twenty-three to twenty-five, maybe.

Did he have a hat?

No hat. His trousers, I am not sure whether they were gray or blue. He had

on a wweater, one of those, I don't know what you call them; they used to make




a lot in soclid colors, it was mixed brown and grey, didn't have no coOllar,

Was buttoned down in front, and it went down on him to here.

Q. Did you notice his shoes?

A, No, but they must have been brown, thouch.

G, You didn't know who the girl was?

A, I do now, yes.

Qs Who was it?

A. The girl was this Theresa...

Q. Foster?

A, TFoster.

0« How do you know it is the same girl?

A, Because of the way she was found.

Q. Did you see her picture in the paper?

A. Yes,

Qs Was that a pood resemblance of the girl you saw that evening?

A. Well, frankly, I didn't think 8o, butee ‘

Q. Had you ever seen that girl before?

A, Not to my knowledge.

Q. You were not acquainted with Theresa Foster at all?

A. No.

Q. What did they say to you when they stopped you?

A. The boy hollered, "Hi, going down?!" He didn't say, "Going down town", Just
"Going down?"

Q. And you stopped the car?

A. I was already stopped at the stop sign; they were going down.

Qe Were there any other people in the vicinity, that you noticed?

A. Not especially, there was traffic moving.

Q« Were you all in the front seat?

A, There is not back seat inthe car.

Q. After they got in the car who was sitting next to you?

It




A,
Qe
A,

Qa

A,

Q.

b
The young lady.
“hat was the conversation after they got in the car?
It seems that she was talking about having to rush home and was slightly
upbraiding Bim for not getting her home earlier. He was quite happy, he evid-
ently had been urinking a little, but he wasn't drunk, He made some remarks
to her about not having to worry that they wouldn't miss him for a couple of
days, anyway.
I didn't quite understand that. The boy said to her-
Yos.
That she didn't need to worry..
That he didn't need to worry, they wouldn't miss him.
Who wouldn't miss him?
Just that somebody wouldn't miss him.
She apparently was worried about not being home?
No, but that she had to go home; she said she had t: be home soon.
From thelr conversation do you know where thay had been?
No.
You continue with the conversation that took place in the car.
Frankly, the exact words of the conversation I remember very little. I don't
know - he just said, "Going down?™ and I answered him. He spoke or seemed
quite happy. He offered me a drink. He had a bottle of Schenley’!s whiskey;
it wasn't quite full,
A1l right.
He offered me a drink. I accepted; I turned it up while I was driving along
and had a short drink and he had one.
You had a drink from the bottle while going down the hill before you reached
the bottom of the hill:
Yes, or by the time we reached the hottom, I don't remeber. I know he still

had the bottle in his hand.
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%« Go ahead and tell about this conversatiocon and what happened.

A. Vhen we reached Prarl St. I asked them which way they were gaoing and he said,
"Down here will be all right."” And she sald the way I was going would be all

right for her, and he said, "Go down here a ways and we will be all right."

Q¢ That was after you rot to Pearl &t

A. Yes,

Q. All right.

A. By that time I swung on Jown. He asked me what my name was; I told him it
was Joe, He said he was Doug., |

Q. He sald Doug.

Ae: He said Dougs Mo Tavghed snd said, "This is Hunky,®

Qe All right. Where did you drive to after you got to Pearl? UWhich way did
you turn?

A, Right,

Q. That would be east?

A, Towards the show distriet, down east. I know I circled the Court House
square at least once. And down Pearl S5t., we were all talking. And he
suggested that she call instead of golng right home. And they talked and he
sugpgested it again that she phone someone, and I pulled in at the railroad
station, there by what is the U-drive. She got out to make a call., We had
anothsr drink there snd she came out. He 8lid over and she got in on the
outside, and we ‘rove out again and headed out Bdway.

The questioning continued as to just what was said about tuking the
girl home; they drove out Broadway several miles, and Walker decided to turn
aroung and head back to town. This part of his statement continues, without
Mr., Chilson's questions.

They said something about if she would stay out a little lonzer, he ssid
we would take her home, then he znd I would have a drink. "Jos and I would have

a drink", I swung out on Broadway and just drove. We must have gone two or

three miles, I don't know how far; and we decided to turn around. I parked,




Qe

A,

Ao

Qe

A,

Qe

A,

Qe

A,

b=

there were a couple of cars coming down the highway. Crossroad ( Lee Ave. Rd.)
He said, "Drive on down and miéke a circle." I pulled on <own the road a 1itte
plece, I don't know how far, a few hunired yards. Therse was a wide place in
the road, I backed up to the side to make wmy turn and come back on the road.
He took the bottle out of the pocket to have a drink and then he decided he
wanted to drive.

Just a minute, so that I can follow you. You say he took the bottle out of

a pocket? Do you mean his pocket?

No, the glove compartment of the car.

When did he put the whiskey there?

The last several times he had a drink he put it there.

You mean the glove compartment on the right hand side of the dashboard?

That's right.

0.K. Just go ahead. I will ask you here if at any time the girl took a
drink?

I never saw her take a drink.

Walker continues. "He pulled the bottle out and had another drink. He de-

cided then he would like to drive. He was good natured about it at first;
he was kind of shoving me around, but I wasn't the least bit intsrested in
letting him drive. Then he got sore about it. He pushed and shoved and
crowded until he - I opened the door and pulled him out and thought I'd try
to talk him into sobering up and we would go home.

That time he stepped out and straightened up and he came out of the
car and hit me on the forehead., At that time I didn't know what he hit me
with, but in time I knew he probably hit me with that gun. He was still
striking at me. He struck on the, what do you call that? (Indicating wcund
on head.)

On the left side of the front of the head, back in the hair line?

That would be right. The blood flowed or spurted down my face and into my



Q.
A.

Qe
A

Q.
A.

Q.
A,
Q.
A,

Q.
A,

Qe

=T
ayes; 1 was practically covered with it in a second.s I and he rolled there
in the road. I tried to grab his arm and get the gun but I missed him,
You what?
I missed the gun. +«. wrestled around in front of the car. The lights
were still on in the car.
Then what happened?
Just a minute; this whole thing happenec so fast, I don't know if I can
decribe it blow by blow, if that is what you want.
Describe it as near as you can recall.
Well, we struggled over it. I grabbed the gun one time, maybe twice., I
hit him with my fists but I couldn't hit him hard enough to seem to affect
bhim or anything else. I don't know how long we fought, but we were on the
groung, rolling over a couple of times. In & very short time I was almost
completely winded or weak from loss of blood, I don't know which, maybe both,
I wasn't able to handle him. I got scared and tried to get away from him,
I don't remeber which direction I turned, but I turned my back on him and
when I d4id that, and when I was turned that is when 1 got the blow on the
back of my head.
And you think that blow was struck by this gun?
I know he struck me, and it must have been with the gun.
During this period of time do you know what the girl was doing?
I don't recall even seeing her. The lights, when we would move the car
lights were over here. And as we rolled over, the car lights would be
over there,
Did you hear her scream?
No.
During the time that he was trying to get possession of the car, that is,

to drive it and you were scrapping about it, did she say anything?




A,

A,
Q.

A.

A,

Q.

A,

A,

Q.
A,

«Ba
“hen he first asked to drive he was kind of good natured about it, and
sugpested that he would like to drive, and she was just kidding him and asking
him to calm down. She said he didn't need to drive. She called him, I
thouéht she was calling him Doc, but maybe it was her accent; maybe she
called him Doug.
Did he introduce himself as Doug?
Yes.
And he didn't give any last name for her?
No.
Did they appear to be well acquainted and congenial?
Yes, they did.
When he was making these suggestions about putting off going home and so on,
did she object particularly?
Ysos, she sald she had to be in by 10:30, absolutely, she said, with the

aceent on the "have", She said "I HAVE to be there."

Childon asks a few more questions, then goes back to the blow.

Do you have any idea how long you were out there?
No. I was lying on the edge of the road, the same edge that the car was on,
and I was toward the main highway, the same dirsction with the car; I had
my head toward the highway. When I raised up on my hands and tried to see
where I was, I couldn't see a thing except a car going down the highway; I
could see the car lights.
“hat time would you say it was that this fight started?
Well, it depends on the time, of course, that I picked them up, but I would
say it hadn't been more than forty-five minutes since that time.
The car headliphts were off, but my door on the passenger side, not the driver's
side, was standing open, and it left the dome light on, because when the ddor
1s open the light comes on automatically. After I got to my feet, I was so
gtiff and sore I could hardly move. The blood was dried on over my head and

face and clothes. I went toward the car; there wasn't a soul in it. I




Q.
A.
Q.
A,

Qe
A,

P
looked for my flashlight and I couldn't find it. I looked for the gun and
couldn't find it. The holster was lying in the seat, empty. The 1lid of the
trunk was up on the car. I went back of the car, and the girl was in the
trunk of the car, her feet sticking out, lying out across the bumper and her
head pushed back in the corner of the trunk., If you were standing in the
back, facing the car, her head would have been on the right side. She seemed
to be all bundled up about her waist, I couldn't tell what it was because 1
couldn't see, She didn't have znythingon, I velieve, except her shoes. I
guess there were her socks, but I am not sure. But she was bare to her waist.
Tid she have on any underclothes at that time?

No.

You go ahead and tell it; after you saw her in the trunk what did you do?

In my condition at the time, I was very numb in my head, I didn't know what
I was doing, T saw her and I almost went crazy. I didn't know what to do.

I walked around the car for a few minutes, and I hunted for the flashlight
again. Then I went back and pushed her feet into the trunk and closed it,
and got in the car and tried to start it. When I got in I found the switch
was on; it had been left on, either by me or he had tried to start the car
and couldn't, I don't know which. It seemed to teke a long time, but
probably it was only a minute or two, coaxing it to start. I drove toward
town as fast a8 I could., I kne: [ couldn't go through town; I was scared,
and I didn't want anybody to see me, My face was all covered with blood., I
turned up one of the Avenues, 4th or 5th or 3rd, somewhere to the right of
the central, the main part of town.

When you say you turned right, that would be to the west, is that right?

Yes, I turned west and then turned south again to get by the main part of town.
I eventually wound up at Baseline and down to the Main Marshall highway.

I didn't know what to dos I was scared to death and I didn't know how to get

rid of her. I knew she was dead.
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Walker continued to describe minutesly how he found the bridge, and
dumped the body into the ravine. Then he discovered the clothes, and threw
them out. He drove home, doesn't remember if he let himself in or Eleanor
let him in. He knew he looked terrible, said to Eleanor there'd been and
attempted stick-up, he'd been in a fight, but was all right. BHe washed and
went to bed.
The next morning he awoke about 6:00 and went out to look at the
car., There was considerable blood in the trunk, and he discovered the gun
lying in the pan by the bumper of th:: car. He wrapped the gun in an Army
issue parka which he kept behind the seat in the cér and took it inside the
house., He found an algebra book, clip board, purse and mittens inside the car.
Then he drove %“leanor to work, returned to the house and gathered up his
bloody clothes, the things he had found in the ¢:r, and the gun, and drove
up Boulder Canyon to CGold Hill to a cabin owned by one of Eleanor's brothers.
He built a fire in the rangs, and burned everything he could. It was about
noon when he finished. He took the parka, which was too big to go in the
stove, and the gun, and drove south of Boulder. He tossed the parka over the
Culvert, and threw the gun away at another pluce. He later found two more
text books in the car, and threw them away too. Then he went home, found
a sack of red cement, and put it over the shelf in the trunk.
On #riday he washed the car out. The sack of cement had broken
open, and the red powder was all over the inside of the trunk.
Later he burned his Army combat boots which he'd worn the night of
the 9th, after reading in the papers the police were looking for footprints,
They'd been wet that ni ht, and he'd put them on the stove to dry anc they'd
burned, aﬁd "that was a v0od excuse to take them out and burn them, as far
as Wleanor was concerned.”
About the gun, he had worked out the story of the wz:v with Ileanor,
and she had made out a check for %37.50 for her brother Robert. She had

dated the check the 5th,
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After further detailed questioning about disposing of the things Chilson
asked, Now-when roing back to when you left Nifty Nix, what was your purpose
in poing back to the University?
Just to hit Bdway, and swing out there and go home.,
When these two people accosted you at the corner, or before, you intended to
turn south on Edway and go home?
Yes.
But after you had stopped on Bdway, you picked them up and turned nerth on
Bdway, toward town?
Yes,
Why did you do that?
Just the way the fellow asked me; I don't know, it just seewed why not give
them a ride?
Ke asgked if you were going to town?
He just said, "Hi, golng down?" and threw up his hand. The window was open,
and they were only a few feet from me. I hated to say no, so I just said,
"Sure®, and opened the door for them,
Was the girl wearing glasses?

To the best of my knowledge she was not.

About the stop at the depot to call, which was important because of later

testimony at the trizlg

As you were driving around you said you went to the depot and she went in,
apparently to make a phone call?

Yes.,

When she came out what did she say with reference to the phone call?

She didn't say anything that I ramember.

Did she say who she called?

No, the conversation seemed to by, "Why not call and stay out later"?

And you took it that she was going to call home, or where she stayed?

Yes.
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This then, in essence, was Joe Walker's stétement. And to the casual
observer, it would zppear to be the statement of & gullty man, a person who
had made up the unbelievable story of a third party in order to cover up his
own guilt,

But it {: irtcresting to mnote the following facts:

About the time Walker was taken into custody, a man and woman came forward
with a story of seeing just such a man on North Bdway near Lee Hill Road
about 11:45 the night of November G. The couple, Mr. and Mrs, Stanley Heed,
had been to a movie, and intended to cdrive out to a liquor store on the north
edge of town for a couple of cans of beer before golng home. They passed the
man, walking <own .the highway towards them. He appeared to stumbel, thus
attracting their attention. And their description of him tallisd closely
with Walker's description of Doug. In fact, Reed used the same word Walker
used in describing the man's hair. Ile said it appeared "tously®. When

they turned around and came back a few minutes later, the man was nowilere

to be seen.

And at the trial, two girl friends of Theresa's testified that they had
met her on the street near the bus depot during fiomecoming week, which would
have been the latter part of October. She was with a man...young, blonde,
wearing Jeans and a T-shirt. Thereaa.didn't introduce him. .

It was also definitely established that Theresa was lefthanded. So,
1t seems very unlikely that she could have struck the blows which left the
the wounds on Joe Walker's head. The wound on the front was on the right
side, in the hairline, where he would logically be struck by someone who
was right handed, standing facing him. And Walker was struck by smeone. It
would have been impossible for him to have inflicted the wounds himself.

Also, a number of hairs were picked up, some on the butt of the gun,

some still clinging to the blood-encructed broken grip, some on the clothes
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of the victim, These were examined and classified by a pathologist. Some were
identified as Theresa's, some as “Walker's, and there were some "light reddish
brown" ones which did not belong to =ither. A statement was made by one of the
officeres testifying for the prosecution during the trial that these hairs "could
have been on the ground, and adhered to the gun during the struggle", but this
explanation does not seem feasible.

And finally, the medical testimony as to the condition of Thresa's body
gives rise to considerable doubt. First, after blood types were made, it was found
that Theresa and Joe Walker both had type™" blood. So it was impossible to deter-
mine whose body the blood on Joe Walker!s clothes came from, or whose blooa had
been spilled on Lee Hill Road. It is logical that this came from both persons,
and the blood on 'alker's clothing came from his wounds.

The autopsy revealed no bruises, lacerations or wounds which would ine
dicate a violent criminal assault. Yet there was semen present within the body.
Theresa had actually died of strangulaticon, but the head wounds had been so severe,
and had bled so much, she probably wouldn't have lived more ‘than half an hour
longer anyway. There was very little blood left in her body, So, it seemed
probably one of three things happened.

Theresa could have submitted willingly to a man, andc this could have
happened some time before her death. This possiblility was borne out by the fact
that several spots of semen were found on her underclothing, which had bsen re-
moved from the body.

She could have been criminally assaulted after she had been struck, and
was elther unconscious or too weak from loss of blood to put up a struggle. 1t is
very unlikely that Joe Walker could have committed the assault, had he struggled
with her, and received the blows on the head.

Or, she could have been zctually dead. This would definitely indicate a

person of abnormal sex tencencles,
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But these are only suppositions, a part of the prologue. The main part

of the drama was yet to be stared; a drama which was set against a backdrop of
a8 quiet colle~e town; a sommolent county court house splashed with warm May sune
shine; a court presided over by an imperious, ageing judge, and where the apace
reserved for the nress covered more area than that for the spectators and part-
icipants; for corraesponts came from all over the country, and as far away as
Norway, just to watch and record the events of this drama of life --- and death,

But to the majority it was a drama without a climax, for Joe Walker was
already guilty. He had been tried and convicted by the press and by the public;
many of whom were convinced of his guilt probably because they wanted him to be
guilty. These were the ones who lived in or near Boulder, or those who had
daughters going to school. Those who preferred to think the perpetrator of
this terrible crime was safely behind bars, rather than roaming the streets in
search of another victin. ‘

This is the setting, and now before the curtailn rises on the drama itself,

it would be well to take a look at the cast of supporting players.




STATEMENT of Joe 32m Walker while under Sodium Amytal
taken at the Coloradc Jtats Penitentiary on Saturday,
October <bth, 1957 between the hours of Y:47 a.m. and 10:0¢

a-m.

PRESENT:
JOHN J. GiB30N3, Esq., Denver, Colorado;

DR. J. P. HILTON, Peychiatrlist, Denver,
Cclorado;

NELLO CASSAI. Denver Post;

CARL I. SISSKINIL, News Editor, Radio
Station KGMC, Denver, Colorado;

VERYL MOSER, Radio Station KGMC,
Denver, Colorado;

R. J. MC DONALD, Private Investigator,
Denver, Colorado;

KARCL SMITH, Photographer, Canon Clity,
Colorado;

TOM SUMMERS, Medical Student, Unlversity
off Coloradoe;

ROBERT HILTON, Medical sStiu.dent, University
of" Colorada;
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“RFY H. ELWFIELD, Couvrt Reportor, Canon
v . Colosnind .,
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JOE SAM WALKER, velang under the influence of Sodium
Amytal, upon belng interrogated, answered as follows:

DR. HILTON: Do any of these things, nolses vother you,
Joe, dlsturb you at all?

JOE SAM WALKER: No, sir. I'm just naturally nervous,
anyway. We'll settle down,

DR. HILTON: 1I'll inject this slowly and you tell me
when you begin to feel drowsy.

JOE SAM WAILKER: I can kind of taste something, I don't
know --

DR. HILTCON: Does it taste like garlic?

JOE SAM WALKER: Punny taste.

DR. HILTON: Are you getting drowsy?

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes, s8ir.

DR. HILTON: Joe, where were you born?

JOE SAM WALKER: In Marion, Kentucky.

DR. HILTON: And what 1s your birth date?

JOE SAM WALKER: April 3rd, 1G17.

DR. HILTON: How do you feel now?

JOE SAM WALKER: I feel drowsy, sir, llke I was trying to
g0 to sleep -- kind of drunk.

DR, HILTON: D¢ you feel high at all?

JOE SAM WiLKER: Yes, sir, kind of drunk.

DR. HILTON: You feel sort ¢f drunklish?

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes, sir, sure do.




DR. HILTON: Joe, when you opened the trunk that night
there you say you found the body in the trunk?

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes, sir, that girl.

DR. HILTON: Then you lifted the body out of the trunk?

JOE SAM WALKER: Not then, sir, no, sir, That was after
.~ I drove away, toward -- toward home, Bee.

DR, HILTON: Up on Rocky Flat?

JOE SAM WALKER: ‘' cn ~- yes, sir, on Rocky Plats Road.

PR. HILTON: Now, when you lifted the body out of the
trunk --

JOE SAM WALKFER: Yes, =ir.

DR. HILTON: Do you remember whether the body was warm
or not, Joe?

JOE SAM WALKER: No, sir. 8She was cold, sir, she was
aead.

DR. HILTON: Was 1t limp or stiff?

JOFE SAM WALKER: She was limp, sir, but she was dead,
no doubt about it, sir.

DR. HILTON: Did she have any injuries, Joe?

JOE SAM WALKER: I couldn't cee. There was blood all
over the lower part of her trunk and her coat, but I couldn't
see Just what injJuries. They sald later 1t was all head in-
Juries she hacd, sir.

DR. HILTON: What lnjuries did you have, Joe?

JOE SAM WALKER: Just my head, olr, pushed in., I dldn't




know but later I found it's all up in my head, in here (in-
dicating) and here (lndicating).

DR. HILTON: Did they have to take stiches in your head?

JOE SAM WALKER: Well, sir, I didn't go to the doctor
but it got infected back here (lndicating), see, so I don't
think they ever took any stlches. It just had a big, old,
long gash there, real deep, and that bad infection.

DR. HILTON: In the back of yocur head?

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes, 8ir, iln the back of my head,

DR. HILTON: Was that made by the dJdoctor?

JOE SAM WALKER: ©Cnh, no. No, --

DR. HILTON: That wag there?

JOE SiM WALKER: It was already there. That was --

DR. HILTON: So, you had three injuries?

JOE SAM WALKER: Well, two little ones here (indicating),
I guess you'd call it, and that one great big one,

DR. HILTON: In the back?

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes.

DR. HILTON: And that become infected?

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes, the pack one gct infected.

DR. HILTON: Joe, did ycou know this girl?

JOE SAM WALKER: No, sir.

DR. HILTON: Did you ever cee her before?

JOE SAM WALKER: Never, sir.

DR. HILTON: what was your habit in going to and from




work?
JOE SAM WALKFR: Why, I go and -- lived in gEldarado
Springs, I go through the college additlon.

DR. HILTON: Up 1l2th Street?

JOE SAM WALKER: Well, that's Broadway.

DR. HILTON: Broadway?

JOE SAM WALKER: And sometimes 1if I go down, oh, what's
that, Arapahoe, and then circle up Jniversity -- University,
that's it, and then go up the other way.

DR. HILTON: What was your hablt with regard to picking
up 3tudents?

JOE SAM WALKER: Well, I picked them up. In fact, I
plcked up a boy that night coming down, earlier. And then
this, oh, you know this fellow RBlack thatv testified at the

trial against me for some £illy thing, I picked him up, only

he turned out to be a post office worker instead of a student,

or something. But I picked them up in downtown, take them
to college, and if I'm coming from home I pick them up from
College and bring them downtown., |

DR. HILTON: You picked up a young man going downhill?

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes, sir, earlier that night.

DR. HILTON: What were you in town for?

JOE SAM WALKER: I come in, Just drive, get gas, picked

up a magazine. The Post did come out Wednesday, I thought it

come out Tuesday --

—————i -



DR. HILTON: Yes=,

JOE SAM WALKER: So I was just geing to pick it up. You
know, kind <f restless. My wife, she didn't feel like driving
in with me.

DR. HILTON: You picked this young man up and took him
down the hill?

JOE SAM WALKER: I dropped him off at the show, yes, sir.

DR. HILTON: Now, when dld vou meet this couple?

JOE SAM WALKER: Well, th2t was later. Mu3t have been
about 10:30, 10:00 o'clock.

DR. HILTON: What were you doing iIn the meantime?

JOE SAM WALKER: Well, that's when I stopped to get gas
at my regular station, and I charged 1t, by the way, the gas,
and then I went down to this Nifty Nick's Cafe and I got -~

DR. HILTON: You were &lone there?

JOE SAM WALKER: ©Oh, nc, I talked to two or three people,
but twoe in particulzr. The only thing was, I couldn't know
thelr name or remember thelr name. Cne of them was a con-
struction worker, worked -- I mean, lived down near that area.
That was 19 -- well, anyway, he lived down in there.

I think the other one was a 3.I. student.

DR. HILTON: Did you have any drinks in there?

JOF SAM WALKER: ©Oh, yes, I had some beer, 1 had a beer,

DR. HILTON: Did you get tight?

JOE SAM WALKER: WNo, ¢’r., I couldn't drink enough beer.

¢ |

e ————— ——




DR. HILTON: Were you ever picked up for being drunk?

JOE SAM WALKER: No, slr. Well, once in my life many

years ago I got picked up in one of these little old

| Tennessee J.P. deals. The only way you get loose 18 to plead

drunk. I don't mean I wasn't drinking, fellows -- yes, all

Kentuckianz, Tennesseans, drink. But that's the only thing --

DR. HILTON: Have you got a flashlight there?

JOE SAM WALKER: But, anyway, they held me thirteen days,
sald I was drunker than a fidler. Then they turned me loose
after I pald off the sheriff.

DR. HILTON: Have you ever been in Jail for fighting?

JOF SAM WALKER: No, sir, never. Never.

DR. EILTON: Have you ever veen 1n jall at any other

D time?

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes, I was in Jjall once --

MR. ROBERT HILTON: They don't react too much,
JOE SaAM WALKER: I was in jail once for --

DR. HILTON: A little slow?

MR. ROBERT HILTON: Yes,

DR. HILTON: They are a little on the =low zide.
Check his eyes. Follows Bob's finger.

MR. ROBERT HILTON: Follow my finger, Joe.

DR. HILTON: Look at his finger.

JOE SAM WALKER: I was in Jail once for four months for

- what they call fraud through using the mails,




DR. HILTON: What did that consist of?

JOE SAM WALKER: Well, that was for the Federal Govern-
ment. And I 80ld a car for a fellow and he tried to collect
from the lnsurance company and they put us both in Jail for
conspiracy for -- anyway, conspiracy.

DR. HILTON: Wwhat came of that?

JOE SAM WALKER: I did four months. That was way back
in 1940,

DR. HILTON: Been 1n jalil for anything else, Joe?

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes, I got arrested once, some screwbal;
made a big statement about me and about flve or 8ix others,
stole some typewrliters. And when they read the statement
they dismissed the case against the others.

DR. HILTON: What happened?

JOE SAM WAIXER: Didn't make & case,

DR. HILTON: What happened to that case?

JOE SAM WALKER: Nothing only -- well, yes, the guy
confessed to stealing the typewriters.

DR, HILTON: You were released?

JOE SAM WALKER: Oh, yes.

DR. HILTON: What happened to your first marriage, Joe?

JOE SAM WALKER: Well, she was a fine girl but, you know,
I don't xnow whether you understand it or not, she was a

better mother than she was husband. In other words, in my

opinion a man should be both ~-- I mean a woman should be --




DR, HILTON: Should ve a wife?

JOE SAM WALKER: That's prlight. 3She was a mother and she
wasn't a wife.

DPR. HILTON: Who is taking care of your son now?

JOE SAM WALKER: I got a half-brother that's taking care
of my son.

DR, HILTON: Di1d you contrlbute to his support before
you came to prison?

JOE SAM WALKFR: 3efore 1 came, yes,

DR, HILTON: How much did you contribute?

JOE SAM WALKER: Sometimes a hundred, sometimes fifty,
sometimes twenty-five.

DR. HILTON: A month?

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes, sir,

DR. HILTON: By check?

JOE SAM WALKER: Depending on where I was working.

DR. HILTON: By check?

JOE SAM WALKER: Check or money order, I don't remember
which,

DR. HILTON: Who did you send them to, your mother?

JOE SAM WALKER: No.

DR. HILTON: Joe, how do you account for this girl who
was kllled having semen in her pants?

JOE SAM WALKER: Dr. McCaully, State Psychiatrist, he

sald the girl could have had 1t in there for two or three days,
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I mean, after all, I'm not an authority on it, but he says

it's 1n there for two or three days. He sald that.

ml

GIBBONS: Joe, did you put it there?

JOE SAM WALKER: No, sir. ©No, sir. No, sir.

MR,

GIBBONS: You ars czertain you didn't?

JOE SAM WALKER: Sure. In fact, we offered to check 1¢t,

check the --

MR .

GIBBONS: You offered to check the semen, to have

it examined?

JOE SAM WALKER: Ch, yes,

MR.

MC DONALD: That's right.

JOE SAM WALXER: And you know what the D.A. told us?

Oh, 1t was spoliled, he Bald, we can't check it. Sald 1t was

contaminated.

MR.
JOE
DR.
JOE
DR.

JOR

GIBBONS: Joe, did you kill Theresa Foster?

SAM WALKER: No, =ir,

HILTON: Now, Joe, where did you pick this couple up?
SAM WALKER: Universlity and Broadway.

HILTON: Did he have whiskey?

SAM WALKEFR: Oh, yes.

HILTON: Where were you keeplng the whiskey?

SAM WALKER: Well, the first time around I wouldn't

HILTON: VWhere after that did you keep the whiskey?

GIBBONS: Where after that did you keep the whiskey?
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Did you keep it in the glove compartment, Joe?

DR. HILTON: Come on, Joe, wake up. Come on.

MR. GIBBONS: Wake up, Joe.

DR. HILTON: Where cid you keep that whiskey?

MR. GIBBONS: Where did you keep the whigkey?

JOE SAM WALKER: I didn't keep any.

DR. HILTON: What about the plove compartment?

MR. GIBBONS: Joe, what did you have in the glove com-

partment besides the whiskey? Dld he put the whiskey in the
' glove compartment?

DR. HILTON: Come on, Joe.

MR. ROBERT HILTON: Wake up, Joe.

DR. HILTON: Ccme on, wake up,

JOE SAM WALKER: Well, he had -- what was it --

DR. HILTON: Wdas there a gun in there?

MR. GIBBONS: Joe, was there a gun in the glove compart-

ment?

JOE SAM WALKER: No. No.

DR. HILTON: Come on, wake up.

JOE SAM WALKER: TI'm awake.

MR. GIBBONS: Joe, where was the gun? Was the gun in the
:glove compartment? Is that where you kept the gun? Is that
gwhere you kept the gun, in the glove compartment?

DR. HILTON: Come on, Joe, wake up.

JOE SAM WALKER: I'm awake.
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DR, HILTON: Well, come on, wake up.

where did you keep the gun?

JOE SAM WALKER: In the --

DR, HILTON: Come on, wake up. Joe --

MR, GIBBONS: Wake up, Joe. Come on.

JOE SAM WALKER: I'm awake.

MR, GIBBONS: Where did you keep the gun? 1In the glove
compartment?

DR. HILTON: Where did you get the gun, Joe?

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes.

DR. HILTCON: Come on, wake up. Where d11 you get the
gun, Joe?

MR. GIBBONS: Joe, where did you get the gun?

JOE SAM WALKER: I borrowed it from my brother-in-law.

DR. HILTON: Wwhat for?

MR. GIBBONS: What for? You didn't have any bullets in
the gun, did you? Joe, wake upn. You dildn't have any bullets
- in the gun, did you?
| DR. HILTON: Slap hls face, Bob.

MR. ROBERT HiLTON: Joe --

JOE SAM WALKER: I'm awake,

MR. ROBERT HILTON: Come on, open your eyes,

MR. GIBBONS: You didn't have any bullets in the gun, dd
you?

JOE SAM WALKER: No.
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MR. ROBERT HILYTOM: Wake un, Joe.
JOE SAM WALKER: No. HNo.

DR. HILTON: Wwho dld you get the gun from, Joe? Who did

you get the gun from?

MR. ROBERT HILTON: Wake up.

MR, GIDBBONS: oe, wake up.

DE. ZILTON: Whi%t 313 thiz man hit you with?

MR. ROBERT HILION: Joe, wake up.

MR, GIBBONS: Joe, what dld this man hit you with?
JOE SAM WALKER: Crowbar.

DR. HILTON: Wilth what?

JOE SAM WALKER: Crowbar.

DR. HILTON: Get some water on a cloth, Bob.

MR. GI3BONS: Joe. Joe, come here, Joe, wake up now.
wakKe up, Joue, you nave gol Lo aaswer these questions, now,
80 wake up.

MR, MC DONALD: Who was the man, Joe?

MR. GIBBONS: Joe, what i1s the man's name that got in the

car with Theresa Roster? Joe --

car?

MR. MC DONALD: What was the man's name that got in the

JOE SAM WALY¥I: Goft in the car with who?
MR. GIBRONS: With Theresa Roster?
DR. HILTON: Come on, Joe, what was his name?

MR. GIBBONS: What was the man's name that got in the car
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with Theresa poster, if you know?

name?

’R.
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DR.

JOE

MR.
JOE

MR.

JOE

MR.
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MR.

JOE
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JOE

JOE

MR.

JOE

JOE

HILTON: (Come on, come on. Do you know the man's

GIBBONS: Joe, what is the man's name?
HILTON: Slap him on the face again.
SAM WALKER: Yes.

HILTON: Wake up.

GIBBONS: Wake up, Joe.

SAM WALKER: I'm awake,

GIBBONS: Wake up.

HILTON: What was the man's name, Joe?
SAM WALKFR: Fowler.

GIBBONS: What was the man's name?

SAM WALKFR: Fowler.

GIBBONS: What was the man's name?
SAM WALKER: Fowler.

HILTON: PFowler?

SAM WALKER: Fowler.

GIBBONS: What was the man's name?

SAM WALKER: PFowler,

GIBBONS: Fowler?

SAM WALKER: Fowler.

. MC DONALD: What was his first name?

GIBRONS: WwWhat was his first name?

SAM WAIKFER: Fowler.

14




MR. GIBBONS: Was it Doug. or Doc.?

DR. HILTON: Come on. (Come on, Joe.
MR, GIBBONS: Come on, Joe.

y o DR. HILTON: Wwhat was his first name? what was his first

name, DOC. Or Doug.?
5 MR. GIBBONS: Doc. or Doug.?
‘ JOE SAM WALKER: Doc.
MR. GIBBONS: Doc. What was his last name?

DR. FILTON: Come on, Joe, come on, what was his last

(

L jmmﬂ
JOE SAM WALKER: Doc.
DR. HILTON: What was his last name?
MR, GIBBONS: 1If you know, what was his last name?
; JOE SAM WALKER: Doc.
DR, HILTON: Come on. (Come on, Joe, what was the man's
+: | last name, the one you had the fight with?
| MR. GIBBONS: Who did you have a fight with, Joe?
i DR. HILTON: Joe, who did you fight with?
f MR. GIBBONS: Who did you fight with, Joe? Now, Joe,
. wake up.
MR. ROBERT HILTON: Wake up, Joe.
MR. MC DONALD: Joe, who the hell did you have the fight
..with?
. DR. HILTON: Have you got that flashlight handy?

MR. ROBERT HILTON: Yes.




MR. GIBBONS: Joe. Joe, wake up.

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes.

MR. GIBBONS: Wake up.

JOE SAM WALKER: I'm awake.

MR. ROBERT HILTON: Open your eyes, Joe.

DR. HILTON: Who did you fight with that night?

MR. GIBBONS: Who did you fight with that night, Joe?

JOE SAM WALKER: Claude Levy.

MR. GIBBONS: Who did you fight with that night?

JOE 5AM WALKER: Claude Levy.

MR. GIBBONS: What¥

JOE SAM WALKER: Claude Levy.

MR, GIBBONS: Who?

MR. MC DONALD: Levy.

MR. GIBBONS: Claude Levy? 1= that the man you had the
fight with?

JOE SAM WALKER: Yes, sir.

MR, GIBBONS: Did he have blond hair?

JOE SAM WALKER: He dl1d then but he hasn't any more, he's
a smart boy.

MR. GIBBONS: He is a smart boy? What did he do? He
dyed his hair, didn't he?

JOE SAM WALKER: Why, hell yes. I told you he's a smart
boy.

MR. GIBBONS: That's all I want. You can take a nap now,
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COUNTY OF FREMONT |
I, HARRY H. BELFIELD, Officlal Court Reporter within and

for the Eleventh Judiciacl District, do hereoy certify that the

above and foregoing transcript of the Statement of Joe 3lam

Walker 1s a true, full and complete transcript of the questlons

propounded and answer:s glven by the sald Joe Sam Walker at

the time of the taking of his statement on the date and place

ac hereincefore set oust.

Harry H. Belfleld, Official Court

Reporter, Eleventh Judicial Dis-

trict, State of Colorado, Certified

Shorthand Reporter, Canon Clty,
Colorado,




December 2, 1957

Mr. Robert D, Steel
4528 Lucille Drive 5
San Diego 15, California

Dear Bobt

Thanks a million for sending the copy of the
letter to Dr. Leonard. It is most flattering the way
you have worked things out for this article and captioned
the plectures, I am very happy that 7.5.G. wvas abls to
take the time from his schedule to put this article out,

I hope you don't forget about finding an excuse
to get up to Northern California, I think you will like
it when you see 1it,

Sincerely yours,

LeMoyne Snyder, M.D.




4528 Lueille Dr,
San Diego 15, Celif,
26 November i957

Dear lLir. Leonard:

"ind enclosed article "/lamcarrispes of Justice™ by Lrle
ftanley Gardnery 16 related photosy and Léltor'e Note, I hope
that you will be &s lmpreesed and plesced with this material
sg [ an, It wan certsinly fine of lMr. Gardner to take the time
from his busy echedule to prepare this artiele, and then Tollow-
up by requesting hla publlshe® to sernd blogrsphicsl informagiong
enk televielon producer Lo send i1llusirative nsterialey end to
parsonally obtain other photos frem Dr, inyder mnd Alex (regory
to add to hies own,

This eppears tc me to have promies of sn eutstandingly
attractive leyout, and one which I hepe you may 2ell ths pube
lieher on featuring, Dsseriptlions of the enclosed photos are
a8 followss

(1) An unusually fine photo of #r, Cardner and Dr, Inyder
welking side by slde reflecting tremendous drive and
action. Thie I believe would meke san excellsnt cover
for POLICE., Lon't you think 1t would be appropriate
in guch svent to superimposs the wordings

"Cruseders for Police”

"Champlons of Justice"
ihie would tie in well with both the articls and the
tditor's Hote.

(2) A group photo of the membare of the Court of Last Re~
geort as they appesr on television, and would be a gec~
ond choice for the cover, (Fersonally I like a eingle
photo on the cover, such as the Nov-Dee 1356 issue, in
preference te those with multi~-photos such as the Hov.~
Dec. 1957 lesue,)

(3) A very good shot of Alex Gregory(who wante the photo
back) and John ¥axwell posing with 3 lie-detector in-
strument. ilaxwell portreys Alex on the T.Y, progream.

(4) A good clomse=up of ir. Gardner, e he n§panre on the
T.7. program, Photes (5),(6),(7),(8),(9),&(10) are
ologe~ups of esach ©f the othser mam»here of the Court.




(11) This photo wae made et the scene of thse shooting
in the Clarence boggie Case, which wee the first
investigation undertaken by the Court of Last He-
eort. 1o the left stends Heverend wWillism Ullbert
who waz succaesful in interestinz the CLR in this
eiao. Also shown is Raymond Schindler and a women
witnessa,

{12) A well posed shot of Clarenee Soggle’s parsnte as
the center of attention, cbviously in thankful good-
epirite upon hearing news of son's impending re-
lesze, With them are :ir, Gardner, kv, Bchindlar,
and Jr, Bteeger.

(13) ™he climax of this series of three photos is this
highly dreasatic shot of Boggie sxpressing hie emo-~
tional gratitude %o iir, Gardner upon his rslease
from prieson with & pardon, (Mr, Gerdner states this
wif ] %6n5 » hard batile supported by ths Beattle
Tims g,

{14) An intsreeting phote showing the remotenese of
terrain in which CLR members are taken in the oourse
of thelir work. This is & shot of Mr, Gardner and
Dr, Znyder with Krs, Williem XKeye at the acene of
the shooting in the Bl1l ¥eys Uass,

(15) A cheesa-ceke shot which may make the sdrenalin
flov and hesrt-beat qulcken in some of our readsrs
upen seelng leovely Fhyllis Kays, posting with her
nother and Lr, Snydser,

(16) & goodé photo of #Amrshall Hcute, CLK member, with a
skatehaed-in background which 1llustvrates hls vere
satil 1ty ®

You will find that my Editor's Note somewhst over-laps yours

T%#7 wiakeh appeared with kr, Jardner'e article "Fewer Criminels #ake
for Lese Crims"which appesred in the ¥ay-June 1957 issue, I do
not think,however, thet the small amount of repstition le object~
ioneble. I hops that you will agree with my thinking that a more
complete biographical sketeh of Hr, Gardner such sz this is ef
great interert to the reader, and in & suell messure will repey
Kr. Gapdner for his efforte, es well &s add support to & most
worthy project which 1ls of direct interest te all law senforee=
ment people.

I reelize that the publisher does not mlweye see thoes matters
in the same light thet you end I do, end for thle reason there is
no way of knowing at this time what the finsl layout will look
like and when 1t will appeer. ¥r. Gardner hee kindlyf submitted
thie material with "no strings asttached”j and becsuse of hip ex-
parisnce in such matters, will, I feel esrtsln, be mmenlable teo
any trsatment of the matarisl by you,
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Pleaee return these matarials to me when they have gorvad
thelr purposs 8o that I mey return ell photoe except thoee
from the telsvision preducer,(which I would like to keep for
myself),

Respectfully yours,

BRobart D. Steel
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ACADEMY FOR SCIENTIFIC INTERROGATION

January 9, 1958

Dear Member:

I am sure that all of you realize that in order to publish the bul-
letin and conduct the other necessary btusiness of the Academy,

we must have adequate funds. Your annual dues to the Academy in
the amount of $10.00 is necessary in order to meet our obligations.
To date, only two members of the Academy have paid thelr dues and

I would greatly appreciate hearing from you by return mail with
your enclosed check so that I may forward your 1958 membership
card to you immediately.

At the Annual convention and seminar held in Hot Springs, Arkansas
last August, the membership voted its final approval on the new
membership certificate to be issued to each member upon payment

of his annual dues and an additional $2.00 for the certificate.
This certificate of membership, which is 114 by 13, is really out-
standing and is suitekle for framing to hang on your office wall,
Upon remitting your annual dues, if you will indicate your desire
for a membership certificate and enclose an additional $2,00 for
payment of this certificate, it will be mailed to you postpaid.

Won't you please mail your dues at once so that we can have an en-
tire paid-up membership by February first.

o
L sk B C. B. HANSCOM
e —— CICRETARY AND TREASURER
— 430 JOHNSTCH HAL
= . R T OF M
S 1 el Tt LV e S FY Ly
’ N i , o

= MitviEme CLIS

g%
7 b

/. — N PEe-

/ C. B. Hanscom
Secretary and Treasurer

CBH:kkh



UnN1vERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Business ADMINISTRATION

MiNNEAPoLIs 14

DEPARTMENT OF PROTECTION AND INVESTIGATION J anuary 16 ’ 195 8

Dr. Le Moyne Snyder
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear Le Moyne:

Semetime during the first of November, 1957, I received a long distance telephone
call from Mr, Jack Guinn, who is the City Editor of the Denver Post, Denver,
Colorado. Mr, Guinn wanted to know if I would come to Denver, Colorado, to
conduct a narco-interrogation on one Joe Sam Walker, who is serving a life
sentence at the Colorado State Prison for the murder of Theresa Foster, a student
at the University of Colorado, who was killed during the month of Ngvember,

1948, I advised Mr., Guinn that I could make no commitment without having more
information regarding the case and the reasons for the request for a narco
examination, Mr. Guinn then sent me some information, a copy of which I am
enclosing, together with a varifax copy of Mr, Guinn's letter. He also advised
me that considerable interest has been aroused of late in Denver concerning the
guilt or innocence of Walker and the fact that a proper investigation had not
been made at the time of the murder., He further advised that Dr. J. P. Hilton
of Denver, the psychiatrist that administered sodium amytal to Walker, is
thoroughly convinced that the man is innocent of this crime.,

On November 1L, 1957, I wrote to Mr. Guinn advising him that he had not sent
sufficient information and that I was unable to consent to give the examination
without additional facts. This morning I received from Mr, Guinn a report of
autopsy, other additional informmation, together with a complete report of

Dr. Hilton's sodium amytal examination of Walker,

In the clipping attached to the test report, I find mention of yourself, Erle
Gardner and Nard Keeler helping in the investigation. It also gives a brief
account of Nard giving the subject Walker a lie detector examination with
comments from you that Walker showed emotional reaction when the Foster girl's
name was mentioned; however, there is no further report on Nard's polygraph
tests. Certainly from the 16 page report of the questions and answers of

Dr, Hilton's sodiun amytal examination of Walker, there is nothing to indicate
that Walker is either innocent or guilty. In fact, I don't see how anybody,
let alone Dr, Hilton, could draw any conclusions from this test. I suppose
that Hilton used the regular 15 grains and 20 cc of water and I don't know how
many ¢c of solution he gave him, but the interview only lasted 20 minutes.

Before I either consent or refuse to go to Denver, I would greatly appreciate
your thoughts on this matter and whether or not you feel that Walker is guilty
or innocent of the crime., It is my understanding that Erle is sick and so I
am not going to request information from him as to his opinion regarding it.
May I hear from you as soon as possible. Best wishes to your wife and family,

IR

,‘i Yours very truly,

(\ ,‘X‘LA‘J& J olae sy 2 e 1 L‘&—
U B—Hanpsom—" On Wb, Rodei, Guzop0
CBH:mk -

Encl S. ,.L—-V/e.c\ Al ]




January 20, 1258

Mr. Co B. Hanscon
Sacrevary & Treasurer
430 Johnston dall

Unive of Minnesota
Minneapolis 1%, Minnesota

Dear Chiick:

I've recelved your letter and the enclosures with
ref«rence to the Theresa Fostor murder.,

Lrle Gardner and I were smployed by the Denvar Post
a couple of days after the murder to help investiznte 1% and
we were oul there on this case before it was solved for about
10 days as I rocall, Possibly it was lcenger as this happened
nearly 10 years azo. ILaber Narde Kseler came oul and was
presont when Walker was picked ups

Following Walkerts arrest I had nol the slightest
doubt aboul his guilt and I haven't today.

I an vory glad for the copy of the Rarcosis Interview
econductod by Dre Hilten of Denvers JG i1s 30 typical ol most
of that type of interview being given today and aumply demonstrates
that they had no idea whatever as to how to conduct an interview
of this kind, It is cbvicus that Walker was never put far < cw«olea~
enough to wake nils gnswers worth anything and apparently it
was qulte a spectacle with evaryone present from recorters to
medical students,

Walker was turned in by his wife who said that she
was convinced that he had committed the murder and immediately
went 1nto a nervous collapse requiring hospitalization, She
stated at the time that she had turned him in because she was
afraid he would kill her. Following her disclosure Walker was
immediately picked up at his home and brought in where I saw
hin at once, At the time he was very ill with a temperature
of nearly 103, He had long thick black hair and on top of his
head was a gash golng completely through the scalp 2 or 3
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inches longs It was badly infected with puss draining from
it and had not received any medical attention whatever since
the time it was inflicted nearly 2 weeks previously. I
cleanad up this wound and dressed it and with the aid of
antl-biotics it rapidly improved,

When his temperature had returned to normal and he
was in better physical condition Narde gave him a pelygraph
test, It was almost impossible to obtain reaetions of any kind
on him and my recollection 1s that he was a very poor subject
for instrumental lnterrogaticn,

"' checked out Theresa Foster completely. Phusically
shs was a very gtrong husky girl raised on a ranch, deeply
religious and everyone who knew her said that she never would
have gotten into a car with such a person as Walker or anyons
who was drinking except under a threat of her life. At the
scene of the crime was found her glasses, scarf and other
Eersonal belongings as well as part of the wooden grip of Walkers?

9 automatic,

I still have an extenslve flle on this case and if
1t becomes necessary I feel certain th:t I can supply more
detallad informsticn if 1t 1s neaded, I am sure that Frle has
no deubts about hils zsullt nor dess Hatfield Chilson who was the
prosecutor and is anow Under-gcecrstary of Commercs, Narde and
I both testified at his teial the follcwing spring.

Stranzely encugh Erle found cut fron tzalking to his
wife 1n the hespital that ""alker and she wers not married. They
had been marrisd at one time but she had the marriage annulled
when she found that Walker was net yet divorced from his prior
wife, However they kept on living togethzr with the idea of
belng remarried when hils prior wife rocelved her divoree, This
divorees finall - came through but thoy nevor got around to
gotilng married agzin., Consaguently she could be used as a
witness against him. A few days before the trial she went up
to the jall and marrizd him so she could nct be used as a
witnsss and then disappeared, I think that answers your
questions on this case. Erle wrote long artlcles about the
case every day for the Denver Post and 24 it not been for the
pressure put on by reason of owr activitiss I doubt that the
case would have ever been solved,

To turn to another subject I presume you have heard
about the unexplainable suicide of Doug Xelly on New Year's
Day by cyanlde., Knowing Loug as well as I did the news
came as a shock and yet at the same time I was not too surprised.

My very best wishes to you and yours for 1958,

Sincerely,

LeMoyne Snyder, “,D,
P«S. Enclosed is a check for
AeSale dues for 1958,
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February 10, 1958

Dr, LeMoyne Snyder
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear LeMoyne:

As you are well aware, the mysteries of the why and wherefore

of the electrodermal reactions has been a pet project of mine.

I have recently been working with a Dr, Lykken of the University
of Minnesota Psychiatric Division with the help of some research
fellows, Dr. Lykken, due to this research, has come up with what
he thinks is an answer to clectrodermel phenomenon. I am enclosing
herewith a letter directed to me by Dr. Lykken in which he ration-
alizes the workings of the electrodermal reactions.

I would greatly appreciate your going over this dissertation
and giving me your frank opinion of it.

Yours very truly,

C. B. Hanscom
Secretary-Treasurer

CBH:dd
Encl.

PS. I am certainly happy to learn, Le Moyne, that you are going
to lecture at the Homicide School to be conducted in
Minneapolis.

To establish and maintain a standard of ethics and professional qualifications




UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
The Medical School
Kinneapolis 14

Department of Fsychiatry and Neurology January 31, 1958

Mr. C. B. Hanscom, Director
Protection and Zafety
430 Johnston Hall

Desr ¥r. Hanscoms

Here is the brief discussion of eletrodermal phenomenon which 1
promissd., FPart of what follows ils fact and the rest is my own speculative
interpretation of these facts. You will understand that, if I am to be
quoted on any of this, I should like it to be made very clear that this
is iy interpretation only and that I am not pretemding any of this to
have been proven as vet in any sclentifically acceptable way,

Most of the sweat glands of the palme of the hands and solez of the
feot (L.e. the volar surfaces) differ in function from the sweat glands
on the rest of the body and therefore necessarily must differ in their
neural connections. These volar glands are not ordinarily concerned with
heat regulation but instead their secretion apparently serves to molsten
the volar skin surfaces which has the effect of increasing the adhesive
qualities of the skin as well as ths tactual sensitivity of these ureas.
It 18 known that the basal level cf secretion of these glands varles over
a twenty-four hour cycle, being lowest during relaxed sleep at night and
highest during the mid-day hours when the subject is operating at maximum
psychological afficiency. Fresumably then, the nervous connections
of these glands are such as to make the basal secretion level correlate
with the general level of energy woblligation of the nervous system. In
other words, btasal sweat rate tends to increase in proportion to ithe
general alertness level of the subject.

Superimposed upon the slow, ¢yelic chanpes in basal sweat rate, is
a faster, more transzitory phenomenon, having the nature of & reflex,
When the organism is stimulated, we szee a brief increase in the rate of
volar sweatin;; which occurs after a latency of about twe seconds and
which normally disappears within ten to twenty seconds, Again, it
appears that these reflaxive bursts of increased sweating have the general
function of guickly preparing the palme of the hands for manipulative
action. If the applied stimulus is of such a nature as to require the
subject to maintalin an increased level of baszal slertness, then the
reflexive increase in sweating does not entirely disappear and the response
curve has more the appearance of a step rather than a wave,
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Summardzing this, 1 should say that the basal level of sweat sscretion
is a function of the alertness level of the subject at the time, and thus a
rough measure of the degres of activation of excitement produced in the
subject by the general situativn in which he finds himself. The reflexive
increases in sweat secretion produced by stimulation appear to be a
measure of the exciting value for the subject of the given stimulus,
Reurological evidence can be marshalled which will support, but not prove,
the contention that volar sweat secretion is priuarily contrelled by the
cortical activating system which has been recently identified in tho septal
region of the midbrain. This region sppears to have the function of
controlling the level of activation of the higher brain centers as a
function of the "eignificance® of incoming stimull for the organism. It is
my view that this system iy probably the main central origin of nervous
inervation to the volar sweat glands.

The sweat sacrstion of the velar gland can be wessured in termus of iis
effect upon ths apparent electrical resistance of the volar skin areas.
Darrow has shown that the rate of secretion of the volar glands is linearly
relsted to the reciprecel of skin resistance or conductance. Le has further
suzgested that the relation of sweat secretion to central nervous activity
is probably logarithmic. The best present guess, therefore, is that the
logarithm of skin conductance 1s probsbly a linear function of the level
of cortical activation,

I hope that these ramarks will be ¢f some use to you.
Singerely,

David T. L:{kkon. Phela
Asst. Prof., Depts, of
Peychology & Peychiatry

TL/mmn




February 5, 1958

Mre Co Be Hanscom

430 Johnston Hall
University of Minnesota
Minneapolis 1, Minnesota

Dear Chick:

I was very glad to get your letter 1n reply
to mine about the Foster murder case, I think you are
wise in not getting too involved 1n the matter. If you
are familar with the history of the newspaper wars in
Denver you will understand what I mean, If I have the
8lightest reservations about Walker's gullt I would
urge you by all means to go ahead with it,

I was interested in your nots about the Homicide
schoecl to be put on in Minneapoclis. They curtacted me
several months ago about this, wanting me to supervise
putting it on for them, Bu that I understocod they meant
for me to select the speakers, make arrangements, conduct
the correspondence and all that sort of thing. i replied
that i1t would be impossible for me to undertake that
but that if 1t came at an appropriate time I would be
glad to lecture at it. I also sent a copy of the program
put on by the Homicide school in Cincinnati,for them to
follow as a gulde, I've heard nothing further in recent
months about it, If the school is being put on on May
6, 7 or 8 1t is possible that I might appear on the
program to glve a couple of lectures.

My very bast to yourself and family,

Sincerely,

LeMoyne Snyder, M.D.
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you agree with me that the narco interrogation conducted by
Dr. Hilton is absolutely worthless and while I am not in a
position to comment on this to Mr. Jack Quinn or any of the
other officers in Denver, nevertheless, I am advising them
that T do not feel I can be of any help to them in their
present investigation of the case. Certainly your opinion

SECRETARY AND TREASURER that this man is guilty is good enough for me,

I inadvertently sent your 1958 ASI membership card yesterday

AS.I OFFICIAL puBLicaTion Without stamping "past president" on the card, consequently,

I am enclosing a new membership card with the stamp properly
It is my feeling that the past vresidents of the

Springfield, Illinois

A.S.1. EDITOR
Robert D. Steel

organization are deserving of this small recognition.

At a meeting of the Metropolitan Police Area Committee, of which
I am a member, on Monday, suggestions were made concerning a
short course Homicide school of the Metropolitan area police
officers. I strongly recommended to the committee that they
secure Dr, Herbert Lyle and yourself to conduct this school,
Mr, Gene Arnold of the Sheriff's office, who is chairman of
the committee, told me that he had written you and that you
at present were not sure whether you could come or not. Tent-
ative dates for the school have been set for May 6, 7 and 8, 1958,
While the invitation to conduct the school will be sent by
Mr, Arnold, I would like to take this opportunity of exerting
what personal pressure I might have upon you to accept the
assignment .

_7/:—

Sincere regards to you and your family,

Yours very truly,

-

Jo~B. _Hanscom -

Secretary-Treasvorer

CBH:dd Inel,
To establish and maintain a standard of ethics and professional qualifications






COPY
19 April 1958

CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Fred:

The following information is OFF THE RECORD and strictly for your eyes alone,
but I do not feel that I would be honest about this thing if I did not outline all of my
reasons for being opposed to Certification. I feel that through the correspondence
that has passed between you and I, plus our nice visits in Hot Springs, gives me
the right and privilege of 'leveling'' with you. In this connection I wish to outline
what I know of two separate incidents.,

1. You will possibly remember my wife at Hot Springs and recall that she was

a happy~go~lucky, fun loving individual., On the evening of the banquet, and at
the conclusion thereof, quite a number of persons, including Mr, Jeff Williams,
guest speaker, went to my suite for ''refreshments'. Everyone had the free run
of the place and had themselves quite a ball. It was at this point that Bob Steel
openly propositioned my wife, Steel went so far as to tell my wife that once they
were in his room there was nothing to worry about because he had arranged
"gignals'' with his roommate and that if they (meaning Steel and my wife) were
doing "anything'' that a towel would be hung outside the door and would serve to
warn the roommate away until the situation was clear. When everyone left our
room, including my wife, Steel stayed on and Eloise phoned back to the room
looking for me, at which time Steel propositioned her again over the phone,
telling her that he had been away from his wife for too long and really needed
her (Eloise) quite badly., At any rate, Eloise gave him the answer I would have
expected her to, and at the conclusion of the telephone conversation told him to
get his fanny out of the room and stay out. Knowing the vile Swede temper that
I have, Eloise did not tell me about this incident until we were on the way home
from Hot Springs. I won't go into any detail as to my reaction to the situation,
but rest assured that had I known Steel's route and had I thought he could have
been overtaken before reaching the California border, Steel would have answered
for his conduct as soon as possible,

2. At the recent board meeting held in Davenport, Iowa, Chick Hanscom also
learned from Cad Miller, that Miller's Sergeant (can only remember his first
name which was '"Red'' but you will recall that he was always around the Motel
at Hot Springs to assist in any way possible) had procured a woman for Steel
during one day of the convention and that Steel spent that day shacked up out

at Carl's cottage. According to Chick, Carl was furious at this but will take
no action against Steel and no one realizes better than I that this incident would
be hard to prove.

Fred, can you conceive of an sob such as this sitting in judgement of members
of the Academy who wish to be certified? My understanding of Certification, at
least part of it, is that morals, integrity, and personal conduct of those who are
certified must be of the highest order. In my own book, any Polygraph Examiner
must subscribe to the same code of conduct because time after time we will all



find ourselves in situation where we could make a buck, take advantage of a
woman, or any number and manner of situations where we could take advantage
of the circumstances., I, for one, having been accused of everything in the
book, know only too well of what can happen,

But in my opinion, here exists a man, who takes advantage. of the good nature and
hospitality offered him and who gives every indication of having the moral instincts
of a bull alligator, but yet who is Pres.,Elect (He will never be President, rest
assured of that) but even more important is an advocate of Certification and a
member of the examining board. The very thought of the thing turns my stomach.,

It is my intention that Steel will never be President of the Academy. Had I known
of his actions at Hot Springs either he, or I, would have been in no shape to even
be present at the meeting on the last day at Hot Springs.

Possibly the above information will explain my feelings a little more clearly on
"Certification. ' It's such a shame because I certainly enjoyed meeting everyone
at Hot Springs and went all out to see that everything went as it should. But
these two incidents leave a bad taste in my mouth. In the event that Steel does
not resign as Pres. -Elect, the above matter will be taken up on the floor, in
open meeting at Austin.

JOE

COPY



: ugusta, Geor:la
William L Sox RECEWE&Ql June 1958
1087 Pledmont Street

M *98
Dear Chick: Juw 23 g 15 A

EPT. OFF&O CCUON
In reply to your lette. of 17 Iﬂﬁ&ﬁ closing the
notatlion added to a letter I robW¥Nt ¢eived, of
neccessity I had to retain the basic letter as 1t pertained
to the forthcomming convention.

I can well appreciate your disturbance over the remarks,

I am however surprised that Al Clinchard also received

much the same information, as Al and I both were melected
to serve on the commlttee to evaluate the certification
program with Nichols, it appears that some are attempting to
influence us, even before the mesting. If this investigation
of the merits of the program is to be given to mud slinging,
and personalities I feel 1t only proper that I decline to
serve in any capacity. In this vane, I am writting Nichols
Informing him of my lnabllity to serve on his committee.

My personal opinion 1s that the president elect of an organi-
z&tion such as ours should not involve himself in the pettiy
bickering and name calllingz that recently occurred. Each
member 1s a proffessl nal man and capable of determining

what he feels 1s right and what 1s wrong, and each of us
should be man enough to respect the others opinions, and not
atteapt to decry our fellow member for his opinion, when
that time comes that I as a ASI member must defend myself
from unwarranted attacks arrising from my opinions and feel-
ings, I of course shall resign,

I fesl that situations such as this are those that d#éstroy
organizations, anua therefor I would greatly appreclate 1t
1f you would let me know 1f I may be of any help to you or
any member of the ASI in the future.

With warmest personal and prefessional regards, I remailn

as always
A




September 22, 1958

Mr. C., B. Hanseom

430 Johnstecn Hall
University of Minnesota
Minneapclis, 14, Minnesota

Dear Chick:

I have just recelved a latter from Alax giving me the sad
news about Joe Josephson, Alex didn't glve me any details as to what
happened but naturally I tied the thing up with the feuu that Joe had
had with Bob Steels.

The only time I have seen Jog for the last couple of vsars
was for a few riinutes up at Minnearolls last spring. At that time he
appeared to me to be perfectly normal and I presume no one suspected
the possibility of a tragedy of this kind, 3But in betrospect I was
wondering about the pessihility that Joe might have been mentally dise
turbed for the past year or two and if that were true about the possie
bility that Joe's charges against Steele had a large element of ime
aginaticn in them, Naturally 1f that were true I was also wcndering
about the possihility that Staele may have breen the victim of some ine
Justice on the part of Joec and all of us,

You ware much closer to Joe than anycne else I know and also
I presume you have had an opportunity to talk with Mrs,., Josephson
about this whole sad meses relating to Steele, I would he very happy
to have your opinion about ths sitnation,

One of the principal rsascns for my concern about it 1s that
I have been trying to rack my brain how to salvage the ASI, As things
stood until I heard the news about Joe it seemed to me that we were
in a mess and that it would be exceedingly difficult to hold the or=-
ganization togethsr with Bob Steele as president, However if there
is a possibility that Joe was the victim of some delusions of per-
secution directed at Bob it might help in straightening the whole
affair out and get us bhack to smrnoth operation again,

I was really shocked when I heard the news about Jee, I
always liked the guy very much and thought that Joe was one of the
fellows in our organization who would go a long wayse I also was
very sorry to hear about the death of Dr. MeCartney and I have been
wondering who 1is golng to take his place,

I hope you are feeling well and that your health and that of
your daughter and Mrs, Hansceom 1s good. UWith all good wishes and hopes
of seeing you soon




Mr. Ce. Be Hansconm
September 22, 1958
Page 2

Pe S¢ Just as I was ready to sign this letter I received your letter
and also the clipping about Joe. I am terribly sorry to hear you

are back in the hospital but I know how much you have suffered from
that old injury and I hope that this time they can zive you some
permanent relief,

However, there is nothing to add to the enclosed letter ex-
cept to thank you for sending the clippings and I will be intensely
intsrested to get your analysis of the gituation,

With all good wishes and hopes for a speedy recovery.

Sincerely,

LeMoyne Snydep, M.De

IS/rm
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|he Ibord is my shepherd: X
||' oholl rot wang. L
e maketh me to lie down in,
green pastures: JHle leadeth me
beside the still waters. &
e restoreth my soul: JHle leadeth
me in the paths of righteousness
or his names sake. >
“Wea, though N walk through the val lelj
of the shadow of death, I will fear
no evil: for thou art with me: thy
rod and thy staff they comfort me
Thou preparest a table before me
in the presence of mine enemies
thou anointest my head with oil: my
cup runneth oven "
Surely goodness and mercy shall
follow me all the days of myife:
and X will dwell in the house of
the Taord for ever 2R
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IN MEMORY OF
A. M. JOSEPHSON
BORN

February 3, 1921
Malad City, Idaho

PASSED AWAY
August 30, 1958

Minneapelis, Minn.
AT THE AGE OF
37 Years

SERVICES HELD AT

WASHBURN-MCREAVY CHAPEL
405 Central Ave, Minneapolis, Minn.

September 3, 1958 1:00 P.M.

CLERGYMAN
Rev. R. Deane Postlethwaite

INTERMENT
Fort Snelling National Cemetery




%Ex Inveshgator
Dies a Suicide

| Services for Alma M
osephson; former chief crim-
inal investigator in the Eve-
lyn' Hartley abduction case,
‘will be at 1 p.m, Wednesday
in. Washburn-McReavy mor-
tuary, 405 Central Av. i

Burial will be:in Fort Snell-|
‘ing National .cemetery, .
- D, Josephson 37, died
‘Saturday night in his home,
3121 SE. University - Av., of|
-guhshot wounds: - The . cor—
oner's office ruled the ’death'
a suicide.

In 1954 ‘he - was hired as
“special L_a Crosse county;
‘Wiscorisin, investigator in
‘the disappearance of the 15-
\year-old La Crosse baby-sit-
ter Oct. 24, 1953. The case
still \is unsolved.

Mr. Josephson’s special of-
fice was abolished in. Decem-
ber 1957, He _established
‘National Laboratones ‘Ass0-
ciates,.a lie detection agencyy,
Jan, 15 in'Minneapolis, ~ -

Survivors include his wife;
‘Eloise; two sons, Jeffrey and
Jedd, and adaughter Patncla,-:
all of aneapohs P

|




UNIVERSITY 0F MINNESOTA

BusIiNESS ADMINISTRATION
MinNEsroris 14

September 18, 1958

DEPARTMENT OF PROTECTION AND INVESTIGATION

Dr, LeMoyne Snyder
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear LeMoyne:

I am writing this letter from a hospital bed and under partial
sedation, consequently, if I seem to be rambling you will under-
stand, I am in traction at the present for the old service injury
and will know within the next four or five days if they are going
to perform surgery. As you will recall, it is the injury to the
fifth and sixth vertebrae,

I am enclosing s clipping on the recent tragedy of Joe committing
suicide., I know that you are fully aware of all of the events
leading up to Joe's death and I would greatly appreciate some
comments from you,

Yours very truly,

Lo

C. B, Hanscom
Director

CBH:dd
Encl.,



September 25, 1958

Dr. LeMoyme Snyder
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear LeMoyne:

I am flat on my back in the Hayo ‘‘emorial Hosvital at the University of Minnesota.
with my head in traction and under considerable sedation but I do want to answer
your letter of the 22nd in which you refer to the Josephson incident.

Believe me to be most sincere, LelMoyne, the Josephson -Steel incident was not
blown out of proportion by Joe and most assuredly the cards were stacked against
him when we went down to Austin, I am sure Alex will tell you this if he not
already has, Joe was talked out of doing anything for the good of the organiztion
and it was the thought of most of us there that Bob Steel would be gracious enough
to resign because most assuredly the organization cannot move ahead under this tyve
of leadership.

T want you also to know that Bob Steel offered Carl Miller, V, A. Leonard and
myself concessions if we would take the certification examination indicating

the type of an individual he really is, The entire blame for this terrific
tragedy mist be placed at the door of both Carl Miller and Bob Steel, and possibly
one or two others. When Josephson was called over to V. A, Leonard's room in
Austin to try to talk the matter over, Carl Miller had one of his Arkansas Stde
Police Sergeants present. He entered the room and attended the meeting and it
was not until I told him that he had to leave that anything was done about it, and
yet this man was not even a member of our organization. I do want to hear from
you while I am still in the hospital, LelMoyne, and I will try to give you more
details about the suicide and the circumstances surrounding it when I am up and
around again, However, I did not want you to formulate any wrong ideas that Joe

suf{g;gdﬁﬁaem_an¥sillusions.

Sincere regards

Q. Mocas coned)

Chick" C, B, Hanscom




September 29, 1958

Mr., C. B. Hanscom

Mayo Memorial Hospital
University of Minnesota
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Dear Chiclc:

Thank you for your letter of September 25th. I am
particularly grateful that you went to the trouble of replylng
to my letter when you were so unccmfortable.

Don't bother to write me untll you are feeling better
but I am very anxious to get more of the details about Joe, I
simply can't understand what happened tc the guye

In just what way does V. A. Lecnard fit into this
pleture, and I was wondering if at any time you had any appre=
hension that a tradegy of this sort might happen?

When you get back on your feet I want to take up with
you another situation up in Minnesota that has me bothered
considerably, I wont go into any of the details now because
there is nothing that you could -possibly do about it in any way
but I would like to get your slant on a few things,

I hope that you will soon be entirely free from pain
and geat this thing licked, I know how much trouble it has given
you over the past years,

With all best wishes, Chick, and hopes for an early
recovery.

Sincersly,

1s/rm
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October 3, 1958

Mr. C. B, ilansconm
Minnesota Memorial Hospital
University of Minnesota
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Dear Cniek: ‘*

I appreciate the great effort you went to to write ths
long letter giving me the f1ll in on the ASI situation, Right
at the moment the whole thing has me stumped., I don't know what
to make of 1it,

I have no doubt whatever about the facts as you pre=-
sented them involvirg Bob Stoel and the Jogephsons, Tha thing
that I can't quite understand and It strikes me as being almost
abnormal was the fact that Joe 3idn't scem able to get the thing
out of his mind and let it beeccme the objeet of brooding for over
8 yoars

If at the time Joe first lsarned about it he had turned
right around and gone back and knockad the hell out of him, I
could understand it and that would probably have been the end of
it, but te let 2 thing like that simmer away for months and months
un%il he ¢can see no way out of 1t except sulcide strikes me as a
little sxtraordinary,

It seems to me now that no useful purpose could be
served by having Mrs, Josephson come to the meeting in Chicago
next year and stir the whole thing up agalin by telling what took
place, I think that sometime a few months before the next con-
vention you and I, Alex and about ten of the clder members of the
group will have tc get together and decide what to do, This ore
ganlzation is entirely toc important to allow it to founder =w-
and particularly over a situation such as this, While I haven't
read the constitution recently I am sure there 1s some way of
calling a speelal meeting for the purpose of proposing changes in
the constitution and by laws that will make 1t possible to let
the ethics committee proceed so that a new president can be in=-
stalled prior to the next conventions As things stand now, I
don't see any other way out of it, Certalnly the situation that
exlsts at present is not only completely unworkable =~~~ 1t is
unbelievable,.

I hope you feel better soon, It seoms to me you have
had much more than your share of illness in your family the past



Mr. C. B, Hansgom
Oatober 3, 1958
Page 2

L

foew years, I am particularly sorry that you will probably miss
the Minnesota-Michigan State game and in fact I am sorry that I
can't be there myself. I always enjoy taking a few dollars away
from those Swedese.

With all good wishes for an a@arly and complete convae *
lescancs.

Sinceraly,

LeMoyne Snyder, M.D.

I8/rn



October 20, 1958

Mr, C. B. Hanscom

Department of Protection and Investlgation
University of Mlnnesota

Minneapolis 14, Minnesota

Dear Chick:

Thank you for your very comprehensive letter out-
lining the situation in the ASI. I haven't had time yet to go
over the constitution and by laws and glve it thorough:study,
However, 1 was very ilnterested to have your slant on the situa=-
tion to see what could possibly be dones

I think I told you that ten days or two weeks ago
I wrote V. A. Leonard and asked him what he thought the solution
to the difficulty was, As yet I have had no reply.

I have to leave for the East for two or three weeks
on a lecture tour and will take off in a few days. I expect %o
spend some time with Alex in Detroit and we will have an oppor-'
tunity to discuss the matter at that time, As things stand at
the moment I will be darned i1f I know what to 4o hecause the
sltuation appears t~ be about as nearly hopeless as it can
possibly get,

I notice that Ralph Schaar 1s the president elect.
Where does he fit into this picture and how far would he go
in trying to reorganige the group and get going on an even kesl,

I hope that by now you are feeling much better al-
though it must be miserable to have to sleep in that harness,
I haven't time at the moment to go into the Mlssouri situation
that I am interested in but there are several things about it
that I would like to get your angle one I will take it up with
you in detail when I get back from my trip East.

with all good wishes to you and the family and hopes
that you will continue to improve.

Sincerely,

LeMoyne Snyder, M.D,
LS/rm



COPY
Ietter from Department of Arkansas State Police

October 28, 1958

PERSONAL

Chief of Police James J. Macken, Jr.
Rochester Police Department
Rochester, Minnesota

Dear Sir:

We are seeking background and character information on one
Clinton B. Hanscom, who we understand was once employsed by
the Rochester Police Department.

Our information is to the effect that he was employed in
April, 1936, while Louis J. Claude was Chief of Police, and
that in April of that year a complaint was filed against
him charging conduct unbecoming an officer.

If consistent with your policies, we would like all available
information, including his date of termination.

Assuring you of our desire to cooperate in all matters of
mutual interest.

Yours truly,

Herman E. Lindsey, Director
Arkansas State Police

Signed Carl L, Miller
HEL:CIM/bem By Carl L. Miller, Inspector




October 30, 1958

Mr. Herman E. Lindsey, Director
Arkansas State Police

P.0. Box 1751

Little Rock, Arkansas

Attention: Carl L. Miller, Inspector
Re: Hanscom, Clinton B.
Dear Sir:

Your request for information on the above named subject in your letter
dated October 28, 1958 was checked by this writer.

Lloyd Koenig, Secretary of the Rochester Police Civil Service Com-
miss~ion was contacted and the records of the Commission were ehecked
and reflect:

Meeting of May 25, 1936:

Chief Louis J. Claude submitted letter to Civil Service
Commission dated May 14, 1936 from Clinton B. Hanscom
informing Chief Claude of termination of duty on the
Rochester Police Department as of May 23, 1936. This
letter accepted by the Commission at this meeting.

All records were ehecked during Hamscom'!s employment
and do not reflect any charges of misconduct, suspension
or derrogatory information.

This writer has been a member of the Department for twenty-three
years and knows of no derrogatory information concerning Mr. Hanscom
either by fellow officers, business men or organizations while
employed.

Clinton B. Hanscom is presently empioyed as Chief of Protection and
Investigation Division of the University of Minnesota, Minneapolks,
Minnesota. He 1s highly regarded and holds the raospect of law
enforcement officials throughout the upper mid-west.

Assured of our cooperation at all times, I remain,

Yours very truly,

James J . Macken, Jr.
Chief of Police




( corY )

October 30, 1958

Mr, Herman E, Lindsey, Director
Arkansas State Police

P,0. Box 1751

Little Rock, Arkansas

Attention: Carl 1L, Miller, Inspector
Re: Hanscom, Clinton B,
Dear Sir:

Your request for information on the above named subjeet in your letter dated October 28,
1958 was checked by this writer,

Lloyd Koenig, Secretary of the Rochester Police Civil Service Commission was €Gontacted
and the records of the Commission were checked and reflect:

Meeting of May 25, 1936:

Chief Louis J, Claude submitted letter to Civil Service Commission dated May 1ll, 1936

from Clinton B, Hanscom informing Chief Claude of termination of duty on the Rochester
Police Department as of May 23, 1936, This letter accepted by the Commission at this

meeting,

K11l records were checked during Hanscom's employment and do not reflect any charges
of misconduct, suspension or derrogatory information,

This writer has been a member of the Department for twenty-three years and knows of no
derrogatory information concerning Mr, Hanscom either by fellow officers, business men or
organizations while employed.

Clinton B, Hanscom is presently employed as Chief of Protection and Investigation Division
of the University of Mimnesota, Minneapolis, Minnesota, He is highly regarded and holds
the respect of law enforcement officals throughout the upper mid-west.

Assured of our cooperation at all times, I remain,
Yours very truly,

James J, Macken, Jr,
Chief of Police
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Letter from Department of Arkansas State Police

October 28, 1958

PERSONAL

Chief of Police James J, Macken, Jr.
Rochester Police Department
Rochester, Minnesota

Dear Sir:

We are seeking background and character information on one Clinton B,
Hanscom, who we understand was once employed by the Rochester Police
Departmente

Our information is to the effect that he was enployél.‘ in April, 1936,
while Louis J, Claude was Chief of Police, and that in April of that

year acomplaint was filed against him charging conduct unbecoming an
officer,

If consistent with your policies, we would like all available infor-
mation, including his date of termination.

Assuring you of our desire to cooperate in all matters of mtual in-
terest,
Yours truly,

Herman E. Lindsey, Director
Arkansas State Police

Signed Carl I, Miller
HEL:CLM/bem By Carl L, Miller, Inspector




January 26, 1959

Mre Ca B. Hanscom

403 Johnston Hall
University of Minnesota
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Dear Chick:

I am planning on attending the mesting in
Chicago and will be glad to see you at that time, I
think it is a swell idea to try to arrange a maeeting of
several of the mambars of the ASI and soe what we can
work out to improve the situation,s, I expect to be
arriving on the afterncon of February 25 and the meeting
could be arranged for my room,.

Al) best and I look forward to seeling you at
that time .

Eincerely,

LeMoyne Snyder, M«Ds

18/rm
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May 15, 1959

Mr. €. B. Hanscom
430 Johnston Hall
Univarsity of Minnesmota

¥inneapolis 14, Minnesota

Derns Chick:

A

thiz aft=vcoon, however,

# letfer in Teply to your motion and letter dated

11 May 193¢.

The chailirmar of the Grievance Cammittee fs Mr.
Herley M. Rancthum, Chief of Police, Shaker Heights,

{io.

I dust drooped in from a court zxial and must return
1 shall take time to dintate

A% the time the mobtions are wmailed to the wmemberzhip
1 shall mgke an item that you did make a motliom te
#hallish the Certification Program and list therein
the names of those who signed theix names, however,

i have received a prior wmotion to abolish the Certifi-

cation Program from President Bob Steel, dated March 15,
1959, fael thie first motion should be honored.

Sincerely yours,

= A"
i e

~ e E. Whaaler

“" Secretary-Tressurer

DEM: bh
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3
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To establish and maintain a standard of ethics and professional qualifications

83Ai3535%




May 21, 1959

Mr, C.B. Hanscom
Administraticn Building
University of Minnesota
Minneapolls 14, Minnesota

Dear Chick:

I have just returned from a trip
East where I gave the usual lectures in Boston
and in going over a mountain of mall find
your two letters which arrived during my
absance,

With the accumulation of numerous
pressing items which have come up during nmy
absence I have not yet had a chance to go
over them and thls nots 1s fo just let you
know they have arrived. As soon as I can get
things squared away in a few days I want to go
over these very carefully because I consider
them exceedingly impertant,

Consequently in a week or so I
will write you and I think at that time we
can proceed with the matters in question.

All best to you and yours.

Sincersly,

LeMS/vs LeMoyne Snyder, M.D,



21 May 1959

Mr, Dee E, Wheeler

Texas Department of Public Safety
Identification & Criminal Record Div,
P.O, Box 4143, No. Austin Sta.
Austin 51, Texas

Dear Dee:

In reference to your letter under date of May 15th in which you state that you
had received a prior motion from Steele to abolish the Certification Program
and that you feel that this first motion should be honored, I have, of course,

no objections to your honoring Steele's motion, but I fail to see what that has

to do with the motion presented by our committee through me, The motion of
abolishment of the Certification Program by eur committee gives in complete
detail why the program should be abolished and all the facts contained in the
resolution will be presented in their entirety at the convention in Chicago.
Under Article VII of the Constitution of the Academy for Scientific Interrogation
it states, and I guote,

""No propositien to amend shall be acted upon unless written notice
thereof has been given the Secretary at least sixty (60) days prier to
the meeting. A copy of such proposition shall be embodied in the
call for the next regular meeting, and a copy sent to every member
of the Society in good standing at his last known address as recorded
upon the books and records of the Secretary, at least thirty (30) days
before the date of the next regular meeting at which the amendment
is to be voted upon, "

Consequently, we insist that the Constitution of the Academy be followed and
that a copy of the resolution that we have presented be sent by the Secretary
to every member of the Academy in good standing. The motion of Steele in no
way affects the resolution that has been placed in your hands,

I would also like to know who appointed the Chairman of the Grievance Committee
and the reason for the appointment, Under Paragraph D, Section 9, of the
By-Laws of the Academy for Sciemtific Interrogation it clearly states that,

"The Grievance Committee shall consist of a Chairman who shall
be the retiring member of the Board ef Directors and other members
to be appointed by the Chairman as deemed necessary. "




Mr, Dee E, Wheeler
21 May 19589
Page 2

The retiring member of the Board of Directers is Captain Alvin Clinchard of
Omaha, Nebraska; and as retiring member of the Board, he is Chairman of
the Grievance Committee. I would like an immediate clarification of this
po!nt-

1 would greatly appreciate immediate reply to this letter in order that those
members of the Academy whe signed the resolution abolishing the Certification
Program that 1 forwarded to you on May 11, 1959, may be notified. ‘

YM- very truly,

C. B, Hanscom

CBH:mk ,

CC: Alex L. Gregory
John H. Scherping
Ridhard 1. Cain
Edward A, Walsh
L. R, Moeller
J. G. Whinnery.

A. E, Clinchard =
LeMoyne Snyder v

Jack H. Knudtson

Gerald V. Tesch '

- Eugene R. Henninger
Robert P, Samardick, Jr.
C. ¥. Wilsen

Walter D, Johnson




My 26, 1959

Mr. Dee E, Wheeler

Texaes Department of Fublic Safety
Identification & Criminagl Record Div.
Ps Qo Box 4143, N, Austin Station
Austin 51, Texas

Dear Mr. Wheeler:

I have received a copy of Mr. C. B. Hanscom's letter
to wou of Hay 21, 1959, together with a copy of your letter
to ifr. Hanscom of May 15. I wish to express my complete
agreement with Mr. Hanscom that the Constitution of the
Academy for Scientific Interrogation glves you no alterna-
tive but to accept the proposition for amendment which ir.
Banscom has forwarded $0 you,

As to thea prieridy—of ir. Steel’s proposed amendment,
I feel that you must also-accept thia., As to the question
of priority of amendments to abelish the Certification
Program, I would like to point out that the first such
proposal was presented by me at the 1956 conventfon of the
Academy in Fullman, Pashington, and wae re-submitied
by me at the 1957 convention of ihe Academy in Kot Springs,
Arkansas. I feel that Mr. Hanscom's present amendment
continues and clarifies my original proposal. Thus, any
priority involved would necessartly be ours.

I should 1ike to further point out that the principal
cppoaition to prior efforts at the abolishment of the
Certification Program. has been headed by iMr., Steel. It ls,
therefore, somewhat Incongrugus now to see Mr. Stoel as
head of a movement to abagiak this program.

I also agree with ir. Hinscem that according to the
By-Iaws of the Academy, Capt. Alvin Clinchard Ils the
Chairmanr of the COrievance Committee, and that any appoint- -
ment to the contrary le clearly illegal and invalid.

I hope to have the opportunity to see you in Chicago.
Sincerely,

Ro bt W;L..
RPSfricp Robert P, Samardick, Jr

¢C: C. B. Hanscom
Capt. Alvin Clinchard
\ Dr. Leioyne Snyder
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Mr. C. B. Hangcom

430 Johnston BRall
University of Minnesota
Minneapolis 14, Minn.

Dear Chick:

In reference to your letter dated May 21, 1959, please
be advised that I am going to publish your motion in its
entirety and mail it to the entire membership at least
30 days prior to the next regular meeting. Presideat
Bob Steel had already written and requested that I run
your moticn in its entirety prior to my receiving your
letter of May 21, 1959.

I am not neccegsarily in agreement with your interpreta-
tion of the constitution, however, I may be wrong in my
intserpretation, but I certainly do feel that the member-
ship 1s entitled to all angles of the certification program.
Until all angles, both pro amd con, are brought out and the
membership fully advised as to every detail, both pro and
con, and allowed to vote on the same I feel that the A.S.I.
will fail to progress satisfactorily. As secretary of the
A.S.I. I am certainly going to make every attempt to be
unbiased and impartial and keep the good of the A.S5.1, my
primary objective.

The Chairman of the Grievance Committee, Mr. Harley M. |
Benethum, was appointed by President Bob Steel. It may

be that his reason was, refer Paragraph D, Section 9, of

the By-laws of the Academy for Scientific Interrogation

"In the event the Chairman of the committee may be an

interested party, the President shall appoint an alternate

to serve as Chalrman."” I suggest you confer with Presideat

Bob Steel to determine as to his thinking on the matter.

Sincerely yours,

-/(7 - ]

T

,~Dee E. Wheeler

Secretary-Treasurer

cc: All board members

To establish and maintain a standard of ethics and professional qualifications



June 1, 1959

Mr. C,B. Hanscom

Department of Proteotion and Safety
University of Minnesota

Minneapolis 14, Minnesota

Dear Chicks

Enclogsed 1s a tentative draft of the letter
in question. I wish you would go over 1t ocarefully and
make agy correotions or additions whieh you think might be
helpful,

It is my feeling that as far as Miller 1s ocone
Gafhed the situation 1s open and shut,hL iha doguments. of his
iebt “ to the Rochester Police Department and their Teply
simply stand for themselves and don't require any further
proof or argument.

TG BLE8TS ]
As far as Steel 1is oonﬁkrnaa the situation is

somewhat difigrent, As I see it although. lt. gquite probable
that Steel ﬁhgfiggéhvﬁa In the - aparatiojé‘ +%hat letter to

the Ra hgstar.?gl;&;hgepartment there 1s no real proof of 1t.

----- g
S R

hatever act
not only with fe

nn
ller but“to ahy oﬁhg?s ahdego what

nenes E?@ good of the organlgation. You may have
by h t T i

mﬁw be m%g ad“w To wibig m bg!rtai mﬁnﬂ;ﬁ%’; it

your ideas oh hié poi n o

3 .gu er .T .‘.l
_____ m» os;'tgin, Thel Keadeny. for. selentifie
%rggghtigg %g‘g%:y b # only, Ehing ‘that qah sasgpit
a e y s T sur o r-
formed promptiy nd- @ aﬁ %%bagry y'thg Vhole %rﬁgnﬁggtioh fp
finlshed., Radical surgery is never a pleasant experience but
when 1t 1s necessary there i1s no substitute for 1it.

*

WL Oenc gEuecom - an— \ - Ui S

- 4 A K



Mr. C.B, Hangsgom « 6«1-'59 < page 2.

Avey J¢ T3 Uece2svLA fpUeLe Je Uo BAP3LTLaee 0L J&°
LIUT2peg® HEgyoeT 2nmuBerld Te weAelL @ Dbresagugs exXberJcuce pig

Uming Somiep 1.6 4 aed L3 \a“d‘ futhii #’Eé' 63 Comition -
§§%€%$L§é§§ gl %éé%ga eg?%%gi pe g%eg§§qt P
his committes can’ 18d upon fd do orouegfmgg EPRETRE

honn rqeua a**

é%g§?£¥ b9 i@ﬂ

%g ‘3'3‘\3 éﬁ % %g & 5‘91 ??;%? xou mk ;w.ae

vogp ou]’?x HI ﬁ%% £ Y#I'flr £, L0 r%r wn& g giz{‘
\ on, . & t@ %%

?E%ﬁ%g%n
4: qﬁbebnxgmoucrépexe J® Uo LesT bnoo; oy Is°

cVIs DpeeT ‘ S ake s BbILYLTOH OL, LP9§ TOLLeL £O
BOSANE ¢ qqgfi&dﬁééﬂ fﬁ ?éf ﬂF“f;x ke dyTpe bropspre

va 195 e ﬂpee]' ]‘e CONgAL LE »ﬁefye annsnou 7e
’

hrLooy orL wLBmmeug*
crmb}z apgug LOL fpemaerTAs? Fug qou,f rednTrLe FUA 1nn¢pen
£0 fpe Hocps2ger LoJJce LelgLouevs Jug, £ LebTA
% eve eygnEcyov T2 obsy sug WM * of pIR
°

If T2 WA [eeTIUR pu9g §2a 1YL 92 HIITSL Je Gove

peyhyay*

MYKe FUA GOLLOOGLIOUR OL SgqIfToUa ApPIGpP Aol SPTNR BYRpe pe

JU drneagTon* I MIap Aon monTqg 8o oaern J£ oSLELN]TA Suqg
RUGTORGg Ta ¥ pOULIfTAe QLYLS O {6 TeLfrekL

Desr CpTGK!
HIvueghoyTe Tp'® WIVUeeofw
NUTAGL2T A O} HTPUE20£9

neboLemeny O] HLOLSGLTOU BUG 29LOFLA
HL* C*B°* HIUAGOWm

aue T I329




4 June 1959

Mr. Dee E. Wheeler
Secretary-Treasurer

Academy for Scientific Interrogation
Texas Department of Public Safety
P.O. Box 4143, No. Austin Sta.
Austin, Texas

Dear Dee:

In your letter to me of May 29th you stated that it may be that Steele's
reason for appointing Benethum as Chairman of the Grievance

Committee was prompted because of a feeling that Captain Al Clinchard
was an interested party. And while I have every confidence in Harley's
ability and his complete fairness in all things that he undertakes; never-
theless, it is quite a serious indictment ¢f Al Clinchard. Firstly, at

the time of Benethum's appointment as Chairman of the Grievance
Committee, Steele had no way of knowing that any charges were to be
filed, and certainly Clinchard can in no way be construed as an interested
party in these charges. So this to me is quite a weak explanation.

It is, therefore, my opinion that Clinchard is still Chairman of the
Grievance Committee and that Steele's appointment of anyone else to
fill this chairmanship is contrary to our by-laws and is clearly another
attempt to circumvent the conditions and mandates of the Academy.

Yours very truly,

f ;
~ V! o
o A LL\.

C. B. Hanscom

CBH:mk

CC: Captain Alvin Clinchard
Dr. LeMoyne Snyder,”
Mr. Harley M. Benethum




4 June 1959

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear LeMoyne:

I think the tentative draft of your letter to Dee Wheeler is very good with
two exceptions.

1. In your letter to Wheeler you refer to the Commaittee that
will investigate these alleged charges as the '""Ethics
Committee''; whereas, it is officially called the Grievance
Committee. It is my feeling that it should be changed to
read, ""Grievance Committee. '

2. In Paragraph D, Section 9 of the by-laws of the Academy
for Scientific Interrogation it states that the information
shall be filed with the Chairman of the Grievance Committee
with a copy sent to the Secretary of the Society. I would
suggest that you address your letter to Captain Alvin Clinchard,
Chairman of the Grievance Committee, with a copy to Dee Wheeler,

I think that I sent you a copy of the constitution and by-laws of our Academy;
however, in the event I did not and because of the time limit, I am including
that paragraph dealing with the Grievance Committee.

There is no question in my mind, or in the minds of some of the other
members, that Steele is making every move possible to keep these charges
under his control. With this thought in mind, I wrote to Dee Wheeler
requesting information on the appointment of a Chairman of the Grievance
Committee by Bob Steele. I am enclosing a copy of his letter in answer to
my question, together with my reply to him. Will you please keep me
advised. -

Yours very truly,

o

e &/&
C. B. Hanscom

CBH:mk



10 June 1959

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear LeMoyne:

I think that the copy of the complaint to the Grievance
Committee regarding Carl Miller under date of June 8th is
in order and I could really add nothing constructive to it.

I do feel that it should be forwarded to Clinchard and Dee
Wheeler without further delay in order that Clinchard will
have time to conduct a proper investigation prior to the
meeting in August.

Sincere regards to your family and yourself.
A = ,_(”_‘::_A.tAAA —':*7

/" Yours very truly,

=

S e I\_ y

CB -Hanscom

CBH:mk




MEMO FRCM THE DESK CF

MRS. VIRGINIA SCOTT

Copies to:

Dee E. Whesler
Clinton B. Hanscom
Alex L. Gregory
Charles M. Wilson
Robert P. Samardick, Jr.. |
Albert C. Langtry (R
John H. Scherping

Leonard R. Moeller

Ralph J. Schaar




June 15, 1959

Capt. Alvin Clinchard

Chairman Grievance Committee
Academy for Sclentific Interrogation
Omaha, Nebraska

Dear Als Re: Carl L, Miller
Inmediate Past President A.8.1.

In your capacity as Chairman of the Grievance Committee
as provided for in the Constitution of the A.S5.I. I am referring a
complaint to you with respect to the conduet of Carl L. Miller and
request that and your committee take appropriate action in the
manner indicated and provided for in the Constitution and Byelaws
of the organization.

Specifically, i am complaining that Mr., Miller has acted
in violation of Article 6, Paragraph #1 of the Constitution, which

states
I shall so conduet myself that I may at all
times reflect credit to myself, the Profession,
and the Acadeny.

In support of this charge I am enclosing coples of two
documents ~-- one a letter signed Carl L. Miller, dated October
28, 1959 and addressed to Chief of Police James J. Macken, Jr.
Rochester, Minnesota, inguiring if he has information in his rilso
dercgatory to the conduet and character of C.B., Hanscom, whose
contribution to this organization vell know. The o&har document
is Chief Macken's reply which speaks for itself.

I believe it to be self-evident that the only purpose of
such a letter as was signed by Miller was to uncover some ancient
incident which could be used by Miller and possibly other members
of the organization to humiliate and destroy the usefulness of
Chick Hanscom to the Academy for Sclentific Interrogation. For Euro
viciousness I cannot recall a parallel incident in any organization
of which I have ever been a mamber.

I wish the Grievance Committee to undertake a complete
investigation of this matter, not only with respect to Mr, Miller
but also the activities of any other members of the organization
that may have been a party to the preparing of this letter to the
end that appropriate action may be voted upon by the membership at
the next annual meeting.




Capt. Alvin Clinechard - June 15, 1959 - page 2.

In accordance with the provisions of Paragra .
Section 9 of the Constitution, a copy of this complaint is 501:3
forwarded to Mr. Dee E. Wheeler, Secretary-Treasurer of the Academy.

Sincerely,

LoMS/vs LeMoyne Snyder, M.D.




LEMOYNE SNYDER, M. D.

325 VALLEY VIEW DRIVE
PARADISE, CALIFORNIA

LeGcAL MEDICINE TRINITY 7-5579

June 15, 1959

Capt. Alvin Clinchard

Chairman Grievance Committee

Academy for Scientific Interrogation
Omaha, Nebraska

Dear Al: Re: Carl L. Miller
Immediate Past President A.S.I.

In your capacity as Chairman of the Grievance Committee
as provided for in the Constitution of the A.S.I. I am referring a
complaint to you with respsect to the conduct of Carl L. Miller and
request that you and your committee take appropriate action in the
manner indicated and provided for in the Constitution and By-laws
of the organization.

opecifically, I am complaining that Mr. Miller has acted
in violation of Article 6, Paragraph #1 of the Constitution, which
states:
I shall so conduct myself that I may at all
times reflect credit to myself, the Profession,
and the Academy.

In support of this charge I am enclosing copies of two
documents --- one a letter signed by Carl L. Miller, dated October
28, 1959 and addressed to Chief of Police James J. Macken, Jr.,
Rochester, Minnesota, inguiring if he has information in his files
derogatory to the conduct and character of C.B. Hanscom, whose
contribution to this organization you well know. The other document
is Chief Hacken's reply which speaks for itself.

I believe it to be self-evident that the only purpose of
such a letter as was signed by Miller was to uncover some ancient
incident which could be used by Miller and possibly other members
of the organization to humiliate and destroy the usefulness of
Chick Hanscom to the Academy for Scientific Interrogation. For pure
viciousness I cannot recall a parallel incident in any organization
of which I have ever been a member.

I wish the Grievance Committee to undertake a complete
investigation of this matter, not only with respect to Mr. Miller
but also the activities of any other members of the organization
that may have been a party to the preparing of this letter to the
end that appropriate action may be voted upon by the membership at
the next annual meeting.
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In accordance with the provisions of Paragraph d.,
Section 9 of the Constitution, a copy of this complaint is being
forwarded to Mr. Dee E. Wheeler, Secretary-Treasurer of the Academy.

Sincerely,

LeMS/vs LeMoyne &nyder, M.W.




THE STATE OF WISCONSIN
STATE CRIME LABORATORY
MADISON

June 19, 1959

VIA ATR MAIL

Dr., LeMoyne Snyder, M. D.
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear LeMoyne:

This is to acknowledge receipt of a copy of your
letter to Capt. Alvin Clinchard dated June 15th.

I agree with you that the actions taken which were
discussed in Chicago when I last saw you, are a
"new low". I am in complete agreement with all of
the complaint and particularly with regard to Para-

graph 5.

Jane joins me in sending kindest personal regards
to Louise and the small fry.

Yours sincerely,

101: kf




COoPY

William L. Fex Augusta, CGeorgia
1987 Piedmont Street 2] June 1958
Dear Chick:

In reply to your letter of 17 June, I am enclosing the notation
added to a letter I recently received, of neccessity I had to retain
the basic letter as it pertained to the forthcoming convention.

i1 can well appreciate your disturbance over the remarks, I am
however surprised that Al Clinchard also received much the

same information, as Al and ] both were selected to serve on

the committee to evaluate the certification program with Nichols,

it appears that some are attempting to influence us, even before

the meeting. If this investigation of the merits of the program

is to be given to mud slinging, and personalities 1 feel it only proper
that I decline to serve in any capacity., In this vane, I am writing
Nichols informing him of my inability to serve on his committee,

My personal opinion is that the president elect of an organization
such as ours should not invelve himeself in the petty bickering and
name calling that recently eccurred. Each member is a professional
man and capable of determining what he feels is right and what is
wrong, and eachof us s be man enough to respect the others
opinions, and not att decry our fellow member for his opinion,
when that time comes that I as a2 ASI member must defend myself
from unwarranted attacks arrising from my opinions and feelings,

1 of course shall resign.

1 feel that situations such as this are those that destroy organiza-
tions, and therefore, I would greatly appreciateit if you would let
me know if ! may be of any help to you or any member of the ASI
in the future.

With warmest personal and professional regards, 1 remain as
always,

(Bigned Bill)
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William L. Fox Augusta, Georgia
1987 Piedmont Street 21 June 1958

Dear Chick:

In reply to your letter of 17 June, I am enclosing the notation
added to a letter I recently received, of neccessity I had to retain
the basic letter as It pertained to the forthcoming convention.

I can well appreciate your disturbance over the remarks, I am
however surprised that Al Clinchard also received much the

same information, as Al and I both were selected to serve on

the committee to evaluate the certification program with Nichols,

it appears that some are attempting to influence us, even before

the meeting. If this investigation of the merits of the program

is to be given to mud slinging, and personalities I feel it only proper
that I decline to serve in any capacity. In this vane, I am writing
Nichols informing him of my inability to serve on his committee.

My personal opinion is that the president elect of an organization
such as ours should not involve himself in the petty bickering and
name calling that recently occurred. KEach member is a professional
man and capable of determining what he feels is right and what is
wrong, and each of us shpuld be man enough to respect the others
opinions, and not attempt/decry our fellow member for his opinion,
when that time comes that I as a ASI member must defend myself
from unwarranted attacks arrising from my opinions and feelings,

I of course shall resign.

I feel that situations such as this are those that destroy organiza=-
tions, and therefore, I would greatly appreciateit if you would let
me know if I may be of any help to you or any member of the ASI

in the future.

With warmest personal and professional regards, I remain as

always,

(Signed Bill)

@, iy o Aot Tops Reoo 73
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June 2l, 1959

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder, M.D,,
325 Valley View Drive,
Paradise, California.

Dear Doctor Snyder:

Please excuse the fact that I have delayed
as much as I did before answering your letter of June 15th with
regard to complaint against Carl L. Miller, and the copies of
two letters in connection with this complaint.

Inasmuch as this information was sent me due
to your understanding I was Chairman of the Grievance Committee
I am returning same for the reason that during the interim period
there has been a charge filed against me, and Chick Hanscom, by
Bob Steel, making a couple of allegations and which, obviously,
should disqualify me as Chairman of the Grievance Committee.
Let me put it this way Doctor, I believe tha t under existing
circumstances it would be impossible fa me to serve as Chairman
of a Griemamce Committee, or any other committee, feeling as I
dOQ p

rd

// I might further state, inasmuch as I also
forwarding a copy of this letter to Dee, who certainly has my
profound sympathy having had all of this mess coming to full bloam
and him having to be in the center of it, that if the Chairman of
the Grievance Committee, or it's members, have as much attention
paid to them as has been paid to Directors in the past, they might
as well stay home and enjoy their families, In fact, to my knowledge,
there has not even been an effort to have a Directors meeting this
years

It is further my opinion that based on present
conditions that any effart to injure Chick Hansom in any manner must
of necessity be directed at me also and I assure you I am perfectly
willing to let it be Jjust that == as I mentioned in a letter to Dee
sometime ago, I have made a host of friends within the ASI, have always
been a hundred percent for it in every manner but by no means feel that
my privilege to say what I think has been curtailed by my association
with the AST and, frankly, I fully intend to take advantage of this
privileges You know Doctor, in 26 years law enfarcement you run into
all kinds of people, just like in making a trip to the Black Hills you
run into thos roaming herds of Jack Asses, but that doesn't mean you
have to fratermize with them.

Trust to have the sincere pleasure of visiting with
you in the not too distant future, and with best personal regards, I am

»
Z

ALL AMERICA CITY
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Tes Clinton B, Hanseom Hobart P. Sasapdiek. Jr.
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Alex L, Uregory John H. U ping

Clarles M. vllson Leonard 2. Moeller

Alvin Clinchard Ralph J. Sehoaar
Dear Fellows) fes Zapl le Jiliex

1 Mn.g::: regeived s reply from Al Clinshard with mm:'

to ny eamplaint Carl Lo ¥iller whieh he returns the gomp

and atates:
“Inasmueh a8 this information ::a

know. Howover 1t simply goes to bring inte foews the neipal que
of what we ean do to om‘:l;a muaa:iua. g

is the best thing So do siaply walt uatil Ralph Schasr takes
over as Fresident and then proceed by constitutional moans to try te
ergacigaticn thut has brcught abdbout the
nk 4t bost to prefer charges now and
in a fres=loreall

nd

whi organisaticn. I
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Tos Clinton C, Hanseom Aobts Pe Sasardick, Jre Ce206-59 « page 2.
Langtry

pt by B oo Jona 8, Seneridne
Charles ¥, ¥ilison M . Hosller
advin Clinchard falph J, Sehaar
Ench of you rocvived a copy of the compialnt I filed against
¥iller mt the ngly i have received was from Charlie Wilsen.
Yon't each of © send out & letter to the members of this
wvhieh I huave ontirely at raasdom and no deubt does not include

many others who should alase eonsulted. Frankly I don't know what
else to do, but I think the L.9.1. 18 worth saving even Af 4% neans
an awfal battle to do 4t,

M.MHIJ.

LaMs/vs : Lotioyne Sapder, M.D.
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July 1, 1959

Dr. Le Moyne Snyder
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear Dr. Snyder:

I have been working day and night and have
been delayed in all A.S.I. correspondence.

Please forward your complaints to Fred W,

Nicol, Chairman, Room 208, Tuscaloosa County
Court House, Tuscaloosa, Alabama. Mr. Harley M.
Benethum was Chairman but due to a serious ill-
ness and pending operation, he has withdrawn.

Sincerely yours,

:::%ggziéLéieeler

Secretary=-Treasurer
DEW:pj

cc: Mr. C. B, Hanscom
Minneapolis 14, Minnesota

To establish and maintain a standard of ethics and professional qualifications



July 9, 1959

Mr, Albert L. Breitzmann
215 Brown Avenue
Evanston, Illinois

Dear Als

Thank you for your nice letter of July
5th. I agree that I can't imagine what has tran-
sgiged to bring the Academy to itt's present asorry
81a%0,

I d1d actually file a complaint against
Miller with Al Clinchard who, according to the Cone
stitution, should be head of the Grilevance Committes.
Clinchard sent it back stating that Bob Stesl had
filed a complaint against him and Hansecom and con-
sequently he had to disqualify himself to act in this
nmatter. Thon I heard from Dee Wheeler that the €hailr~
man of the Grisvance Committee was Fred Niecl in
Alabama and to send my complaint to hlm.

For the present at least, I have declded
to withhold any further action in éhis matter. 1
have no 1deas abonut the matters you refer to in your
letter which you think would change my viewpoint 1if
I knew them. Needless to say I deeply regret this
whole business and it is beginning to look to me as
if the whole organization 1is finished.

Again many thénks and ny sincera good
wishas to Mrs. Breitamann and ycurself.

All best,

IMS/vs LeMoyne Snyder, M.D.




GReenleaf 5-7345 DECEPTION
TESTS

ALBERT L. BREITZMANN
215 BROWN AVENUE
EVANSTON, ILLINOIS

July 5, 1959

Dr. Le Moyne “nyder
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear Dr. Snyder:

One of the officers of A.S.I. has told me that you are con-

templating filing of charges against Carl Miller because of

the letter he wrote to the authorities at Rochester. Please
bellieve me when I say that I have spent many hours wondering
just how the Academy was permltted to deteriorate into 1t's

present sad state.

This letter 1s not being written in an attempt to dissuade
you from the above action if the above information 1s correct.
Far be it from me to attempt to give advice to anyone of your
stature and learning. I do write this only to suggest to you
that you obtain more information than the limited amount you
had about the state of affalrs in the Academy at the time of
the meeting in your suite in the Drake hotel. Beeause of a
prior agreement I had made with Chick Hanscom to never again
bring up certain of the uncomplementary things that were
being clirculated about one or two members I had to remain
qulet when this information would have (I believe) changed
the complexion of the meeting. Fortunately I was able to have
lunch with Nate Heller the next day and he now feels differ-
ently than he did that nlght.

It is my sincere hope that all of the difflculties will be re-
solved during the August meeting so that we can again return
to the original purposes for which the Academy was founded.

Sincere your
. . ?
A. L. Breits gn{




July 9, 1959

Mr., Robert P, Samardiek, Jr.
Houston Armored Car Company
311 Austin Street
Houston 2, Texas

Dear Bobi

Thank you for your nice letter and this
whole situation has me baffled as much as anyone.
I had a letter from Al, Breitzmann a day or two ago
in which he states that there are things that I don't
know with respect to the Academy that would change
whole viewpoint if I knew thems For the life of me
can't imagine what they are and I have about reached
the point where I am ready to throw in the sponge. I
would never have thought that a group of fellows
supposedly as intelligent as these could get involved
in such a petiy, childish, bickering mess,

Except for Alex I haven't heard from any of
the persons I sent the last letter to. I had a letter
from Dee Wheeler in which he suggested I file my come
plaint to Fred Nicol, Tuscaloosa, Alabama. I don't
recall him and don't know him personallg consequent 1y
I am going to hold off on sending the ¢ ing in. Alabama
is too ¢lose to Arkansas.

Thanks agaln for your letter and if you have
any further 1dea of what would be fgod for the organi-
gzation I would appreciate hearing from you.

Sincersly,

IMS/vs LeMoyne Snyder, M.D.
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July 3, 1959

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear Dr. Snyder:

I have received your letter of June 26, 1959,
regarding the charges made by Bob Steel against Al
Clinchard and Chick Hanscom. Today I have written
Dee Wheeler reguesting information as to the nature
of these charges.

A certain amount of the present manipulations
within the organization is completely news to me, but
I am familiar with the clique involved.

Although I would hate to see disintegration of
the present organization, I would hate even more to see
those who created the organization put to flight by a
group obviously seeking to seize control of the Academy.
As of now, my inclination would be to proceed to fight
things out in the convention this August. If the or-
ganization disintegrates, a new organization could be
created and to me this would probably be preferable to
continuing in a group with the present complications.
Let us face it, a group with yourself and with the people
to whom you addressed your letter as a nucleus would cer-
tainly have far more to offer than anything which could be
presented by the opposition cligue.

I look forward very much to seeing you again in
Chicago in August, and I hope this finds you and your
Jamily well,

Sincerely,
/

Robert P. Samardick, Jr.

RFS§r:cp
Enc,



July 3, 1959

Mr. Dee E, Wheeler

Academy for Scientific Interrogation
P, 0o Box 4143, No. Austin Sta.
Austin 51, Texas

Dear Dee:

A couple of days ago I recelved a copy of a letter
Jrom Dr, Lelfoyne Snyder regarding complaints filed with the
Grievance Committiee concerning Chick Hanscom and Al Clinchard.
I am also completely in the dark regarding the nature of
these charges. JInasmuch as Al Clinchard and I joined the
Academy together ten years ago, and gince Chick Hanscom
along with Leonarde Keeler was one of the ortzinal members
of the Academy, I am very much Interested in knowing the
nature of these charges.

I would furthermore like to be informed as to the
nature of the authority assumed by Bob Steel in appointing
a Chairman of the Grievance Commitiee other than Al Clinchard,
who, according to the Constitution of the organization, would
normally have assumed that pogsition. Since Dr. Snyder's
letter indicated that a copy was also sent to you, I will
not go into any detail regarding that letter. I would
aprreclate very much recelving from you the information that
I hve requested.

Hoping to see you In Chicago in August,

Sincerely,

Robert P, Samardick, Jr.
RFSjr:cp
cC: Dr. LeMoyne Snyder

325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California
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Omaha, Nebraska |
Saturday - July 18, 1959

Mr.C. B. Hanscom,
Mr., Ralph Schasr,
Mr.Robt.P.Samardick, Jr.

Centlemen: (Notice I haven't lost my sense of humor - I still refer tc you all as gentlemen??)

Seeing as how I have at hond a latter from Bob about possible action in
Chicago - a copy of a letter fram Ralph about the Orievance comnittee etc., and a letter from
Chick about the letter from Bob and the latter from Ralph and a ohone call he had with
Wilson, I will try and conserve my strength {aeeing as how it takes all of it now te carry
around my pudgy little stomach) and use m- wife's typewriter, paper and carbon (I also hope
she has three stamps) and write you all at once.

No. 1 on the hit parade 4s that first off I have never actually resigned
as Chairman of the Orievance Committee for several reasons, including the fact I didn't know
T was the chairman and if I am up to now thare isn't anyone on the committes with me, »lus
the fact of the alleged charges against me I didn't feal I should fiddle around with it
especially on the baeids of the Fact that if chirpes are filed against Miller and Steel and
Clinchard and Hanscom I might have some Jifficulty 1n doing anything but disqualifying myself
in all four cases which would recult in 2 zommlttes of just wmembers with the Chairmer having
nothing to say. Frankly it makes 1little difference to me, I have been getting keester rammed
back here by some of my better friends ami assoclates and can ascure you of one thing and
that 1s that no one and I mean no one in Chicsro will be picking a cherry with me.

I feel that the stronzest =upport Zcr Steel, Miller and associates, comes
from the more recemnt ad:iltions to tihe ASI who have no actual knowledge of the work done in
the past and the little ccnstructive work done by elther of them, or most of their friends,
other than sabotage anyone not in accord with Certification, but I strongly feel that some
of our friends and workers and founders of the ASI should extend an effort to be present
and accounted for in Chicago. Especially do I think that fellows like Snyder, Lyle and
Langbry, who have been unable to be with us the past few years, should try to be with us,
The Nebraska delegation was lined up last year but Knudtson has indicated he is not going
this year although I do think we Will be rerresented from Lincoln,

I am enclosing a cory of Ralphils letter to you Chick, as per request and
ire spruch as I certainly intend to be in Chicago at the St.Clair it makes no difference to
me whether I am Chaimrmen of the Grievance Committee or not, I have never flatly resigned
because I never actually served and certainly have done nothing about appointing a comittee,
A committee ==~ that would pese a2 oreblem too, Any suggestions as to candidates - that is
persons not already blased in one direction or the other or attending the conventions with
the AST being important to them as against a mere excuse to be away from home? Herb Lyle
would be a prime selectidn of mine if he were to attend - he sure kmows both sides. Snyder
is out due to the filing of the charge. What about Penetlhm? Chas,Wilson? It would seem
the committee should be intelligent men but still impartial,

I belleve Bob was mistaken abont Fred Nicol, I don't think he has a thing
to do with the Grievance Committee, and would remain in that status if T were chalrman, but
would eo slow on the attorney deal in Chicsgo., That would cause the same type split as if
we just walked out on the whole deal ourselves, but with FPanfare. I don't agree with Nicol

on the 2/3 p2rt of it but think we have men such as Doc Snyder and Herb Lyle who not only

match the legal intelligence of Mr, Nicol but orobably surpass it conslderably, plus the fact
they have always been ASI boosters and fellows like them can certainly do more to convince
recent comers than an outside atlormey, It is a pcod idea, I admit, but I think we should
be able to come up with our own lecal opinion as did Fred Nicol, After 211, he is just =
member of our group the same as we are., No one hired him for lagal interpretations and it
would appear to me that his concensus of opinion, as his listing of the pros and cons, was
60% in their favor and 4O% in our favor, With Steel as the editor how the hell could it

be mything elsae, Whatever you want, I am for it, See you in Chicago - personally I

am taking the train and expect to be there Monday A.M. so I can goq"?o zhedLincoln Park Zoo
MM 4inchar




20 July 1959

Mr. C. M. VWilson

Superintendent

Wisconsin State Crime Laboratory
917 University Avenue

Madison, Wisconsin

Dear Charlie:

I am enclosing herewith a copy of a letter that I just received from

Al Clinchard, in which he definitely states he has not, nor is he resigning
as Chairman of the Grievance Committee; and it is my feeling that he
should act in his capacity as Chairman of the Committee and that LeMoyne
should again send him the specific charges,

It is my feeling that Steel's threat of charges against Clinchard and myself

is merely idle defensive chatter and that he hasn't the intestinal fortitude

to prefer any charges. In the first place, he stated that the charges were
that Clinchard and myself misrepresented the minutes of the Executive
Committee Meeting held in Davenport. Steel was not at this meeting and

has only Carl Miller's word to support him. It is my feeling that it is only
an aborted attempt by Steel to have the Chairman of the Grievance Committee
hand-picked by himeself.

You will recall that at the meeting we held at the Drake Hotel in Chicago,

it was decided by a great majority present at this meeting, that not only
charges be preferred, but that a pstition be circulated calling for the
discontinuance of the Certification Program. After circulating this petition,
I sent copies to Dee Wheeler requesting that they be published in accordance
to our Constitution and By~Laws. Wheeler wrote back that he was unable

to publish this resolution because of a prior resolution from Bob Steel. This,
again, was another aborted attempt of Steel's to forstall our resolution. You
will notefrom your last correspondence from the Secretary-Treasurer that
Steel's resolution is dated in March, approximately a month after our meeting
in Chicago, and Steel was apprised of this meeting and the recommendations
that came out of the meeting.

I certainly agree with LeMoyne that drastic radical surgery is necessary to
make the Academy well again. May I have your immediate comments.

Yours very truly,

C. B. Hanscom

CC: LeMoyne Snyder /
Robert P. Samardick, Jr.




THE STATE OF WISCONSIN
STATE CRIME LABORATORY
MADISON

July 20, 1959

VIA ATR MATL

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder, M. D.
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear LeMoyme:

I am enclosing a copy of a letter which, I think,
is self-explanatory.

I am wondering whethsr or not you expect to attend
the Academy for Scientific Interrogation meeting

in Chicago. Drop me a note on this question as soon
as you receive this. Also give me your comments on
the substance of my representations to Chick Hanscom
in my letter of July 20th.

Yours singerely
<
@t

~'M. Wilson
Superintendent

101:kf
Enc. 1 CC of letter to C. B. Hanscom




WISCONSIN STATE CRIME LABORATORY
917 UNIVERSITY AVEMUE 7
MADISON 5, WISCONSIN

July 20, 1959
VIA AIR MATL

Mr. C. B. Hanscom
L808 - 13th Avenus Bouth
Mirmeapolis, Mimmesota

Dear Chick:

Many thanks to you and your very efficlent secretary, Mrs. Klosener,
for sending me the mimsographed copy of the By-Laws and Constitution
of ths Academy for Scientific Interrogation.

As per your note of the 16th, I have had a copy made of the letter I
referred to in my telephone corwersation with you on the lLth from

Mr. Schaar. I note that the distribution of this includes a copy to
LeMoyne Snyder, to shom I am sending a copy of this letter. Since I
notice that the By-Laws and Constitution have been reproduced by mimeo-

graphing, if LeMoyne Snyder does not already have a copy I would suggest

that you zend him & copy for his information and files.

I note with interest under the By-Laws Sectlan 9-4, Grievance Committee,

Lines L4 to 8 inclusive. pretty well covers the situstion that makes
it mandatory that the present Chairman of the Grievance Committee dis-
qualify himself, and further, the By-Laws sppear to provide "the Pres-
ident shall appoint an altsrnate to serve as Chalrman®. Since it le
probable the charges may be preferred against the President, I would
assume that any possible conflict of interest should require him to
step down as President in making any sort of a nomination to replace
the Chalrman of the Grievance Committee. Further, I think that if
the Chairman of the Grievance Committse feels that there is a con-
flict of interest and so expresses himeelf that he feels hs camnot
properly serve without possible conflict of interest, this is a matter
for his o consclence, and he has a perfect right to resign giving
this as a reason wWithout the resignation calling for any unwarranted
speculation that might be embarrassing to him.

I might at this time aclknowlsdge receipt of the thermofax copy of Mr.
Samardick's letter of July lLth to Dr. Snyder, Since Dr, Snyder al-

ready has the original of this, there is no need for me to make mny
coples.

I note that in the Ry-Laws, Section 9-d, lines 9 and 10, "It shall be
the duty of this comittee to investigate grisvances presented to the
committee in writing, & copy of which 1s to be immediately furnished
to the Secretary of the Academy . . . . . .* Although I camnot find
it, 1t is my recollection that this presentation of a written copy of
the charges had to be made 60 days in advance of the regular annual
meeting. From what you told me in ocur telsphone corversation, and
from the correspondence I have had, apparently this has not been done.




Mr. C. B. Hanscom -2~ July 20, 1959

From what I recall of the discussion of the conduct of both Stesle
and Leonard in Chicago, It would appear %o me that under Article VI -
Code of Ethical Conduct, if what was presented at the Chicago meeting
in February is correct and documented, then both Leonard and Steele
should have charges filed against them under Article VI - 1, 5, 6 and
10, whereas 9 would apply to the conduet of Mr. Steele alone. So far
as I know, the comments and representations made in February have not
been documented ner have any formal charges besn placed against anyone
other than the petition sent to me by LeMoyns Snyder. I regret that I
did not make a photostatic copy of this, but I am quite certain that
it included none of the other representations of the improper and un-
ethical conduct that was discussed in February during the Academy of
Forensic Science's meeting.

I an looking forward to seeing you at the Chicago meeting.
Yours sincerely,

C. M. Wilson
Superintendent

101: kf

Enc. 1 Photostat of Schaar latter 7/10/59
CC: Dr. LeMoyne Snyder

COPY




OFFICE OF THE CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
208 COURT HOUSE
TUSCALOOSA, ALABAMA

July 21, 1959

To The Members of the A.S,I. Grievance Committee, And Others Concerned:

Please be advised that a meeting of the Grievance Committee of
the A.3.I. is being called for the date Tuesday morning, August 18,

1959, at 8:00 A.M., at the St. Clair Hotel, Chicago, Illinois.

The Chairman sincerely hopes that this time, date, and place will

meet with the approval and convenience of all concerned.

It will be appreciated very much if you will acknowledge receipt
of this notice so that we may determine whether or not a quorum expects

to be present.

A copy of this notice is being mailed to members of the Executive
Board and others who may be interested in aprearing before the Committee.

Any comments and suggestions will be appreciated.

With best wishes and kindest personal regards to each of you, and

looking forward to seeing you soon, I am,

Cordially,

CHairman, Grievance Committee




23 July 1959

Messrs., Alex L. Gregory Dr. LeMoyne Snyder
Albert C, Langtry Jack H., Knudtson
John H, Scherping Gerald V, Tesch
Richard I, Cane Eugene R. Henninger
Edward A. Walsh Robert P, Samardick, Jr,
L. R, Moeller C. M. Wilson
J. C. Whinnery Walter D. Johnson

A, E, Clinchard
Gentlemen:

I have just received a form letter from Fred Nicol under date of July 21,
1959, in which he signs the letter as Chairman of the Grievance Committee
of the A.S.1I. Part of this form letter states that he is calling a meeting

of the Grievance Committee for Tuesday morning, August 18, 1959, at
8:00 a., m. at the St. Clair Hotel, Chicago, Illinois.

It is the purpose of my letter to apprise you of the following facts in the
controversy presently existing in our organization. For the purpose

of expediency, the Josephson-Steel incident will not be referred to: #firstly,
because I am sure all of your are aware of the Pros and Cons of that issue,
and secondly, because I feel it should be introduced at the Chicago conven~-
tion as a separate complaint. With this thought in mind, I would like to
submit the following information.

(1) Under Section 9, Paragraph D of the By~Laws of the Academy for
Scientific Interrogation it states, and I quote,

"The Grievance Committee shall consist of a Chairman who
shall be the retiring member of the Board of Directors and
other members to be appointed by the Chairman as deemed
necessary, '

Consequently, under the By-Laws of the A,S.I,, Captain Alvin Clinchard
of Omaha, Nebraska, is Chairman of the Grievance Committee.

(2) Bob Steel, in an attempt to remove Captain Clinchard as Chairman of the
Grievance Committee, stated that he was preferring charges against
Clinchard and myself, These charges allegedly accused Clinchard and
myself of making a false report of the Executive Committee meeting
held in Davenport, Iowa, in the Winter of 1958 (Steel did not attend this
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Executive Committee Meeting). These charges against Clinchard and myself
have never materialized., Steel appointed Harley Benethum of Shaker Heights,
Ohio, as Chairman of the Grievance Committee and when Benethum advised

that he could not act on the committee, Steel then appointed Fred Nicol as
Chairman, I submit that Clinchard is still Chairman of the Grievance Committee.

Under date of December 28, 1957, Bob Steel wrote me a letter in which he
offerred myself, V., A. Leonard and Carl Miller, concessions if we would
apply for certification., At the general meeting at the Austin convention of
the A.S.I., Bob Steel admitted from the floor that he had offerred these
concessions, At the same meeting, Dr. V., A. Leonard admitted that he had
been offerred concessions by Bob Steel if he would apply for certification. I
further submit that at the time that these concessions were offerred Bob. Steel
knew that V. A. Leonard was not even a polygraph examiner.

In the Spring of 1958, Bob Steel wrote to William L. Fox, Augusta, Georgia,
who is an active member of the A.S.1. and who had been appeinted to the
investigating committee of the Certification Prgram. I quote Bob Steel's
letter to Bill Fox.

'"Dear Bill: Hope this will help you with your arrangements for getting
away so that you can be with us. We need you badly as the anti-
certification is still very much in progress under the very clever
generalship and leadership of the immediate-past and present Secretary-
Treasurer. This will somewhat chill the air, but otherwise we have
plans for a most enjoyable program. Let me hear from you. Best
Regards, Bob."

The immediate past and present Secretary-Treasurer mentioned in Steel's
letter to Bill ¥Fox is the late A, M, Josephson and myself. I am enclosing
herewith a copy of the letter that Bill Fox wrote to me regarding this
incident. You will also note that because of this, Bill Fox resigned from
the investigating committee,

The Certification Committee that served at the Austin convention was appointed
by Carl Miller and not by the Executive Committee. Quoting from the By-Laws
of the Academy for Scientific Interrogation, under Section 9 Paragraph E,

and I quote,

"The certification committee shall consist of five members appointed
by the Executive Board, one of whom shall be designated by the
Executive Board as Secretary of the Certifications Committee. "
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Because the Certification Committee that acted in Austin was not appointed
by the Executive Board, I submit that this committee was not an authorized
committee and could not certify any of the Academy members that took the
certification examination.

Carl L. Miller took the Certification examination without payment of fees. 1
relinquished the office of Secretary-~Treasurer in September of 1958 and at
the time I relinquished this office, Carl Miller had made no payment of fee for
the Certification Program. The Certification Program funds are kept by the
Secretary-Treasurer in a separate account. Under the rules of application
and fees of the Certification Program, it states that upon submission of this
application a $15 fee must accompany the application., It further states that
Part II, $35 must be paid by the applicant and Part III, $50 must be paid by
the applicant. It further states that an examination can not be given until

the fee is paid. I submit that Carl L., Miller was allowed to take the Certifi~
cation Program without submitting the fees.

L. D. Criswell of Rome, Texas, applied for certification in 1953, and took

his final examination at the Louisville convention, at which time he was turned
down by the Certification Committee. In the Spring of 1954, while I was
Secretary~Treasurer of the Academy, L. D, Criswell wrote to me complaining
of unfair treatment b ecause he was refused certification by the committee,

In his behalf I wrote to Al Breitzmann who was then Secretary of the Certifi-
cation Committee requesting information as to why Criswell had been refused
certification and if it would be possible to refund his $100, On July 9, 1954,
Al Breitzmann wrote to me regarding the Criswell incident and I would like

to quote the last two paragraphs of Breitzmann's letter to me.

'"No money will be refunded to him. He agreed to this when he
entered this competition,

I will not be a party to passing anyone who cannot meet the require=~
ments., I think that we should make an investigation to determine
whether or not he should be disqualified for falsifying his application, "

At the Austin convention in 1958 Criswell was certified by the Certification
Committee that had been appointed by Carl Miller, Criswell was certified
without payment of additional fees. I would like to quote from the Certification
Rules and Regulations.,
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'""No conditions are given in Part III examinations. When a candidate
fails in Part III of the examination, he is not required to repeat
Part I or Part II, but to take re-examination in Part III only. One
re-examination may be taken within three years of the original
examination -or first failure without re-application or payment of an
additional fee, "

Criswell failed in his examination in 1953 and 5 years later was certified without
the payment of an additional fee.

I would like to call to your attention the News Letter of the A.S.I. under date
of February, 1959, which shows a picture listing Steinsick, Miller, Myatt,
Hatcher and Criswell as the Academy's newest certified polygraph examiners.
In the article under the photograph it states that Miller was caught short at
Austin in the final phase of the certification processing and that he finished
the balance of his examination later. I submit that when the picture was taken
Miller had not paid his fees or had completed the examination; yet, it was
known that he would pass his examination.

On April 16, 1958, Al Breitzmann wrote aletter to Carl Miller regarding the
continuing of the Certification Program and I would like to quote his second
paragraph from this letter.

""At present,. and until you tell us not to, I and the rest of the Certification
Committee are planning that Part III of the examination will be held

for eligible candidates on Monday and Tuesday prior to the meeting.

At no time and by no one was any member of the Committee told to stop
this work. In fact, since the last meeting in Hot Spiin gs, Myatt, Steinsick,
Holmes and you have spent considerable effort, time and money toward
being certified by the Academy. To halt the program at this time would
most certainly break faith with at least the first three and would prevent
them from ever participating in a program of this type regardless of the
way it is modified. "

I submit that at the time Breitzmann wrote this letter, he knew that Miller
had made no payment of fees for certification and he also knew that an
investigating committee had been appointed to investigate the certification
program and to report at the Austin convention.
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(10) On December 3, 1958, Al Breitzmann sent me the certificates of Myatt,
Steinsick, Hatcher and Criswell and requested that I, as Secretary-
Treasurer during the time of the certification, sign them and return
them to him, On December 10, 1958, I returned the four certificates
to Breitzmann unsigned, giving as my reason for not signing them as
the Certification Committee that served at Austin was not authorized
to serve, because they had not been appointed by the Executive Board.
On December 30, 1958, Breitzmann wrote to Bob Steel stating that I
had refused to sign these certificates and that I should be required to
sign them. The certificates were then mailed to Dee Wheeler, the
present Secretary-Treasurer for his signature, I submit that Wheeler
could not legally sign these certificates; firstly, because the Certification
Board that certified these members was not an authorized Board and
secondly, because Dee Wheeler was not Secretary-~Treasurer at the time
these men were certified,

All of you are, I am sure, aware of Miller's attack upon myself, attempting

to discredit me and charges had been filed against Miller by Dr. LeMoyne
Snyder., In the complaint filed by Snyder, he calls for a complete investiga-

tion which would include Bob Steel, However, it is my feeling that direct charges
based upon the information contained in this letter to you gentlemen should be
filed against Steel; but it is also my feeling that they should be filed according

to our Constitution and By-Laws, to the Chairman of the Grievance Committee,
which is Al Clinchard, with a copy to the present Secretary~Treasurer. I

would greatly appreciate an immediate answer from you gentlemen regarding this
as you realize, of course, that the convention is approximately one month away.

/ Yours very truly,

C. B_. Hanscom

CBH:mk




>

Messrs. Alex L. Gregory
Albert C. Langtry
John H. Scherping
Richard I. Cane
Edward A. Walsh
L. R. Moeller
J. C. Whinnery
A, E, Clinchard

Gentlemen:

23 July 1959

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder
Jack H. Knudtson

Gerald V. Tesch

Eugene R. Henninger
Robert P, Samardick, Jr.
C. M. Wilson

Walter D. Johnson

I have just been advised by a member of the Academy from
out of town, who stopped to see me yesterday, that some of
the individuals involved in support of this controversy are
not paid up for the year 1959, and that it is the intent of some

of the Academy members to make an issue of this at the Chicago

Convention. I, therefore, would like to request that all of
you who are not paid up, please pay your dues immediately
so that this does not become an issue.

May I please hear from each of you immediately.

Yours very truly,

>"'L‘J < ‘(" /\

C. B. Hanscom

CBH:mk
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July 24, 1959

RE: Charges to be heard before the
Grievance Committee.

Messrs. Robert D. Steel, Carl Miller
C. B, Hanscom, Al Clinchard

Dear Sirs:

Please be advised that the A.5.I. Grievance Committee 1is
being called for the date of Tuesday morning, August 18,
1959 at 8 A.M. at the St. Clair Hotel, Chicago, Illinois.

The grievance to be heard against President Bob Steel

concerne the certification concession letter that was

referred to the Grievance Committee at the Austin Con-
vention.

The charges against Carl Miller were brought by Dr.
Le Moyne Snyder concerning a letter by Carl L. Miller
addressed to Chief of Police James J. Macken, Jr.,
Rochester, Minnesots Iinquiting if he had information
in his files derogatory to the conduct and character
of C. B. Hanscom,

Charges against C. B. Hanscom and Al Clinchard were
brought by President Bob Steel, stating that both
gentlemen deliberately misrepresented the actions of
the Executive Board meeting at Davenport, lowa for the
purpose of attacking the certification program in
Austin.

I am enclosing, to each of you who 18 charged, the
specific charges that were made against you indi-
vidually.

I am sending each of these charges by registered mail,
return receipt requested.

Sincerely yours,
— e 8 Y et~
Dée E. Wheeler

Secretary~Treasurer

cc: All board members; Dr. Le Moyne Snyder; Fred Nicol,
Chairman of Grievance Committee.




27 July 1959

Messrs. Alex L. Gregory LeMoyne Snyder
Albert C. Langtry Jack H. Knudtson
John H. Scherping Eugene R. Henninger
Richard 8. Cain Gerald V. Tesch
Edward A. Walsh Robert P. Samardick, Jr.
L. R. Moeller C. M. Wilgon
J. C. Whinnery Walter D. Johnson
Gentlemen:

I enclose herewith copies of the complaints signed by Bob Steel,
which arrived this morning by registered mail. I am also
enclosing a copy of my letter to Dee Wheeler regarding these
charges. ’ '

I talked with Al Clinchard via long distance telephone this morning
and he advised me that he has net resigned as Chairman of the
Grievance Committee and that it is his intention to hold a mesting
of this Committee in Chicago.

It is my interpretation of the Constitution and By-Laws that

Bob Steel has disqualified himself as President of the Academy
by the charges that were preferred agai nst him in Austin, Texas,
during the annual convention of the ASI; and, by the way, no
report has ever been made of the action of this Committee. Will

Jggphm advise.

-

Yours very truly,

\‘/\4 € C( 4

CBH:mk
Enel.




27 July 1959

Mr. Dee Wheeler
Secretary-Treasurer

Academy for Scieatific Interrogation
Texas Department of Public Safety
Austin, Texas

Dear Myr. Wheeler:

I am today in receipt of your registered letter contal ning the
charges by Bob Steel against Captain Al Clinchard and myself,
together with your memeo that a hearing on these charges will
be held on Tuesday morning, August 18th, at 8:00 a. m.

Please be adivsed that the By-Laws of the Academy for Scientific
Interrogation state that the Chairman of the Grievance Committee
shall be the retiring member of the Board of Directors; consequently,
Captain Clinchard is considered by myself to be Chairman of the
Grievance Committee and it is my understanding that Clinchard is
calling a meeting of this Committee. B is also my understanding that
Chairmaa Clinchard is desirous that the entire matter be submitted
directly to the membership in general meeting.

Yours very truly,

C. B. Hanscom

CBH:mk




21 June 1959

Mr. Fred W. Nicol, Chairman
AST Grievance Committee
Tuscaloosa, Alabama

Dear Mr. Nicol:

At the ASI Business Meeting at Austin in August 1958, Mr.
C. B. Hanscom slleged on the floor that at the Davenport Meeting
of the Executlive Board in the Spring 1958, that it was formally
approved unanimously by the Board that the Certification Board
activities would be suspended until the Austin meeting. Mr.
Alvin Clinchard spoke up in supporting Mr. Hanscom, and he also
claimed that was the action of the Board. Accordingly, both
gentlemen charged that the Certifications Committee had acted
illegally in Certifying additional members at Austin.

The records of the Davenport meeting, and statements by
others in attendance refutes this claim. It therefore appears
that cthese two gentlemen deliberately misrepresented the actions
of the Executive Board for purposes of attacking the Certifications
Program. This malicious attack upon the Certifications Committee
is considered by me to be possibly in violation of the Academy's
"“"Code of Ethics", Art. VI,9, of the Constitution.

Will you therefore please consider this as a complaint by
me against these two gentlemen, for your consideration at the
meeting of the Grievance Committee at Chicago on the morning
of 18 August 1959.

Sincerely yours,

Robert D. Steel
President, ASI

CC: Dee E. Wheeler, Sec.-Treas., ASI
Carl L. Miller, Chairman, Exec. Bd., ASI



14 June 1939

Mx. Des E. Whaeler, Sec.-Treas., ASI
Texas Dapartment of Public Safety
Austin, Texas

Dasr Dea!

In reply to the letter to you from Mr. Clincherd, date 11 Juns
1959 re complaints, would you plesse convey to him the following
nessaget

“It is the wish and hope of President Bob Steel, (and I am
sure, shavred in by every mamber of the Academy, including yourself),
that the matters of contention to which you refer in your letter
of 11 June 1959 be settled by Constitutionsl means through demo-
cratlé processses,

"It 19 President Steel's desire that wa lat the record stand
and spask for itself; let testimony from disinterasted witnsssas be
heard; and let the Crievanca Committes conduct their investigation
{n an impartial msoner,

"It is further hoped by all of us that both you and Mr.
Hasscam will be present for this hearing at Chiecago om Tuasday
morning, 18 August 1959."

Please sand a copy of your latter to Mr. Hanscom.
Sincerely,

Robert D. Steal
Preasident, ASI

S U —_— . ——— A ——an




July 24, 1939

RE: Charges to be heard before the
Grievamce Committes.

Measra. Robert D. Steel, Carl Miller
C. B. Hanscaom, Al Cliechayrd

Desar Sirs:

Pleases ba advised that the A.5.1. Grievancz Committee is
being eallead for the date of Tuesday morming, August 18,
1959 at 8 A.M. at the St. Clair Hotel, Chicago, Illimeis.

The grievamce to be heard against President Beob Steel
concerns the certificatiom comcession letter that was
referred to the Crisvance Committee at the Auastia Con~
ventiom.

The charges against Carl Miller wers brought by Dr.
Le Moyne Smyder comcerning s letter by Caxrl L. Miller
8ddressed to Chief of Police Jamss J. Macken, Jr.,
Rochester, Minnesots inguiring if he had informetion
in his files derogatory to the couduct end charsecter
of €. B. Hanscom.

Charges against C. D. Hanscom and Al Climchard were
brought by President Bod Steel, stating that beth
aesatlemen daliberately misvepreseated the actions of
the Exacutive Board msaeting st Davenport, Iows for the
purpote of attecking the certificatiom program im
Austin.

1 am encloging, te each of you who {8 charged, thas
specific chergess that were made against yon i{ndi-
vidually.

I am sending each of these charges by registered mail,
returan receipt reguested.

Sluc-ruly yourl.
%
1,(<. & "{ ’/Az & o
“Pee B. ilhl.lcr
Secretary-Treasurer

ec: All board members; Dr. La Moyns Smypder; Fred Nicol,
Chairman of Crievance Committaee.
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July 27, 1999

Tos Climtun 85, Hanseom Hobars P, Samapdiek, Jr,

Mk ﬁugcim
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Jineorely,

alloyas Sngplery Hele




8 July 1959

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear LeMoyne:

On July 3rd I recieved an Air Mail letter from Los Angeles,
California with no return address and with no indication inside
the envelope as to who had sent it to me.

The envelope contained a card on which was affixed Interlocutory
Degrees under date of May 30, 1959 and lists Evelyn J. Steel vs.
Robert D. Steel. On the same card under Divorces, Separations,
Annulments and complaints filed on June 3, 1959, was the underlined
name of Doris E. Klund vs. William E. Klund. There was also a
confidential card inside the envelope, which states and I quote:

"Do not permit any member of the Academy to be led

to believe that you were responsible for this action,

or that any phase of the happenings within the Academy

was responsible. "
This is certainly most interesting, LeMoyne, and undoubtedly, indicates
that Steel's wife is suing him for divorce and that the girlfriend involved
is Doris Klund, who is being sued for divorce by her husband, William
E. Klund. Any comments?

Sincere regards to your wife and family.

Yours very truly,

C. B. Hanscom

CBH:mk
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July 14, 1959

Dr, LeMoyne Snyder
Capt. Alvin Clinchard
Mr. Co Bs Hanscom

Gentlemens

I have before me letters which I have received during
the past week from each of the three of you.

I think that it might be well for us to co-ordinate our
plarsto gome degree before the Chicago meeting. JInasmuch as
Dr. Snyder has reqguested suggestions to this effect, I have
a couple of thoughts that I would like to pass along to you.

I would suggest that, since Capt. Clinchard is legally
the Chairman of the Grievance Committee, he has the authority

to call a meeting of the committee either immediately prior to

or during the Chicago convention. I would further suggest
that Capt. Clinchard refrain from disqualifying himself as
chairman of this committee. Such self-disqualification can
give Steel all the reason that he needs for appointing his
own grievance committee. If Clinchard chooses, he can always
disqualify himself from voting on certain grievances, but I
do feel he should call a meeting of his committee and that
this meeting should be held with or without Mr. Steel's
blessings.

Although I would hesitate to take such action because
of the possibly attendant bad publicity for the Academy, I
feel that it could become necessary to engage an attorney in
Chicago and to secure an injunction prohibiting any action by
an illegally appointed grievance committee and prohibiting an
illegally reguired two-thirds vote on the Certification
question, At the moment I mention such action only in order
to solicit your opinions regarding such a possibility.

I also wish to advise you that I have written Dee
Wheeler protesting the appointment of Fred Nichol as Chairman
of the Grievance Commilttee and requesting information as to
the authority of the appointment and to the nature of the
charges against Clinchard and Hanscom.

I hope to hear from you all in the very near future.

Sincerely,

-~ /
Byl
Robert P. Samgrdick, Jre
RPSjrscp



Foltce Headquarters Building

@ The @ity of Shaker Heights

3350 Lee Road WiLEON G. BTAPLETON
MAYOR
Bluker ﬁ'tgm’ 20, @hm WAsHINSTON 1.7820
DEPARTMENY OF POLICK
HARLEY M, BENETHUM
CHIRY
WASMINGTON 1-7000 J\lh‘ 10, 1”9
Tos LeMoyne Snyder : Dr, Herd Iyle Albert Breitsmann
Dee Wheeler John R, Scherping
Alex L, CGregory Edward A, Walsh
Charles M. Wilson Dr. lsonard
Alvin Clinchard J.C. Fhinnery
Robert P, Samardick Jr, Jack H. Knudtson
Albert D, Langtry Robert B, Steele
Walter D, Johnson James McCarty

Dear Dr, Smyder;

I have been on leave then returned to an office full of business,
1 then received a letter from Chick Hanscom, Chick's letter was along the sames
lines as yours, I feel that Captain Clinchard should retain the Chairmanship of
the Grievance Committee and with his committes consider what action is to be taken
in the charges and counter charges that are flying about,

If the Academy for Scientific Interrogation is to remain and not
founder at the wayside we must have harmony, this is a very unpleasant situation
we are faced with but I feel that the air must be cleansed, once and for all tims
if we are to retain the high standard we have set up for ourselves.

I am not a “JOINER", before I presented my application for member—
ship in the A.S.I, the organization had another name, I attended a seminar in Chiecago
and was very much impressed with demeanor of the members, the type of discussions
that vere carried out and the favorable comment I heard from other gussts at the meet-
ing. I made application for membership and was accepted,

Since that time I have had my ear to the ground, so to speak, and
have attended every seminar-meeting, I have made a great many friends in this organ=
ization but there seems to be an unhealthy situation growing and more steadily each
yesar that we meet, there is gossip about one and other, there are insinuations made
about other members but all this happens when we are not in meeting.

It is high time that we had this out = no organiszation can hope te
survive, let alone progress with this type of behavior, I only hope that every one
who has anything to say about any other member will do so in the approved manner,
Our constitution and by-laws speel out the means to so charge a member,

This situation came out in the open at the Austin Texas meeting and
is, in my opinion, unfinished business, this businesa should be disposed of before
we open our meeting to = NEW BUSINESS - when the clouds of battle have dispersed we
should open our meeting to new business and if it is still the wishes of the A.S.I.
I should be installed as presidemt,

I am offering my services in any capacity, for the good of the A.S.I.
will work on and or with any committee, for the best interest of the A.S.I.

I am Ilpoking foreward to meeting with you again in Chicagos

ABLLL T Soheat/
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WILLIAM H. POLKINGHORN Fourth Deprgam:iomr and
Third Deputy Commissioner HERBERT W. HART Chief of Women's Division

and Director of Traffic Commissioner

July 10, 1959

LeMoyne 3nyder, M.,D,
325 Valley View Drive
Pearadise, California

Dear LelMoyne:=-

Received your letters of June 15th and 26th, 1959, also one from
Chick Hangecom dated July 8th, 1959, Sorry I have been so late in
answering, but wes out of town for a week and also sure have been
busy here = no depression as far as crime is concerned.

It certainly was nice to hear from you even though the subject
matter of the above mentioned letters is not very plessant, Sure
hope you and your family are all fine,

Well Doc, as far as the A,3.I. is concerned, I am certain you know
my feelings, I agree with you in an all out battle to save this
orgénizatign,

As to the chairmanship of the @rievance Committee - per the con-
gtitution = Al Clinchard is chairman, and if he could be prevailed
upon to assume this responsibility at least for the next meeting

in Chicago, I feel it certainly would go & long way 1n clearing

up some of the trouble, I also feel that Steel's charges or com-
plaints (if any) against Clinchard end Hanscom should be filed
along with the others and let us have a good house cleaning, If
those against whom complaints have been filed, fail to defend them-
selves, their resignations from the A.S.I. would be accepted, If
they attempt and fail to clear themselves of outstanding complaints,
I think a complete report by the Crkvance Committee to the member-
ship of all facts end circumstances involved would result in the
offenders expulsion from the A,S.I.

Last but not least, it 1s my opinion that the Certification Program
should be abolished,

By a strong group of the proper individuals working together in these
matters, I feel the A.S5.J. will be able to make a fresh start toward
a stronger orgénlzation,

Sincerely,
T2

Albert C., Lengtry
Petective Inspector




Sending you a copy Bob on account of I assume

CC: ReP.Smmardick,Jr,

you will be making the
Going to buy me a steak?7?

Omaha, Nebraska
Sunday- July 12, 19%

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder,

convention and I wanted you to know where I would be staying,

325 Valley View Drive,
Paradise, California

Mr. Ce B."Chick" Hanscom,
430 Johnston Hall,
University of Minnesota,
Minneapolis, Minnesota.

Dear "Doc" and "Chick's

Taking the lazy man's manner of answering two letters from different
persons but you both know that fits me about as well as you can describe. You know,
volunteer for nothing, wait to be forced and then sit back and complain about having
to do that much, Just getting lazier and lazier and lazier,

Oh yes, before I overlook it, let me extend a sincere "howdy" to both of
you and an expressionof sincers wishes for good health and things nice to go with it.

Don't have the wisdom to sit down and set owt things like you to fellows
can but T am & bit of the opinion that even without charges by Steel, I would almost
have to disqualify myself when it came to judging either he or Miller, even without
entering into the definite fact there was collusion between them to oust "Chick", In
fact, I openly stated at Austin, Tex, that anything directed at Chick had to be directed
at me and made specific reference to an item or two he was accused of where it was me
who was responsible, Outside of that, however, my tenure as a Director pointed out that
Miller could aptly agree to actions at the special meetings, such as in Chicage and in
Davenport, and then just as aptly do the opposite when he got away. Further that Steel
made no bones of not giving a damn about what any Board of Directors recommended, said
or did, as witness the Kustin program, plus the fact that up to the present writing there
has never been @y thought of a Board of Directors meeting., Perhaps I am "chickening"
out but I don't think, under the circumstances, I could be positive I would not be biased

in judging either man, using the term loosely,

About the rest of the situation I can't help but feel there Wi 1l be a
purge of some who have been so instrumental in using the ASI for their own beflefit because
there are too many sincere hard working members whose eyes are not closed and who, I feel,

will not be led by the nose.

As far as Certification Committee apppintmente are concerned, to the best
of my knowledge I have never sat in, as a Director, when there ever was such appointments
made and I have attended all Directors meetings and conventions since becoming a Director
and all conventiocns for a hell of a long time prior to that, In fact, I may be mistaken,
but it seems to me at Hot Springs Fred Nichol, Josephson and myself, and one other who I
think was Fox, were supposdd to make a study and report at Austin, Nichols and T met in
Austing and he tumed in a ®eport, If the resume he twurmed in is supposed to be something
T had knowledge of as part of the original committee set uwp in Hot “prings, I have never
seen an item of it, I admire Fred Nichol for his integrity and sincerity but frankly I
think many things so frankly discussed in Pullman, Wash, and so nicely by=-pessed in Bot
Springs and that do enter into the sitvation have not been touched on, such as for example
the feeling opmaly stated about the domngrading of Active members etc. I am further
confident that Fred did an excellent jJob of this but being anti myself I read it and it
seems definitely to slant toward the pro's all the way through, Fred admittedly is pro
and I admittedly am anti, All in all there is another error in Breitzman's motion to
raise the dues to $15,00, That was supposed to include the annual certifisate FREE because
I made the motion in Austin and when it couldn't be a motion we made a "specisl assessment®
to $15,00 this year and again the certificate (mot yet issued) was supposed to come in FREE, |

Am planning on checking in the St.Clair late Sunday night August 16 -
See ya there?7? // Clinchard




8 July 1959

TO: LeMoyne Snydery John H. Scherping
Dee E, Wheeler Leonard R, Moeller
Alex L. Gregory Ralph J. Schaar
Charles M. Wilson Edward A, Walsh
Alvin Clinchard J. C. Whinnery
Robert P, Samardick, Jr. Jack H., Knudtson
Albert C. Langtry Gerald V. Tesch

Walter D, Johnson
Gentlemen:

I have just returned from an extended leave and find on my desk a letter
from Dr. Snyder under date of June 26th in which he refers to the deterioration
of the A,.S. I,

Dr. Snyder also asks for information regarding the charges preferred against

Al Clinchard and myself, Clinchard, in a letter to Dr. Snyder, returned charges
filed by Dr, Snyder giving the following reasons, and I quote from Captain
Clinchard's letter:

""Inasmuch as this information was sent me due to your understanding

I was Chairman of the Grievance Committee I am returning same

for the reason that during the interim period there has been a charge
filed against me, and Chick Hanscom, by Bob Steel, making a couple

of allegations and which, obviously, should disqualify me as Chairman
of the Grievance Committee. Let me put it this way Doctor, I believe
that under existing circumstances it would be impossible for me to serve
as Chairman of the Grievance Committee, or any other committee
feeling as I do, "

Now to answer Dr. Snyder's question regarding the charges preferred against
Captain Clinchard and myself. In a letter from Dee Wheeler addressed to me,
which was received at 8:37 a,m., June 11, Wheeler stated that BobSteel has
filed a complaint against both myself and Al Clinchard and that as soon as every-
thing is in order, both of us will receive the complete charges. I cannot speak
for Captain Clinchard, but as for myself, I have never received a copy of the
charges., However, Wheeler states in his letter and I quote:

"This charge alleged that you and Mr. Al Clinchard deliberately
misrepresented the actions of the Executive Board meeting in
Davenport, for the purpose of attacking the Certification Program
in Austin and is in violation of The Code of Ethics, Article VI, 9
of the Constitution, "




LeMoyne Snyder Robert P. Samardick, Jr. Ralph J, Schaar 7/8/59

/ Dee E, Wheeler Albert C. Langtry Edward A, Walsh Page 2
/ Alex L, Gregory Walter D, Johnson J. C. Whinnery
| Charles M. Wilson John H., Scherping Jack H, Knudtson
( Alvin Clinchard Leonard R. Moeller Gerald V., Tesch

This is, of course, a most obvious smoke screen and a feeble reason to remove
Al Clinchard as Chairman of the Grievance Committee, which is contrary to the
Constitution and By Laws of the A,S.I. I might go a little bit further and state
that Bob Steel appointed a Chairman of the Grievance Committee shortly after he
took over as President of the Academy, and this is now an attempt to justify that
move, ' I insist that Captain Al Clinchard is still Chairman of the Grievance
Committee and that all grievances should be handled by him and his committee,
and that the membership of the Academy should not allow this attempt to circum-
vent the Constitution and By Laws as has been done in the past. In further answer
to Dr. Snyder's questions, it is my personal opinion that these charges, which were
discussed in Chicago, should be acted upon by the Grievance Committee under

the Chairmanship of Captain Clinchard prior to the general meeting in Chicago.
This is not the time to bow to the pressure of a few who are attempting to force
the organization to bow to their mandates.

The Constitution and By Laws for the Academy for Scientific Interrogation
clearly state that the Certification Program shall be appointed by the Executive
Committee, The committee that acted on the Certification Program at the Austin
convention was not appointed by the Executive Committee, but was hand-picked
by Carl Miller, who had been offerred concessions by Bob Steel, Furthermore,
Carl Miller was allowed to enter into the Certification Program without payment
of the fee, which is contrary to the Constitution and By Laws of the Academy.

At the time that I relinquished the Secretary-~Treasurership of the Academy at
the Austin convention in August of 1958, no payment had been received from
Carl Miller for the Certification Program and, yet, he was allowed to take this
program. There are several other moves made by this group that are entirely
contrary to the Constitution and By Laws, and which were discussed at the
Chicago meeting, and which are documented and will be brought to the floor at
the Chicago convention,

I feel that the majority of the membership of the Academy are sincere, honest
and dedicated individuals and that when all the facts are known, will vote to
take disciplinary action against those members involved in these irregularities
and will save the A,S.I. I have complete faith in Ralph Schaar and his integrity
and I am sure that we will move forward to a great organization under his
leadership., I, too, agree with LeMoyne Snyder that those of you who displayed
your interest in wanting to save the Academy should write to Dr, Snyder giving
him your views, I also would like to state that Captain Clinchard should insist
upon his prerogative to the Constitution and By Laws of the Academy and remain
Chairman of the Grievance Committee and not relinquish his rights under phony
pressure.

&




, LeMoyne Snyder Robert P, Samardick, Jr.  Ralph J, Schaar 7/8/59
‘ Dee E, Wheeler Albert C. Langtry Edward A, Walsh Page 3
Alex L., Gregory Walter D. Johnson J.. C, Whinnery
Charles M. Wilson John H. Scherping Jack H, Knudtson
Alvin Clinchard Leonard R. Moeller Gerald V. Tesch

In the last copy of the News Letter of the Academy for Scientific Interrogation
under dateline of June, 1959, there is an article of '"Pros and Cons of the
Certification Program' by Fred W. Nicol. The end of his article, and I quote:

"This question will be answered at Chicago by yvote of the members
assembled at the Annual Business Meeting on the afternoon of
Tuesday, August 18, 1959. Since this will be a vote to amend the
Constitution, a two-thirds majority vote against continuation of the
program will be required to cause its discontinuance, '

It seems that there is some contradiction here. I have solicited the aid of

highly qualified legal and competent talent here and they state unequivically

that the Certification Program is under the By-Laws of the A.S.I. and not

under the Constitution, and that a majority vote of the voting members present

at a general meeting is all that is necessary to defeat the program. I would

also like to refer for your attention the Academy for Scientific Interrogation

News Letter under date of May, 1959, on Page 5 under '"Constitution and By-Laws"
in which it states under an article credited to Fred W. Nicol and I quote:

'The By~Laws of the Academy for Scientific Interrogation provide
among several things the following:

Section 9. Committees

(E)ll

And then the article refers to the Certification Program and Committee.
Consequently, Fred Nicol himself stated in May of 1959, that the Certification
Program was under the By-Laws and not under the Constitution.

Everything possible is being done by a few to wreck the Academy after the Academy
has enjoyed many years of success and an outstanding reputation. I submit that it
is now entirely in your hands. What are you going to do about it? Dr. Snyder is
waiting to hear from you.

Yours very truly,

C“Es k{anscom e }L\“"

CBH:mk




July 25, 19’9

Mr, Doe E. Whecler
Department of Public Safety
P.0Ce Box lfll’B

North Austin Statiocn
Austin 51, Texas

Dear Mr., Wheeler: Res Carl L. Miller

The complaint I filed against Carl
Miller was returned to me by Captain Clinchard
stating that inasmuch as charges have been filed
against him, he could not act in this case. Cone
sequently for the time being I am withdrawing the
complaint due to the faet that the whole question
respecting the personnel of the Grievance Ccmmittee
seoms to be in a state of confusion.

Very truly yours,

LMSsvs LelMoyne Snyder, M.D.
CC to Fred HRiecol
Carl Miller




FrReD W. NicoL
CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

WiLLiam J. DONALD

STATE OF ALABAMA

OFF{CE OF THE CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

TuscALOOSA, ALABAMA

SixTH JubpiclaL CIRCUIT

DEPUTY SOLICITOR J‘uly 29' 1959 OF ALABAMA,

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear Dr. Snyder:

As a newly appointed #“Chairman” of the Grievance Committee of the A.S.I.

I have just been furnished, by Dee Wheeler, a file pertaining to matters
which should come before this committee. I have noted a copy of your
letter addressed to Captain Ctinchard dated June 13, 1959, relating to the
charges against Carl Miller.

As you may have heard, Doctor, an unfortunate situation involving internal
friction has developed in the A.S.I. Two factions exist and ill-will seems
to be rampant. Apparently this friction has stemmed from the ®"Certification”
Program. I have a feeling (I hope I’m wrong) that I have been *tagged” as

a member of a so-called PPro-Certification” group. I suspect (again I hope
I’m wrong) that it will be charged that I am, therefore, disqualified to

be the Chairman.

I am distressed since the A.S.I. seems on the verge of dissolution. I
had hoped in the position of Chairman, that I could somehow help or be in a
position to help restore peace and harmony to the organization.

I did want to assure you that I have absolutely no *ax to grind”, and
certainly have no personal animosity towards any member of the organtzation.

I delivered a paper before the 1957 seminar. Prior to that time I had been
acquainted with two members of the organization. I undertook to stress the
importance of Certification. I am of the opinion that Certification might
bring about Judicial recognition of polygraph tests as competant evidence.
Thereafter, 1 learned to my amazement that the Certification program was a
controversial subject.

Although I have not had the priviledge and pleasure of meeting you personally,
I do, of course, know you by reputation. I did want you to know how I
happened to be involved in this affair. I sincerely hope that in days to come
peace and harmony will prevail, and that I shall have the pleasure of
continued association with $ou in the organization.

Very truly yours,

Lo L) NaesSL

D W. NICOL Circuit Solicitor
FWN:ss




UL TR wod MARDNE TS URANCE COMPANY

S0 PAUL MEBCUHRY TISURANCE COMPANY

FIFTH STREET at WASHINGTON, ST. PAUL 2, MINNESOTA

July 30, 1959 \

LeMoyne Snyder, M. D. ATR MATL
325 Valley View Drive \
Paradise, California

Dear Dr. Snyder:

I hope you will pardon my belated reply to a copy of a letter you
forwarded to me dated June 26, 1959.

I believe your analysis of what is best for the A.S5.I. is in line
with my thinking and that is to simply wait until Ralph Schaar
takes over as President and then proceed to establish a group of
officers that will carry on for the best of the organization and
eliminate, if possible, or correct those that would do harm to the
A.S.I.

It is not without precedent in a loose-knit organization like this
to have situations develop. Many of these operators are like prima
donnas in every other profession and they have got to blow their
top once in a while. I imagine there will be some free-for-all at
Chicago and that is to be expected, but once the steam is off they
will settle down and do their best for the A.S.I.

It has been a long time since I have had a chance to visit with you.
I have thought of you many times and through our mutual friends I
find that you are doing a good job and I do hope that if you come
to St. Paul or Minneapolis you will be good enough to let me know
so I will be available so we can get together.

I doubt very much whether I will be at the Convention, as I am on
the factally of the Central School of Banking and will be in Madison,
Wisconsin during this period. However, T will see what Chick has to
say and probably can fly down for part of the meeting.

Best wishes and regards and thanks for your interest in trying to
move this thing along with the least amount of scars.

| Epreliviggﬁs,
\/)(/%G <y WCwtl, -

gonard R. Moeller

Western Ly% Insurance Com]mny ——— A St Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company Affiliate



August 3, 1959

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder
325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Dear Sir:
Thanks for the copy of your letter addressed to Dee Wheeler dated July 28, 1959,

Although I have welcomed an investigation of my conduct as a member of the ASI,
I have quite recently asked myself many times why I should continue to associate
myself with a group so divided, and the only incentive I can find is in the
interest of fair play and common decency.

During the past twelve years I have held the elective office of Executive Secre-
tary of a statewide organization of some 500 members and never have we had any
experiences such as are in the process of destroying the ASI., Another reason
that, contrary to circulated reports, I am not now and never expect to be
interested in the commercial phases of polygraphy. Upon completion of my twenty-
five year police career in the not too far distant future, I have other interests
that are not even remotely connected with this field of endeavor,

I have always admired you and have felt all along that, perhaps, you have only
one side of the picture, In my humble opinion the filing of a complaint is not
the answer to our problem, The answer, I believe, lies in a meeting of the more
mature minds such as yourself, Dr., Leonard, Dr, Dienstein, Dr. Lyle, Fred Nicol,
Al Breitzmann, and others who are unbiased in their thinking., This meeting
would necessarily have to be prior to the scheduled meeting on Tuesday the 18th,
I think that much can be accomplished, and I have reason to believe that most
interested parties would abide by the suggestions of such a group.

I expect. to arrive in Chicago the 16th or 17th and would appreciate an opportunity
to informally discuss with you some of our problems,

Very truly yours,

3 g U '-‘uJ }
Ll [ [ AAAA

Carl L, Miller, Inspector
Assistant Director
ARKANSAS STATE POLICE

CIM:bem




August 6, 1959

Mr. C.B. Hanscom

%30 Johnstone Hall
University of Minnesota
Minneapelis, Minnesota

Dear Chick:

Just a hasty note to let you know
that I plan to arrive in Chicago sometime before
noon on Monday, August 17th,

Sincerely,

IMS /vs LeMoyne 8Snyder, M.D.




29 July 19%9

Te: LeMoyne Snyder Alvin E. Clinchard
Alex L. Gregory Ralph J. Schaar
Albert C. Langtry Jack H. Knudtson
John H. Scherping Gerald V. Tesch
Richard 8. Cain Eugene R. Henninger
Edward A, Walsh Robert P. Samardick, Jr.
L. R. Moeller Charles M. Wilson
J. C. Whinnery Walter D. Johnson
Gentlemen:

1 am today in receipt of Dr. Snyder's letter of July 22, and must say
that I agree with him wholeheartedly. It is my feeling, and I gather
from Dr. Snyder's letter that it is his, that we dump the entire
matter in the hands of the membership at the general meeting in
Chicago; and after the membership have been apprised of all the facts
and issues which have created this unhappy and unhealthy situation

in our Academy, their vete will then be the determining factor.

The S8ecretary-Treasurer of the ASI states in his form letter that I
received on July 7th that the business meeting will be held on
Tuesday, August 18th. May I suggest that our group get together

on Sunday evening or Monday morning prior to the general meeting,

as Dr, Snyder suggests in his letter, and establish a procedure and

a spokesman to present the problem at the general assembly. Because
Hank Scherping is so well acquainted in Chicago, I recommend that
we allow him to set a time and place which will be in conformity with
the desire of this group.

~< —May I hear from all of you immaediately.

Yours very truly,

){,\/R SN
 C. B, Hanscom

CBH:mk
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June 2, 1962

Mr. Charles N. Joseph

¢/o Dee E. Wheeler

Fort Worth Polige Department
Fort Worth, Texas

Dear Joe:s

For some reason I can't put my hands
on your present address and ¢onssequently I am
sending this reply to your letter of May 29th
to Des. I never received the letter you wrcte
a month ago and consequently this 1s the filrst
I knew about the Boston meeting.

It seems most unlikely that I will be
able to attend the meeting in Boston on August
20th ~~- not only on account of the distance but
bacause of the faot that it comes at a time which
is very inccnvenient for my particular schedule.

I wish these meetings could be hsld a month or two
later in the season when we are not so apt to have
house guests and other vacation plans which seem
to always 1interfere.

It sounds like a very exciting program
that you are arranging and I am sorry to have to
miss 1t. During the course of my regular activities
I am constantly traveling and in fact have an im-
portant trial starting in Providence in Just two
weeks. I have always enjoyed my visits with you and
would be extremely intsrested in having a talk with
you about how things are going in civilian 1life again.

My very best to you and others in the
organization and I regret that it will not be
possible to be with you in August.

Sincerely,

IM3/vr LeMoyne Snyder, M.D.
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May 29, 1962

Dr, LeMoyne Snyder
Post Office Box 1125
Paradise, California

Dear Dr. Snyder:

As a member of the Program Committee for the ASI Seminar, I wrote you
a letter about four weeks ago regarding the possibility of you parti-
cipating in the program. I also wrote to "Chick" Hanscom, Alex
Gregory and Al Breitzmann at the same time., We have received answers
from "Chick" and Al, Because of this I feel that the letter to you
didn't make connections because of your travels or other ventures.

The seminar will be held at the Statler-Hilton Hotel in Boston during
the period 20-23 August 1962. Registration will be on the 20th of
August,

We have tried to line up a program which will be somewhat different
from those of the past seminars, One of the speakers will be the
lawyer who introduced the Anti-Lie Detector Bill into the Legislature
of Massachusetts. He has agreed to present the reasons for its
introduction from the labor point of view. (He is the legal advisor
for a large union that was involved in the matter.

A panel is planned to include outstanding local people who are pro=-
minent in the legal, police, business, education and prison fields,
It is planned that they discuss their ideas and requirements with
respect to lie detection. This will give us the view point of the
users.

Also, we are planning a New England Clam Bake to be held outside
if the weather permits and it should in August.

We would pppreciate it if you would be on the ASI Program.

Frankly, we couldn't decide what subject would be the most appropriate
but felt that any subject you would care to present would surely be a
good one, So - we decided it best to leave it to your descretion,

We would appreciate hearing from you at the earliest convenient time,
I certainly hope that you will be abl® to attend and participate
in the program.

To establish and maintain a standard of ethics and professional qualifications



Academy for Scientific Interrogation

PRESIDENT
Dee E. Wheeler
Crime Laboratory
Fort Worth Police Department
Fort Worth, Texas

IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT
Warren D. Holmes
Polygraph Examiner
Miami Police Department
Miami, Florida

PRESIDENT-ELECT
J. Frank Faulk
S. C. Law Enforcement Division
P. O. Box 1166
Columbia, 8. C.

seves

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHAIRMAN
Warren D. Holmes

MEMBERS
Fred W. Nicol
Circuit Solicitor
County Court House
Tuscaloosa, Alabama

John C. Rapp

Detective Sergeant
Police Department
Buffalo 2, N. Y.

W. M. "Doc’’ Myatt
Truth Confirmation, Inc.
4540 N. W. 10th St.
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

SECRETARY AND TREASURER
Edward B. Bates
Special Agent, N.B.F.U.
1901 National Ave.
Madera, Calif.

A.S.I. OFFICIAL PUBLICATION
Journal POLICE
Published bi-monthly
Charles C. Thomas Publishing Co.
Springfield, Illinois

A.S.I. EDITOR
J. Frank Faulk
P. O. Box 1166
Columbia, 8. C.

Page 2

I am looking forward to the opportunity of seeing you again, because
I had the occasion only one time in the past five years, Now as a
"civilian" instead of a military examiner, I have numerous things

to discuss,

Best regards
)

S 7 A

CHARLES N. JOSEPH
Ve

To establish and maintain a standard of ethics and professional qualifications
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COPY

Dear Bill:

Hope this will help you with your arrangements for getting’
away so that you can be with us. We need you badly as the
Anti-Certification is still very much in progress under the very
clever generalship and leadership of the immediate-past, and
present Secretary-Treas. This will somewhat chill the air, but
otherwise we have plans for a most enjoyable program. Let me
hear from you.

Best regards;
(signed Bob)

RDS
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Dear Bill:

Hope this will help you with your arrangements for getting
away 80 that you can be with us. We need you badly as the
Anti-Certification is still very much in progress under the very
clever generalship and leadership of the immediate-past, and
present Secretary~-Treas. This will somewhat chill the air, but
otherwise we have plans for a most enjoyable program. Let me
hear from you.

Best regards;

(signed Bob)
RDS
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Lie Detection Consultants

STate 0-6881
CHRIS GUGAS 7758 Balboa Avenue
Consultant Van Nuys, California



INSTRUMENT COMPANY
7758 BALBOA BLVD., VAN NUYS, CA

INSTRUMENT
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e
MR. EMPLOYER! e

EMBEZZLEMENT AND DISHONESTY ARE MAJOR PROBLEMS
COSTING U. S. BUSINESS A HALF-BILLION DOLLARS A YEAR!
HERE IS WHAT CAN BE DONE ABOUT IT .

= e

LIE DETECTION AND INVESTIGATION CONSULTANTS
CIVIL, CRIMINAL, AND INDUSTRIAL SERVICE

ZZTHOMPSON

LIE DETECTION LABORATORIES

7758 BALBOA BOULEVARD VAN NUYS, CALIF.
STate 0-6881




THOMPSON METRIGRAPH LIE DETECTION
LABORATORIES are proud to offer the services of
internationally-known consultants with wide experi-
ence in government, law enforcement, and industrial
lie-detection interrogation. Only the newest elec-
tronic equipment, manufactured exclusively by this
company, is used.

DO YOU KNOW that approximately 85% of
employees have at one time or another diverted to
their own wuse, money, equipment, or supplies?
Lloyd’s of London estimates that half a billion
dollars annually is misappropriated from American
business concerns by their employees.

“Till tapping, account juggling, and other em-
ployee irregularities have sky-rocketed since the

3

war,” reports Harold O. Molitor, production man-
ager of the dishonesty-insurance department of the
Continental Casualty Company, one of the country’s
leading surety and fidelity bonding establishments.
“Claims reports to surety companies and to the
Government indicate that the value of cash and mer-
chandise stolen annually by employees has risen more
than 50% since 1947 — and the graph shows no sign
of levelling off.”




Newest Electronic Lie Detector

NOTICE TO:
® EMPLOYERS
® PERSONNEL EXECUTIVES
® ATTORNEYS

EMPLOYERS: What can you do to combat this
ever-increasing loss? A two-part Lie Detector test
was run on a cross section of the employees of a
chain-store system. Employees were assured that the
findings would be kept confidential and that no one
would be fired because of the results. The first test
showed that 76% has been taking cash or merchan-
dise, or both. A second test, six months later, showed
that only 3% were repeaters. It proved the -Lie
Detector could not only detect, as it does consistently
in police work, but also reform. A man caught lying
by the machine has learned his lesson and is a better
risk than the average employee who has not had the
jolting experience of being found out.

‘_7 1 H‘O Mg_?

INSTRUMENT
7758 BALBOA SLVD,, VAN N

Single Index Recording Graph

As a rule, it is not the new or “fly-by-night” em-
ployee who steals, but the old and trusted one.
Record after record involves employees who hon-
ored their trusts for 25 or 30 years before beginning
to steal.

“We no longer know what to expect,” says Richard
T. Wood, of the American Surety Company. “Reluc-
tantly we write insurance on a bank paying danger-
ously low salaries for responsible jobs. And years
later we get one claim on that bank — in the $40,000-
a-year chairman of the board, a man blessed with
inherited wealth.”

W benever the Polygraph is used in banks accord-
ing to the “formula” of Lloyd's of London, insurance
premiums are substantially reduced. The formula re-
quires that the entire staff be run through Polygraph
tests the first year, and at least one-third of the staff
each succeeding year. Also, all new employees must
be tested.

Knowledge of fraud, pilfering, losses, or theft may
be determined quickly by a Lie Detector test, thereby
eliminating the unpleasant and unjust suspicion of
other employees.

A department store executive says, “When you
have thefts in one department, the section manager
suspects all his men and each suspects the others.
Efficiency drops to near-zero.”

The Polygraph protects the innocent against mis-
leading circumstantial evidence. In one of the
world’s largest department stores, the lie detector,
in constant use for six years, has never convicted the
innocent. It has caught 909 of the guilty.

PERSONNEL OFFICERS: Surety company officials
recommend that rigid character investigations be
made before an employee is hired for a position of
trust or responsibility. The Polygraph makes the per-
sonnel interview more efficient. It will give the
employer an immediate, accurate check on the appli-
cant’s past record as to bis suitability and veracity.

Virgil W. Peterson, managing director of the
Chicago Crime Commission, points out: “Losses can-
not be computed purely in terms of dollars. In many
instances — perhaps the majority — an individual
would not have turned dishonest had reasonable pre-
cautionary methods been exercised.”

ATTORNEYS: The veracity of witnesses or clients
can be determined in hours, eliminating days, and
sometimes weeks, of often inconclusive investigation
and questionable depositions.




THOMPSON METRIGRAPH LABORATORIES
are gaining unparalled recognition in the lie detec-
tion instrument field. The equipment manufactured
by this firm ranges from highly sensitive psychogal-
vanometers to elaborate 3-channel polygraphic in-
struments. Hundreds of solved cases and many un-
solicited letters of praise from law-enforcement
agencies prove their tremendous value as interroga-
tion aids.

However, any instrumentation of this sort cannot
be used to proper advantage unless it is in the hands
of trained personnel. It is the operator, not the
machine, which should logically be called the Lie
Detector.

Members of the staff of Thompson Metrigraph
Laboratories are highly skilled in both interrogation
and interpretation techniques.

ZZTHOMPSON

LIE DETECTION LABORATORIES

7758 BALBOA BOULEVARD

VAN NUYS, CALIF.

STate 0-6881
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